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January 16, 2008

The Board of Commissioners
Washington County, Oregon
155 North First Avenue
Hillsboro, OR 97124

Dear Commissioners:

In accordance with State statutes and local charter provisions, | hereby transmit the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of Washington County, Oregon as of June 30,
2006 and for the fiscal year then ended. Responsibility for the accuracy of the presented
data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the County. Management believes the data presented is accurate in all material
aspects; is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position of the
County and the results of operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types; and all
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the County's
financial affairs have been included.

In evaluating the County's accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of
internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are discussed by the Chief
Finance Officer in his accompanying Management Discussion and Analysis and, within that
framework, | believe the County's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

This report has been prepared following the guidelines recommended by the Government
Finance Officars Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada.

State law requires the financial statements of Washington County, Oregon be audited by a
certified public accountant selected by the County Commissioners. The audit was
performed in accordance with the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal
Corporations. Therefore, the report includes certain audit comments and disclosures
required by State regulations as an additional section of the report.



The Board of Commissioners
Washington County, Cregon

Page 2

The County is also required to have a comprehensive single audit of its Federal Financial
Assistance Programs in accordance with U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133. A report on the County's compliance and on internal control over financial
reporting will be issued under separate cover.

The preparation of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report could not have been
accomplished without the dedicated effort of the County Finance Division. Their efforts
continue to provide the highest quality of information being reported to the Board of
Commissioners, State of Oregon, and the citizens of Washington County, Cregon.

Respectfully submitted,

/«.-#f/ f/

Robert Davis
County Administrator



January 16, 2008

The Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Oregon

155 North First Avenue

Hillsboro, Oregon 897124

Dear Commissioners:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for 2006/07 is hereby submitted to
your Board to fulfill the County’s obligation to publish audited financial statements
gach fiscal year.

Responsibility for the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including disclosures, rests with the County. | believe this report
is materially accurate and fairly presents the financial position and results of
operations of Washington County’s funds. All disclosures necessary to enable
the reader to understand the County's financial activities are included.

The County contracts with the accounting firm of Talbot, Korvola & Warwick, LLP
to perform the annual audit. The independent auditors’ report on the basic
financial statements, required supplemental information and supplemental
information is included in the financial section of this report. The auditors have
expressed an unqgualified opinion on the County's financial statements. In
addition, they have issued an annual single audit report in accordance with the
Federal Single Audit Act. Information related to the singfe audit, including the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, findings and recommendations,
and auditors’ reports on the internal controls and statutory and regulatory
compliance is presented in a separate report.

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the
independent auditor's report and provides a narrative introduction, overview and
analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A complement this letter of
transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the County

In 1848 Oregon was recognized by the United States as a territory. The Oregon
Country was divided into four counties, and the northwesterly quarter came to be
called the Tuality District. In 1849 the Terntorial Legislature changed the county
name to Washington. During the next several years, Washington County’s
boundaries were redrawn as Multhomah, Clatsop, Tillamook and Columbia
Counties were created. In 1955 Washington County assumed its present
configuration. In 1962 the voters of Washington County adopted a home rule
charter and in 1976 the County began functioning under a council-manager form
of government.



Washington County has the second largest population of Oregon counties, with
a June 30, 2007 population estimated at approximately 500,685. The County's
population has increased at a higher rate than the state as a whole and has
been one of the fastest growing counties in the state for the past several years.

Washington County provides a full range of County services including general
government and administration, public safety and justice, land use and public
works, housing, health and human services, and cultural and recreational
services. This report includes ali funds of the County as well as all of its
component units. Component units are legally separate units for which the
County is financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally
separate entities, are, in substance, part of the County's operations and are
inciuded as part of the County. Included in the basic financial statements of this
report are Clean Water Services of Washington County, the Washington
County Service District for Lighting No. 1, the Housing Authority of Washington
County, the Enhanced Sheriff Patrol District, and the Urban Road Maintenance
Service District component units.

The Board of County Commissioners must adopt a budget each year by July 1.
The annual budget provides estimates of revenue sources and establishes
legal spending limits on the County in the form of appropriations. The budget is
adopted at the organization unit level, by fund, with the exception of the Local
Option Levy Fund, which budget is adopted at the program level. The adopted
budget provides some flexibility within funds and organization units, but budget
changes between funds or organization units must be approved by the Board.
Oregon’s local budget law provides several methods for amending the budget
depending upon the type of amendment being considered.

Local Economy

Washington County has assumed a significant role in the state’s economy and
especially in the Portland regional economy. The current economy of the
County reflects the diversification of industry characteristics of the entire
Portland metropolitan area.

The County is part of the Portland-Vancouver Metropolitan Statistical Area ( the
“Portland PMSA"), which includes Clackamas, Columbia, Multhomah,
Washington and Yamhill Counties in Oregon and Clark and Skamania Counties
in Washington. Currently, manufacturing accounts for 12.4 percent of the total
non-farm employment in the Portland PMSA, while trade, transportation and
utilities accounts for 19.9 percent, government jobs 14.0 percent, professional
and business services 13.1 percent, education and health services 12.2
percent, and leisure and hospitality 9.2 percent.

Electronic manufacturing comprises one of the largest employment sectors in
the County. Among the major electronics manufacturing firms in the County are



Tektronix, Intel, IBM, Epson Portland, Toshiba American, IDT, and NEC
America.

The County's assessed value has grown at an average rate of 6 25% per year
over the past 8 years. Assessed value growth was 3.3% in 2003/04, 4.5% in
2004/05, 51% in 2005/06 and 5.2% in 2006/07. Although the economy has
taken its toll on assessed values, it is expected that growth in future values will
resume at levels of 5% and 6% as the economy continues to strengthen.

The Portland-Vancouver area relies heavily on the manufacturing and high
technology industries. These have suffered from the nationwide sluggish
economy. Unemployment for the area measured by the Oregon Employment
Department at the end of June 2007 was 4.2%, as compared to the State of
Oregon rate of 5.1% and the nation’s rate of 4. 5%.

Long term financial planning

The 2006-07 adopted budget included general fund reserves of $27 million
dollars or 15.2 percent of the adopted general fund expenditures including
contingencies. The forecast for the General Fund suggests that the County can
live within the limits of the tax structure in the near term by judiciously using the
reserves to meet existing output levels of the organization. Reserves are not
expected to be reduced to less than 10 percent of expenditures.

The County is in the process of completing the update to the County 2000 plan
known as the County 2020 plan. This plan sets forth the strategic direction of
the County through 2020 by describing the County’s mission, its guiding
principles and a set of core strategies for each department and agency of the
County. Over the next several years, a series of enabling pltans will be
developed to further detail the initiatives to be undertaken by County
departments to achieve the County's mission.

Financial Information

Internal Controls

County management is responsible for providing an internal control structure to
ensure County assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure
adequate accounting data are compiled allowing for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes the cost of a confrol should not
exceed the likely benefits and the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
judgment by management.

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. | believe the
County’s internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. The



County's accounting records for general government operations are maintained
on a modified accrual basis, with revenues recorded when measurable and
available and expenditures recorded when goods or services are received and
liabilities are incurred. Accounting records for proprietary operations of the
County are on the full accrual basis of accounting. For reporting purposes,
accounting records are converted to full accrua! for the government-wide
statements.

The Department of Support Services' Finance Division provides the financial
services for the County. Those services include financial accounting and
reporting, payroll and accounts payable, cash and investment management,
debt management, internal auditing, and special fiscal analyses. Both
purchasing and central service functions have been reorganized into the
Finance Division. Other divisions within the Department of Support Services
provide human resources, risk management, information services, facilities
management, and fleet management. Budget administration is provided by the
County Administrative Office.

Budgetary Controls

In addition to financial internal controls, the County maintains various budgetary
controls. The objective of budgetary controls is to ensure legal compliance with
the annual appropriated budget approved by the County Board of
Commissioners. Activities of all County funds, except Trust and Agency Funds,
are included in the appropriated budget. The level of budgetary controls is set
by major function or organization unit within individual funds. Throughout the
fiscal year, budgetary performance is monitored by operating department staff,
the Finance Division, and the County Administrative Office.

Proprietary Operations

The County has three enterprise funds. Clean Water Services is a component
unit of the County responsible for the planning, operation, and maintenance of
the sanitary and storm sewer system for the Tualatin River Drainage Basin. The
Washington County Service District for Street Lighting No. 1, a component unit,
provides operation and maintenance of streetlights in certain unincorporated
areas of the County. The Housing Authority of Washington County is a
component unit of the County that administers low income and affordable
housing programs.

The County has several internal service funds accounting for activities and
services on behalf of other County departments. Internal charges are made to
those departments to support the operations of the internal service funds.

Debt Administration

The County, including component units, had outstanding as of June 30, 2007,
%40.3 million of general obligation bonded debt, and $210.7 million of revenue
bonds. In addition, the County has $88.7 million in full faith and credit debt
outstanding at the June 30, 2007



The County’'s general obligation debt is primarily payable from the levy of
property taxes.

Washington County is rated by Moody's Investors Service as Aa1 and Standard
& Poors Rating Group as AA for its general obligation bonds. The last rating
review for general obligation debt was in conjunction with the issuance of
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2007. The County issued several
Full Faith and Credit Obligations in 2006 that received an Aa2 rating from
Moody's Investors Service. An additional issue was completed in 2006 that
carried an insured Moody's rating of Aaa. An explanation of the significance of
any such rating ¢an be obtained from the rating agencies.

Cash and Investment Management

During the year, temporarily idle cash was invested according to the County
investment policy as authorized by the Board of Commissioners. The primary
objective of the investment policy is the preservation of capital and the
protection of investment principal. The County Finance Division invests the
cash of all funds on behalf of the County in @ manner to earn an appropriate
yield with minimal risk while meeting the liquidity needs of the County. County
funds are pooled for investment purposes unless otherwise provided for under
the County investment policy. The pooled investments are owned by the
County. The investment instruments purchased may include: Treasury notes or
bills, federal agency discount notes, bankers’ acceptances created in Oregon,
commercial paper, and the State Treasurers Local Government Investment
Pool.

Risk Management

The County aggressively seeks to minimize the costs of losses to the County.
The Risk Management Division is responsible for insurance administration, risk
assessment, and safety. The County is self-insured for liability, workers’
compensation, and unemployment, Excess insurance is purchased whenever
feasible and reserves are maintained for incurred but not reported claims. The
Risk Management Division takes an active role in identifying, evaluating, and
reducing risks to the County. The Division provides instruction to employees to
promote safe behavior and helps the County make facilities safe places to visit
and work.

Major initiatives

The County’s long anticipated commuter rail project has received a full funding
grant agreement from the Federal Transit Administration and is now under
construction. The project is slated to be completed in 2008 and will provide a
transpaortation alternative between Wilsonville and |15 and the east/west light rail
line in Beaverton. The rail line is financed with Federal, State and local dollars
and the County's total contribution is estimated at $26 million.



The County has a Major Streets and Transportation Improvement Program
(MSTIP) that is funded from the permanent tax rate. An estimated $26 million
is made available each year to this program from the County's property tax
collections. This program currently consists of a number of projects to widen
and improve existing roadways to accommodate increased traffic volume and
provide additional traffic safety. These projects have projected completion
dates through the calendar year 2007. The County has also developed an
interim list of projects to continue the program while the next generation of
projects are developed through a public process.

Voters renewed a countywide public safety local option tax in November 2006.
The levy generates an estimated $16.5 million each year for four years. Funds
are used for enhanced public safety activities and include continued funding for
an estimated 122 positions including patrol, corrections, district attorney and
the 911 center. The new levy expires June 30, 2011, In addition, the voters at
the same election approved a local option property tax levy for the Countywide
Library system. The levy will generate an estimated $29.5 million over the four
period ending June 30, 2011.

The County approved an agreement with Intel in 1999 under the State of
Oregon's Strategic Investment Program. By the agreement, Intel will invest
$12.5 billion in new capital facilities in the County over the next few years. In
exchange, Intel's property values associated with the new investment will be
capped at $100 million and Intel will pay the County a fee of 25% of the tax
savings up to $2 million per year. The County will receive an estimated $110
million over the life of this agreement. Some of the funds will be split with other
jurisdictions. The current 2007-08 budget anticipates a payment under the 1999
agreement estimated at $8.5 million. The County entered into a new SIP
program with Intel in 2005. The new program covers potential investment of
$25 hillion. Although the new agreement is in place, investment is not expected
to begin for several years.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to Washington County for its -Comprehensive Annual Financiaf
Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. This was the twenty-first
consecutive year the County received this prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such a report
must satisfy both accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America and applicable legal requirements.
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A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a one-year period. | believe our current
report continues to conform to the certificate program requirements, and | am
submitting the report to GFOQA for review.

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
dedicated efforts of the entire staff of the County Finance Division. Special
recognition is due to the management accounting group of Leilani Reising,
Financial Services Supervisor, Joshua Salaets, Senior Accountant, Justin
Stratton, Accountant II; Mandy Chen, Accountant II; Kathleen Keim, Accountant
|, and Tina Lischka, Senior Accounting Assistant. | also express my
appreciation to the employees of other divisions and departments who assisted
and contributed to the preparation of this report.

Finally, it is important to recognize the Board of Commissioners, the County's
Audit Committee, and the County Administrator, Robert Davis, for their direction
and support in maintaining excellence in all aspects of the County's financial
management.

Respectfully submitted,

I

- -
T e

e

Don Bohn ——
Assistant County Administrator
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

January 16, 2008

Board of Commissioners
Washington County
Hillsboro, Oregon

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Washington County, Oregon (the County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007,
which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the Tabie of
Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County's management.
Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County as
of June 30, 2007, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 1 through 15 is not a required part of the
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Continued)

Board of Commissioners
Washington County
January 16, 2008

Page 2

The Required Supplementary Information (budgetary comparison information for the
General Fund and major special revenue funds) on pages 59 through 62, as listed in the
Table of Contents, is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. This budgetary comparison information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respect in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The other major fund
budgetary comparisons, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and
other schedules listed in the Table of Contents as supplementary information on pages 63
through 131 are presented for purposes of additional anatysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The accompanying Introductory and Statistical sections, as listed in the Table of Contents,
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. This information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

TALBOT, KORVOLA & WARWICK, LLp
Certified Public Accountants

&

Robert G. Moody Jr., Partnér

By




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCLUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2007

Introduction

Washington County’s discussion and analysis offers readers of the County's financial
statements a narrative overview and analysis of the County’s financial activities for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2007. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, and in
the financial statements and notes to the basic financial statements (which immediately follow
this discussion).

The County has five component units included in this presentation. They include Clean Water
Services, a sewer and storm drainage agency, the Housing Authority of Washington County,
Washington County Service District for Lighting No. 1, Washington County Enhanced Sheriff
Patrol District, and the Washington County Urban Road Maintenance Service District.

Financial Highlights (dollars in thousands)

« The assets of Washington County exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2007 by
$2,844 971. Net assets invested in capital assets (net of depreciation and related debt)
were 52,515,288 and account for 88.4% of total net assets. Of the remaining net assets,
$300,565 may be used to meet the County's ongeoing obligations to citizens and
creditors, '

» As of June 30, 2007, Washington County’'s governmental funds reported combined
unreserved ending fund balances of $186,690.

» Unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $43.480 at June 30, 2007,
amounting to 27.4% of total General Fund expenditures for 2007.

» Unreserved fund balance for the Major Streets Transportation Improvement Program |
Fund (MSTIP Ill) was $57,077 at June 30, 2007, amounting to 125.2% of total MSTIP I
expenditures. Unreserved fund balance for the Road Fund was $14,360 at June 30,
2007, amounting to 47% of total Road Fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance for
the Human Services Fund was $1,361 or 3.8% of fund expenditures.

+ The County and its component units issued no debt during the fiscal year.

» Washington County’'s governmental activities total general obligation debt at June 30,
2007 was $40,260, with a remaining capacity for voter-approved debt at $1,357,800.
Total non-voter approved full faith and credit debt at June 30, 2007 was $88 695, with
remaining capacity for this type of debt at $610,335.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic
financial statements. The County's basic financial statements comprise three components:
1) Government-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
basic financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in addition to
the basic financial statements themseives.
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Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statements

The Government-wide financial staternents are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Assets provides information about all the County's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases
or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position
of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how net assets changed during
fiscal year 2007. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving riseé to the changes occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash
fiows in future periods, such as uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave.

Because the Statement of Activities separates program revenue from general revenue, it
shows to what extent each program has to rely on taxes for funding. All changes in net
assets are reported on the accrual basis of accounting similar to the method used by most
private-sector companies.

Both of these Government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmenta! revenues from other functions that
are intended to recover all or a portion of their costs through user fees and charges. The
governmental activities of the County include general government, public safety and justice,
land use, housing and transportation, health and human services, culture education and
recreation and other non-operating activities. The business-type activities include housing,
sanitation, surface water and street lighting.

The Government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 15 and 16 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance. All of the funds of the County can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Governmental fund
financial statements focus on the nearterm inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the County's near-term financing requirements.
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with
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Governmental Funds (Continued)

similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the County's
long-term financing decisions. The governmental funds’' Balance Sheet and Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances each provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and government-wide activities.

The County maintains fifty-eight individual governmental funds. [nformation is presented
separately in the governmental funds’ Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances for the General Fund, Human Services Fund, Major Streets
Transportation Improvement Program 1l Fund, and Road Fund. Data from the other
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data
for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The Governmental funds financial statements can be found on pages 17 and 19 of this report.
Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are maintained in two ways. Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.
The County uses enterprise funds to account for Clean Water Services’ sanitary and surface
water programs, Housing Authority’s programs and for the District for Lighting. Internal Service
Funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
County's vanous functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for self-insurance
funds, fleet operations and other functions. Because these services predominantly benefit
governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The County’s Internal Service funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation in the Proprietary funds financial statements. Individual fund data for
the tnternal Service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

The Proprietary funds financial statements can be found on pages 21 through 24 of this report.
Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
County. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because
the resources of those funds are not available to support the County’s own programs. The
accounting used for Fiduciary funds is much like that used for Proprietary funds except for
Agency funds.

The Fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 25 and 26 of this report.
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The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements can be found immediately following the basic financial statements in

this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis (dollars in thousands)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's
financial position. Washington County’s net assets totaled $2,844,971 at June 30, 2007. The
following table reflects the condensed Government-wide Statement of Net Assets with a

comparison to the prior year.

Current assets
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets (net of
depreciation)

Total assets

Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets;
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Washington County, Oregon
Statement of Net Assets

Government activities Business-type activities Total

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2005
$221872 $223.811 $ 101,406 3 116,538 § 323278 § 340,349
70,282 82,373 20,615 19,911 90,897 102,284
2,284,150 2,280,985 565,246 546,045 2,849,396 2,837,030
2,576,304 2,597,169 687,267 G282 494 3,263,571 3,279,663
63,411 63,888 35,659 33,374 99,070 97,262
124 514 133,450 195,018 212,973 319,530 346,423
187,925 197,338 230,675 246,347 418,600 443 685
2,151,850 2,748,086 363,438 328,060 2,515,288 2,476,146
170 1,069 28,948 58,052 29,118 59,121
236,359 250,676 64,206 50,035 300,565 300,711
§ 2,388,379 $ 2,390,831 § 456582 $ 436,147 3 2.844 971 5 28354978
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Government-wide Financial Analysis (dollars in thousands) (Continued)

Statement of Net Assets {Continued)

The largest portion of the County's net assets (88.4%) represents investments in capital
assets net of related debt. These assets include existing infrastructure assets and current
year additions to roads, as well as housing units, sanitary and storm drainage sewer
infrastructure and County facilities and parks. These assets are used to provide services to
the citizens of the County.

Anocther significant portion of net assets amount to $300,565 and are unrestricted. These
assets can be used by the County to meet the ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
This represents 10.6% of net assets. The remaining net assets of $29,118 are restricted by
external authorities and can only be used for the narrow purposes set forth by statute or
other regulation.

At the end of the fiscal year, the County reported positive balances in all three categories of
net assets, both for the County as a whole as well as for its separate governmental and
business-type activities.

Statement of Activities

The County's total net assets increased by $8,186 in 2007. Clean Water Services has
restated its beginning net assets to record Barney Reservoir Joint Ownership Commission
as an investment in a joint venture, rather than capital assets, to record a payable amount to
various cities and to correct accumulated depreciation in prior years.
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Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions
Capital grants and
contributions

General Revenues
Taxes
Interest income
Miscallanecus revenue
Total revenues

Program Expenses
General government
Public safety and justice
Land use, housing and
transpertation
Health and human
services

Culture, education and
recreation

Sanitation and surface
water

Street lighting

Non-departrmental

Interest expense

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets beginning of
year as previously reported
Prior period adjustment
Net assets beginning of
year as restated

Net assets end of year

Washington County, Oregon

Changes in Net Assets

Government activities Business-type activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006

i 81433 % 74196 3 84720 % 81124 % 166,153 % 155320
98,544 106,147 18,920 19,203 117,764 125,380
71,081 3,751 17,732 18,056 88,813 21,807
122,071 129,914 - - 122,071 128,914
13,031 8,197 4,922 3,663 17,953 12,760
22845 8 6,236 4,944 28,881 4,953
408,105 323,214 132,530 126,890 541,635 450,104
35,283 30,466 - - 35,283 30,466
107,566 89,097 - - 107,566 89,067
181,858 138,315 25,967 24,579 207,825 162,864
28,507 61,292 - - 56,507 61,282
27,854 15,038 - - 27,854 156,038
- - 84 199 81,589 84,199 81,569

- - 1,726 1,671 1,726 1,671

5118 - - - 5119 -
6,370 5,882 - - 6,370 5,882
420,557 340,080 111,892 107,839 532,449 447,928
{(11.452) (16,876) 20638 19,051 9,186 2,175
2,389,831 450,776 435,147 353,745 2,835,978 804,521
- 1,665 931 (193) 63,351 {193) 2,028,282

2,399 831 2,418,707 435,854 417,096 2,835,785 2,833,803
$ 2388379 § 2,393,831 $ 456582 2§ 436147 $ 2,844,571 § 2835978
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Government-wide Financial Analysis (dollars in thousands) (Continued)

Key elements of the changes in net assets are as follows:

For governmental activities, revenues increased by $85.891 while at the same time,
expenses increased by $80,467 to make up the total change in net assets from the previous
year of 35,424.

The major revenue contributors to the increase in governmental revenues include a $67,330
increase in capital grants and contributions to Land Use and Transportation (LUT) and a
$22,636 increase in miscellanecus revenue. The increase in capital grants and
contributions to LUT was attributable to greater earned revenue from a State of Oregon
grant to retrofit and make capital improvements to several bridges located in Washington
County on behalf of the State.

Governmental expenses experienced a net increase of $80,467 due primarily to increases
in Public Safety and Justice, $18,469; LUT, $43,543: Culture, Education and Recreation,
$12,816. All of these account for a change of $74,828 for over 93.0% of the change in
expenses compared with the previous year.

Public safety expenses increased by $18,469 due to increases in homeland security-related
expenditures.

The primary cause of increased expense in LUT is caused hy increased work performed on
bridges, as mentioned above,

Net assets related to business-type activities grew by $20,638. The growth of net assets for
business-type activities was primarily the result of Clean Water Services activity attributed to
SDC’s and developer contributions of $17,500.

Financial Analysis of the County’s Funds

As noted earlier, Washington County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Following are financial analyses of the
County's major governmental and proprietary funds.
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Financial Analysis of the County’s Funds (Continued)

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet Analysis

The General, Human Services, MSTIP Ill, and the Road funds are all considered major
funds. Together, these four funds account for 57% of the governmental funds assets and
62% of governmental fund balance. The following chart shows the total assets by
governmental fund:

Governmental Fund Assets

General
20.5%
Human

[ Services

As of June 30, 2007, the County's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$187,733. The majority of this amount is unreserved and available for spending within the
designated funds. The General Fund had an unreserved fund balance of $43,380 or 23.2%
of total governmental fund balance.

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances Analysis

The MSTIP 1Il Fund accounts for major streets and transportation improvement projects
throughout the County. Such projects are funded through a transfer from the General Fund
each year.
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Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances Analysis (Continued)

Governmental Fund Revenues/Expenditures Analysis

Major Streets

Transportation Other Total
General Human Services  Improvement Road Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Program N Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes ] 94,003 3 - $ - 3 887 % 27,087 5 121977
Licenses and permits 5,032 - - 128 3,722 B,BA2
Intergovernmental revenues 17,437 33,336 3,791 19,685 78,232 152,681
Charges for services 8.049 az - 827 21,617 30,525
Fines and forfeitures 3,353 - - - 375 3728
Special assessments - . - 89 150 249
Miscelaneous revenues 5,882 564 31,438 1,325 24,488 15,697
interfund revenues 5,070 140 - 5,462 14,600 26,272
Total revenues 138,826 34,072 7.229 20,613 170,271 80,011
Expenditures:
Current;
Geaneral governiment 31,124 - - - 10 31,134
Public safety and justice 47 169 - - - 57,348 104,517
L.and use, housing and transporiation 2,685 - 19,128 29,658 75,681 127,152
Health and human services 14,795 35,647 - - 17,951 68,353
Culture, education and recreation 802 - - - 14,753 15,655
Nencperating - - - - 5,359 5,359
Total Current 96 675 35,647 19,128 29 B58 172,102 353,210
Capital Outlay 652 - 20,801 a5 4,688 26,178
Qther full accrual expenses - . - - - -
Debl service:
Principai 272 - - 25 5,188 9,485
Interest 156 - - 7 6,587 6,750
Total debt service 428 - - a2 15775 16,235
Total expenditures 87 755 35,647 39,929 29,725 182 565 395,621
Revenues over {under) expenditures 41,071 (1.57%5) {32,700} (112) (22,294) (15,610}
Qther financing sources (uses):
Opetating transfers in from other funds 23,089 1,785 27,281 669 38,530 91,364
Operating transfers out to other funds (62,482) {21} {5,668) {808) (22 385 (81,362)
Total other financing sources (uses) (39,383) 1,764 21,613 (137) 16,145 2
Net change in fund balance 1,688 189 (11,087 {249) (6,149) {15,608)
Fund balances July 1, 2006 41,792 1,272 68 164 14,609 77.504 203,341
Fund balances June 30, 2007 £ 43480 § 1461 0§ 57077 § 14360 § 71355 _§ 187733

e e | o e — | ——— s i e el

The four major funds account for 55.2% of total governmental revenues and other financing
sources and 55.9% of total governmental expenditures and other financing uses.

The Human Services fund receives the majority of its funding from state and federal grants
and programs. The General fund receives more than 67% of its revenues and other sources
from taxes. The largest source of tax revenue is property tax.

Over half of all governmental expenditures are accounted for in the Public Safety and
Justice and Land Use, Housing and Transportation and Health programs.

9



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYS!S (Continued)

JUNE 30, 2007

Enterprise Funds Net Assets Analysis

The County and its component units together include three enterprise funds. The Statement
of Net Assets for this fund group indicates that, in total, the enterprise activities of the
County ended the year with net assets of $456,592. This represents an increase of $20,638
in net assets for the year, or 4.7%.

Enterprise activities include Clean Water Services, the Housing Authority of Washington
County and the County Service District for Lighting. Clean Water Services’ net assets
increased by $19,380, the Housing Authority's net assets increased by $1,014 and the
Service District for Lighting's net assets increased by $244.

Net assets for enterprise funds of $456,592 include investments in capital assets net of
refated debt in the amount of $363,438, restricted net assets of $28,948 and unrestricted net
assets of $64,206. Restricted net assets are mostly cash and cash equivalents dedicated to
certain projects or activities by rule or regulation that cannot be spent for other purposes.
Unrestricted net assets represent 14.1% of total net assets.

Enterprise Funds Revenue and Expense Analysis

Enterprise fund operating revenues increased by $4,186 over last year, a 4.0% increase.
The increase is substantially due to a 4.4% increase in charges for sanitation services for
Clean Water Services.

Total operating expenses for enterprise funds increased $4,911 or 5.2% due to increases in
mos! expense categaries. The largest increases were seen in professional services;
supplies, administrative costs; and insurance claims and premiums.

Clean Water Services’ major source of revenue is in the form of charges for services. Such
revenues totaling $78,523 for the year are collected from users of the Sanitary and Storm
Sewer facilities throughout the County. Most charges are collected by water districts or cities
on behalf of the District and remitted to the District on a daily basis. The largest expenses
for the District are depreciation and amortization of $30,745, labor and fringe benefits of
$22,937 and interest expense of $10,180.

The Housing Authority's major revenue source is in the form of state and federal housing
funds amounting to $18,920. The Authority also received rent from tenants of Housing
properties in the amount of $4,295. Both of these revenue sources are consistent with prior
years levels. The twa largest expenses for the Authority were $16,078 for housing and
assistance payments and $3,427 for administrative costs. The Authority contracts with the
County for all administrative functions. Housing assistance payments increased by $1,085
from the prior year due to increased lease-ups.

10
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Washington County, Oregon
Geaneral Fund Changes in Budget

2006-07
Final
Adopted Approved Final 2005-06
Budget Changes Budget Budget
Revenues:
Taxes $ 93,972 - % 93972 & 87,105
Licenses and permits 4,746 - 4,746 4,238
Intergovernmental 13,781 496 14,277 13,990
Charges for services 7,966 - 7,966 7,069
Fines and forfeitures 3,031 - 3,031 2,580
Miscellaneous 6,077 - 6,077 4143
Interfund revenues 4 997 - 4,997 5,003
Total revenues 134,570 496 135,066 124,218
Expenditures:
General government 32,843 235 33,078 30,849
Fublic safety and justice 49,649 485 50,134 48,816
Land use, housing and transportation 3,435 3,435 2,558
Health and human services 14,738 3586 15,094 13,789
Culture, education and recreation 913 a0 1,003 Q03
Non-departmental 1,218 60 1,278 1,377
Operating contingency 27,027 (730} 26,297 24,684
Total expenditures 129,823 496 130,319 122,976
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 4,747 - 4,747 1,242
Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in 19,346 4,359 23,705 15,403
Transfers out (63,449) (4,479) (67,928} {48,141}
Total other financing sources (usas) (44,103} {120) (44,223} {32,738}
Net change in fund balance (39,356} {120) (39,476) (31,496)
Fund balance, July 1, 2005 39,356 120 39,476 31,496
Fund balance, June 30, 2006 5 - % - 5 - % -

Analysis of Budget Changes

The Fiscal Year 2006-07 County budget was adopted in June of 2006 and took effect July 1,
2007. The budget provides appropriation authority for expenditures for the fiscal year.
Oregon Budget Law allows the Board of County Commissioners to adjust the budget under
certain circumstances.

11
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights (Continued)
Analysis of Budget Changes (Continued)

Several budget adjustments were approved during the year recognizing additional revenue
and increased appropriations in General Fund programs. Others transferred contingency in
the General Fund to increase appropriations in other funds. The above table shows the
budget changes with the majority of the changes being made to General Fund contingency
and transfers, both in and out.

The following schedule shows the budget to actual comparison for the General Fund using
the revised adopted budget.

Washington County, Oregon
General Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
for the year ended June 30, 2007

Variance
Final positive
Budget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes g 93,972 3 94,003 3 31
Liceénses and permits 4,746 5,032 286
Intergovernmental 14,277 17,430 3,153
Charpes for services 7,966 6,049 a3
Fines anc forfeitures 3,031 3,353 azz
Miscellaneous 6,077 5,810 (267)
interfund revenues 4 997 5,070 73
Total revenues 135 066 138,747 3,681
Expenditures:
Genreral government 33,078 30,250 2.828
Public safety and justice 50,134 47 870 2464
Land use, housing and transportation 3435 2,685 750
Health and human services 15,094 14,902 192
Cullture, education and recreation 1,003 946 57
Non-deparmental 1,278 1,223 55
Operating contingency 26,297 - 26,297
Total expendituras 130,219 97 676 32643
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 4,747 41,071 36,324
Other financing $ources (uses):
Transfers in 23,705 23,098 (608)
Transfers out (67,928) {58,456) 5472
Total other financing sources (uses) (44,223) (35,357} B BGE
Net change in fund balance {35,476) 5714 451890
Fund balance, July 1, 2006 39 476 41,792 2,316
Fund balance, June 30, 2007 5 - $ 47506 2§ = 47506

—
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights (Continued)

Analysis of General Fund Budget to Actual

The general fund finished the year with a fund balance of $47,506 reflecting a growth in fund
balance of $5,714 over the previous year. The County's modified budget for the year
anticipated an ending fund balance of zero but included a contingency amount of $26,279.
Very little of the contingency is typically appropriated and spent during the year.

The ending fund balance is the result of revenues being greater than anticipated by $3,681
and expenditures being less than anticipated by $6,346 in addition to unspent contingency
of $26,297. Net transfers in and out of the General Fund produced ancther $8,866 in net
revenue.

The largest revenue contributor to the greater-than-anticipated fund balance was increased
intergovernmental revenues comprised primarily of state-shared revenues from video lottery
proceeds and timber receipts of $1,419 and $487, respectively. Public Health Clinic
Services received 31,167 in non-cash donations of vaccine that hasn't historically been
budgeted. All three of these sources exceeded budget estimates as shown above.

All expenditure categories spent less than anticipated in the budget. When the operating
contingency category is ignored, the remaining budget savings is $6,346. The major
contributors to less-than-anticipated expenditures were general government $2,828 and
public safety 32,464. Public safety expenditures were less than anticipated due to
mandatory savings imposed by the County Administrative Office as a strategy to provide
bridge funding for the Public Safety Local Option Levy Fund before the levy renewal took
effect. General government budget savings were caused by less spending in several areas:
the county administrative office, $204; elections, $310; assessment and taxation, $828;
county communications, $239;, human resources, $267; information and technology
services, $536; and facilities management, $362.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

(Capital Assets

The County's total investment in capita! assets, including construction in progress, for
governmental and business type activities net of depreciation, as of June 30, 2007,
amounted to $2 849396 Of this total investment, 19.8% was made by business-type
activities of the County’s component units with the balance being made through
governmental activities.

The County's governmental funds account for capital assets, net of depreciation, in the
amount of $2 284 150.

Additional information on Washington' County's capital assets can be found in note 4 on
pages 40 and 41 of this repont.

Clean Water Services' investment in capital assets, net of depreciation, amounts to $529.2
million, and these assets, net of related debt, comprise approximately 80.5% of total net
assets. These assets include land, sewer lines, treatment plants, buildings, plant and office
equipment and automotive equipment.

13
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The Housing Authority's investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation was
336 million. These assets, net of related debt, comprise approximately 49.3%. These
assets are comprised of land, buildings, improvements, equipment, vehicles and office
equipment.

Long-term Debt

At June 30, 2007, Washington County had total debt outstanding of $353,264. Qutstanding
debt included $140,300 in debt related to governmental activities and $212,964 related to
business-type activities. Debt related to governmental activities is either voter-approved
general obligation debt secured by the taxing authority of the County, debt secured by the
full faith and credit of the County or obligations related to vested compensated absences.
Revenue bonds secured solely by specified enterprise revenue sources amounted to
$210,181.

The refunding of general obligation bonds subsequent to the fiscal year-end issued by the
County carried a Moody's rating of Aa1 and a Standard and Poor's rating of AA.

The County's remaining capacity for voter approved debt is $1,357,800. Total non-voter
approved full faith and credit debt at June 30, 2007 was $98,114 with remaining capacity for
this type of debt at $512,221. Additional information related to debt can be found in notes &
and 7 on pages 43 through 51 of this report.

Economic Factors

The County government is funded through a variety of revenue sources including property
taxes, state and federal funding, user fees and other revenues. The recessionary economy of
the past several years has affected those programs dependent on state funding due to the
decreases in income tax revenues to the State of Oregon. State funded programs inciude
public safety, mental health, aging and disability services and other public health programs.
Property tax revenues continue to grow.

Over the past several years, the County funded an enhanced level of public safety services
through a five-year local option levy approved by the voters. The replacement levy was placed
before voters in November 2006 to renew the service level for another four years and passed.
The prior levy expired on June 30 2006. A bridge funding plan was implemented in the 2006/07
fiscal year to continue the core services funded by the levy until the new levy takes affect on
July 1, 2007. A new Library system local option levy also received voter appraval in November
2006 and became effective at the same time. It provides an estimated $13 million in revenue to
the Countywide Library system through 2011. Most of the Library funds will be distributed to
City libraries in the County.

Property tax revenues are steadily increasing, but the real estate transfer tax rate of growth has
declined during 2006/07 due to the general slow down in the real estate market, this revenue
source has been and is anticipated to grow more slowly. The transfer tax is a general fund
discretionary revenue source,

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Washington County's finances
for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Washington County Finance Division, 155 N. First Avenue, Suite 270 MS 25,
Hillsboro, Oregon 87124-3072.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2007

(Dallars in thousands)

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Restricted cash
Property taxes receivable
Assessments receivable, shorl-term portign
Accaunts receivable
Accrued interest receivable

Housing Authority Loan receivable, shorl term portion-internal balance

Contract receivable, shor-term portion
Connection charges receivable

Deposits

Inventories

Prepaid pension obligation, shart-term porlion
Prepaid bond issuance costs, short-term portion
Other current assats

Total current assets

Noncurrent assels;
Lang-term investments
Long-term assessments receivable
Contracts receivable, net - long-term portion

Housing Autharity loan receivable, net - internal balance long-terrn portion

Capital assets;
Land, CIP and other assets not being depreciated

Buildings and equipmant, infrastructure and other assets net of depreciation

Capital agsets, net

Investments in Joint Venture
Other nancurrent assets

Prepaid bond issuance costs, net of current year amonrtization, long-term partion

Prepaid pension obligation, net
Total noncurrent assets
Tolal assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current kiahilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued self insurance
Amaounts held in trust
Unearned ravenue
Tenant and other deposits
Accrued interest payabla
Lang-term obligations, current portion, net of discount

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Bond and bond anticipation notes payable, net of discount

Capital lease obligations
Nancurrent portion of other long term obligations, net of discount

Total noncurrent portion of long-term obligations
Total liabilities

Met assets:
Imvestment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restrictad for:
Capital projects
Dabt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Primary Government

Business-

Governmentsl Type
Activities Activities Total
% 200,134 B7,372 287,506
64 — 64
3,494 — 3,494
100 57 157
12,714 11,551 24,265
3,834 e 3,834
52 (52) -_
69 235 304
— 70 70
—_ 41 41
581 517 1.098
678 684 1,262
103 135 238
49 B96 945
221,872 101,406 323278
43,932 —_ 43,932
99 1,267 1,366
11,612 — 11,612
BAa3 (883) —
944,783 83,154 1,027,937
1,339,367 482092 1,821,459
2,284,150 565,246 2,849,396
- 3,169 3,169
— 659 659
659 1,625 2,184
13,097 14,878 27,975
2,354 432 585,861 2,940,293
§ 2576304 687,267 3,263 571
$ 15,896 11,184 27,080
6,225 2,512 8,737
5,286 308 5.594
409 -_ 409
11,526 35 11,561
7,588 586 8174
695 3,086 3,781
15,786 17,948 33734
63,411 35659 99.070
34,415 192,629 227,044
1,629 — 1,629
88,570 2387 90,957
124,514 195,016 319,530
187 825 230,675 418,600
2,151,850 363,438 2,515,288
— 26,826 26,826
170 2122 2,292
236,359 64,206 300,565
2,388,379 456,592 2 844 971
§ 2576304 687 267 3,263 571




WASHINGTON COUNTY. OREGON
Staternent of Activitics
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

{Collars in thousand=)

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Program income Changes In Net Assets
Operating Capltal Busglness-
Charges for Grants ang Grants and Gavernmental type
Expenges Services Contribytiong Contribytiong Activities Activities Total
Functions/Programs:
Primary Government:
Gowvernmental activities:
Genaral govermmant k] 35,283 21,498 17.488 — 3,704 — 3,704
Public safaly and justice 107,566 3,651 12,191 — {81.724) — {81.724)
Land wse, housing and ransporlation 181,858 20,581 30,467 71,081 {389.7189) . {589.719)
Health and human sehces 56,507 12,250 38,551 5,703 5,700
Culture, education and recreation 27 8594 371 102 — {27.181) — {27.181)
Nan-operating functianal area 5119 22 BEa 45 — 17,794 — 17,794
Interest expense 6370 — — — {6.370) — {6.370)
Total governmental activitizs 420,567 1,133 08,844 71,081 {169,188) — {169,189}
Business-lype activities:
Housing aulhorily 25 967 4,205 18,820 205 — (2,547} (2.547)
Sanitation and surace water B4,189 78,523 — 17.627 — 11.8581 11.851
Street lighting 1726 1,402 176 178
Total business-type activities 111,892 84,720 18.920 17.732 — 9,480 9.480
Tatal primary government 5 32 449 166,163 117,764 88,813 {169,198) 8.480 {159,718)
General revenuas:
Taxes:
Propery taxes, levied for general purposes 104,314 — 104,314
Property taxes, levied for debt zervice 7,623 — 7,633
Other taxas:
Transiant kedging 3.z285 — 3,285
Real propady fransfer lax 5,929 — 5,929
Gounty fuel lax B&7 B&7
Other tax 24 : 24
10,124 — 10,124
Interest income 13,031 4,922 17,953
Mizcellanaous revenues 22 645 £.236 28 881
Pricr period adjustments — — —
Prior pericd adjustrments — — —
Tolal general revenues 157,747 11,158 168,905
Change in net asscls {11,452) 20838 9188
Net agsets, beginning of year, 2,399,831 436,147 ~A35974
Restatemant - Note 17 — {193 (183)
Nel assats, beginning of year as rasialed 2,309 8621 435 854 2 835,785
Mot assets, ond of yoar 5 2,983,479 456 582 2,844 971

See accompanying notes 1o hasic fingncial statements.



Asszets

Assets;
Cash and investments
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition
Froperly taxes receivable
Assessments raceivable
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Contracts receivable
Due from ather funds
Inventory
Other assets

Total assels

Liabilities, Fund Equity and Other Cradity

Liabilities:
Accounts payvable
Acerued payroll liabilities
Oeposits payable
Amounts held in trust
Acerued OHP payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total fiabllities

Fund equity

Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance:
Debt service
Working capital

Unreserved fund balance:;
Capital Projects Funds
Special Revenue

Total fund equity

Total liabilities, fund equity 2and assets

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Balange Sheet

$

See accompanying notes 1o basic financial staterments.

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2007

{Doltars in thousands)

Major Streets
Transportation

Hurman Improvameant Other
Ganaral Servicas Program Iil Road Gavernmantal

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
36,893 B,340 60,226 19,351 90,706 215516
— — — — 84 64
2,608 - - — Ba6 3,494
B — — 114 79 199
4,585 1,687 222 2.028 4,742 12,674
2772 — — — 1,062 3.834
— . —_ — 11,681 11,681
4,733 — — — - 4,733
— -—_ —_ 201 25 226

a7 — — — 12 45
51,634 10,037 60.448 21,6894 108,657 252 470
1,771 4,262 3,248 1,452 4,798 15,532
3,577 150 — 536 1,703 8,066
54 — - 4,846 2,648 7.688
308 42 — k8 1 409

— —_ —_ —_ 1.800 1,800

—_ — — — 4733 4,733
2,404 4,122 122 342 21,619 28,608
8,154 B,676 1371 7,334 37,302 84,737
—_ 100 — — 170 270

— — -— — 773 773

— — m— — 1,378 1,378
43,480 1,361 57,077 14,360 69,034 185,312
43,480 1,461 b7 077 14,360 71,355 187,733
51 634 10,037 62,448 21694 108 657 292,470




WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Recongciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the
Government-wide Statement of Net Assets - Governmental Activities

June 30, 2007
{Collars in thousands)

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 167,733

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because;
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and; therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 2,276,680

Prepaid pension ohligations are not financial resources in governmental
funds, but are reported in the Statement of Net Assets at their nat
unamortized value., 13,775

Bond issuance costs are recognized in the period paid in governmental
funds, but are deferred and amortized in the Staterment of Net Assets. 762

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the governmental funds 935

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds. 17,083

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current perfod, and; therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. (140.,930)

Infernal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of activities
to individual funds. Net assets of the internal service funds that are reported
with governmental activities: 32,33

Net assets of governmental activities ] 2,388,379

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements,
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernrmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscellaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Tolal revenues

Expenditures;
Current;

General government
Public safety and justice
Land use, housing and transportation
Health and human services
Culture, education and regreation
Nonoperating

Total current

Capital outtay

Debt service;
Principal
Interest

Total debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses);
Operating transfers in from other funds
Operating transfers out to other funds

Tetal other financing sources (uses)

Net changes in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006
Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Staterment of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

{Dollars in thousands)

Major Streets
Transportatlon

Human Improvement Gther
General Sarvices Program llI Road Governmental
Fund Fund Fung Fund Funds Total

3 94,003 — — an7 27,087 121,977
5,032 — 128 3,722 4,682
17,437 33,328 3.791 18,885 78,232 152,681
8,049 32 — 827 21,617 30,525
3,353 — — - 375 3,728
— — — 29 150 249
5,882 564 3,438 1,325 24 488 35,8697
5,070 140 — 6,462 14,600 26,272
138,826 34,072 7.229 20 613 170,271 380,011
31,124 - —_ — 10 31,134
47,169 — — — 57,348 104,517
2,685 - 19,128 29,658 75,681 127,152
14,795 35,647 —_ — 17,951 68,393
902 m— —_ —_ 14,751 15,655

—_— — — — 6,359 6,359
96,675 35647 19.128 20 658 172,102 353,210
652 — 20,801 35 4688 26,176
272 — — 25 9,188 8,485
156 —_ — 7 5,587 6,750
428 — — 32 15,775 16,235

97 755 35,647 39,929 20,725 102 565 395,621
41,071 {1,575) (32,700) (112) (22,294) {15610)
23,099 1,765 27,281 669 38,530 81,364
{62,482} (21) {5.668) (BDG) (22.385) (91,362}
{39,383) 1,764 21613 (137) 16,145 2
1,688 189 {11,087 {2495 (6,149) {15,608)
41,792 1,272 68,164 14,609 77,504 203,341
] 43,480 1,461 57077 14,360 71,355 187,733

See accompanying notes to basic finangial statements.
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WASBHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Staternent of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the
Government-wide Staternent of Activities - Governmental Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Net change in fund balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reperted for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because’

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Staterment of Activities,
the cost of those assets is depreciated over their estimated useful lives and reported as,

depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation expense exceeded net
additions in the current period.

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources te governmental funds, while
the repayment of the principal of lang-term debt consumes the current financial resources of
governmental funds. Neither transaction however has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental
funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items when debt is
first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities. This
amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatmant of long-term debt and relatad items.

Repayment of lang-term debt

$ 9,485
Amontization of premiums, discounts and related daferrals (927)
Issuance of capital leases (22)

Some revenues and expenses, as well as gains and losses, reported in the Statement of Activities
do not provide nor require the use of current financial resources and, therefore are not
reporled as revenues or expenditures in the governmental funds.

Prepaid pension cbligation is not reported in governmental funds, but is deferred
and amortized in the Statement of Activities.

Internal Service funds are used by managaement to charge the costs of certain activities to

individual funds. The change in net assets of the internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net assets

20

$

(15,608}

(6,818)

8,536

1,560

(678)

1,556

$ (11.452)



Assats
Current assets;
Cash and investments
Asgsessments receivable
Accounts receivable - net of allowance
for uncaollectibles
Shorl-term portion of contracts receivable
Connection charges receivable
Deposits
Supply inventory
Current portian of prepaid pension
obligation
Currant portion of bond issuance costs
Cther current assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Leong-term assessmenis and contracts receivable
Cupital assets;
Land, antwork, CIP, and other
assels not being depreciated
Buildings and equiprment and infrastructure,
net of depreciation
Investments in joint venture
Bond issuance costs
Other noncurrent assets
Prepaid pension obligation

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payrol! liabilities
Agerued self-insurance
Deposits
Unaarned revenue
Accrued interest payabile
Current porlion of long-term

obligations, net of discourt

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bond and bond anticipation notes payable
Capital lease obligations
Other Iong-term obligations

Total noncurrent liahilities
Total liabilities

Net agsets:
Investment in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets
Telal liabilities and net assets

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2007
(Doliars in thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Clean Water Housing Washington

Services of Authority of  County Service Internal
Washington Washington Digtrict for Sarvice

County County Lighting No. 1 Total Funds
§ a0.410 5787 1175 87,372 28,550
— — 57 57 —
10.550 1.001 - 11.551 40
— 235 — 235 -—
70 — — 70 —
41 — —_ 41 -
517 — — 517 356
584 - — 584 _
135 — - 135 —
845 51 — 896 e
93,152 7,074 1,232 101,458 20,945
789 478 — 1,267 —
74,114 9,040 — 83,154 —
455,071 27.021 — 482,092 7.460
3,169 — _ 3,169 —
808 717 — 1,525 —
659 — —_ 659 —
14,678 — — 14 878 —
540 485 37 256 — 586,744 7,460
$ 642 640 44 330 1.232 —bepgor 36,405
5 10,786 268 130 11,184 364
2512 — - 2,512 159
308 — — 30a J.4686
— 508 —_ 586 —
—- 35 — 35 —
2,168 918 — 3,086 —
17.315 B85 - 18,000 61
33,088 2,492 130 35711 4,070
163,652 28,777 — 192,629 -
— - - - 4
- 3270 — 3,270 -
163 852 32 047 — 195,899 4
196 841 34,539 130 231,610 4 074
358 613 46825 — 163,438 —
28,826 — — 26,826 7,395
457 1,665 _ 2,122 —
55,803 3,301 1,102 684,206 24 938
445,699 27N 1,102 456 592 32,331
$ 542,640 44,330 1838 668,202 36,400

See accompanying notes to basic inancial statements.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, QOREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Operating revenues:
Charges for services
Intergovernmental revenue
Rental income
Street lighting assessments
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Labor and fringe benefits
Housing assistance payments
tilities
Professional services
Supplies
Administrative costs
Chemicals
Depreciation and amerlization
Insurance claims and premiums
Repairs and maintenance
Other

Total eperaling expenses
Operating ingcome

Nonoperating income {expense):
Interast income
Qther income
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
Interest axpense

Tota! noneperating income (expense)

Incame (toss) before contriputions
Capital contributions

Change in net assels
Totai net assets, July 1, 2006
Restatements
Total et assels, July 1, 2006, as restated
Tolal net assets, June 30, 2007

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Deliars in thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Clean Water Housing Washington
Sorvices of Authority of  County Service Internal
Washington Washington District for Service
County County Lighting No. 1 Total Funds
k3 78,523 — — 78,523 25,226
— 18,920 —_ 18,920 -
_ 4,295 — 4,235 —
— — 1,902 1,902 -
3,129 1,003 — 4,132 2,252
81,652 24,218 1,802 107,772 27,488
22937 — — 22,937 1,689
— 16,078 - 16,078 —
4,581 408 1,529 6,516 24
7.094 — — 7.004 325
2,839 - 16 2,855 2,574
2,540 3427 181 6.148 1,462
2,332 - — 2,332 —
30,745 1,785 — 32,530 1,669
G654 -_— — 654 19,082
297 2,075 - 2,372 632
— 235 — 235 —
74,019 24 006 1,726 99 751 27407
7,633 212 176 8,021 A1
4643 21 88 4922 1,480
g9 — — 99 —
(342) 2,347 - 2,005 (5)
{10,180) (1,961) — (12,141) —
(5,780) 597 [:1:] {5,115) 1475
1,853 809 244 2,906 1,556
17,527 205 — 17,732 -
19,380 1,014 244 20,638 1,556
426,512 8777 858 438,147 30,775
{193) a— — (193) —_
426,319 8717 858 435,954 30.775
3 445 699 9.7%1 1,102 456,592 32,331

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Cazh Flows - Proprietary Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Clean Water Housing Washington
Services of Authority of  County Service Internat
Washington Washington District for Sarvice
County County Lighting No. 1 Total Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received for services provided $ 77,441 23,501 1,895 102,837 25,257
Cash payments for l[abor and fringe benefits {22,348} (3.028) e (25,376) (1.677)
Cash payments for goods and services {16,474} {19,389) (1,682) (40,555) (24,285)
Other pperating revanue 3129 — —_ 3,129 2,184
Other raceipts — — _ — 70
Net cash from
operating aclivities 38,748 1,084 203 40,035 1,549
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities;
Interest paid an pension bonds (971) — — (971) —
Cash flows from capital and relpted financing activities:
Acquisition and construclion of capital assets (45,611) {733) — (46,344} (1.650)
Proceeds (loss) from sale of capital assets —_ 2905 — 2.905 101
Decrease in contracts receivable — 134 — 134 —
Principal paid on notes payable - (771) — (77 —
Principal paid on bonds payable {16,675) (230) —_ {16,905) —
Imerest paid on bonds and notes payable (8,810) {1.969) — {10.788) _—
Interest received on assessmants and contracts 89 —_ — a9 _—
Capital contributed by customers and cities 11,737 205 — 11,942 —
Principal payments on contracts and notes payable (196) — _ (196) —
Frincipal payments on capitai lease obligations — — — — (53)
Interest payments on contracts and notes pavable (N - — (" -
Non-operating grant revenug 166 — — 166 —
Met cash from capital and
related financing activities {59,316) (453) — {59,775) {1,602)
Cash flows from investing aclivities:
fnterest on investments 4,661 210 68 4 829 1,480
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and investments {16,988) B35 21 {15,882) 1,427
Casgh and invastments, Juty 1, 2008 97,398 4952 904 103,254 27,123
Cash and investmants, June 30, 2007 $ 80,410 5787 1,175 87,372 28,550

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Cash Flaws - Proprietary Funds, Continued
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

{Dollars in thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Clean Water Heusing Washington

Services of Authority of  County Service Imarna)l

Washington Washinaton District for Service
County County Lighting No. 1 Total Funds

Recanciliation of operating income to net cash
fram operating activities:
Operating income 3 7,633 212 176 8,021 81
Adiustrents to reconcile operating income
to net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 31,391 1,785 — 33176 1,560
Loss on disposal of capital assets 8 — a
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (1,082} (667) — (1,749) 20
(Increase) decrease in assessments receivable — — {7y N —
(Increase) decrease in supply inventory {44) — — (44) (60}
{Increase) decrease in other assets a2 2 — 34 —
Increase (decrease) in accounts pavable 776 (274) a4 536 {219}
Increase (decrease) in deposits — 76 — 76 —
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 34 —_ — a4 168
Increase {decrease} in unearned revenue o (60} — (50 -

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activilies  § 25,748 1,084 203 40,035 1,549

Supplemental schedule of noncash capital and related
financing activities;

Contributions of capital assets by developers 8,285 —_ — A.285 —
Amounts previously capitalized, expensed in current year (350) - — (350} —
Lass on equity in joint venture (68) — — (66) —

Acquisition of capital assets financed with capital lease —_

See accompanying netes to basic fnancial statements.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Property taxes receivable

Total assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Amounts held in trust
Undistributed taxes

Total liabilities

Net assets
Amounts held in trust and other purposes

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Private-
Purpose
Trust Agency
Funds Funds
713 3,386
— 2,110
— 14,319
713 19,815
— 56
— 5,440
— 14,319
— 19,815
713 —




WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Private-
Purpose
Trust
Funds
Additions:
Intergovernmental revenues 3 1,792
Contributions 884
Interest earnings 10
Total additions 2.686
Deductions:
Distributions 2374
Change in net assets 312
Net assets, July 1, 2006 401
Net assets, June 30, 2007 3 713

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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1.

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

Washington County, Oregon (the County) was established in 1849. A Board of County
Commissioners consisting of five members governs the County.

The accompanying basic financial statements present the activities of the County and its
five blended component units comprised of: Clean Water Services of Washington County
(the District), the Housing Authority of Washington County (the Authority), Washington
County Enhanced Sheriff Patrol District (ESPD), Washington County Service District for
Lighting No. 1 (SDL), and Washington County Urban Road Maintenance Service District
(URMD).

The County has included blended component units which are separate legal entities that
meet the component unit ¢riteria and whose governing body is the same or substantially
the same as the County Board of Commissioners. The Authority, the District, and the
SDL are presented as business-type activities while ESPD and URMD are reported as
special revenue funds.

A description of the County's blended component units follows:

* Blended Component Units

Clean Water Services of Washington County

The District is a special service district that, in close cooperation with the cities within
its service area, provides sanitary sewer and surface water management service for
the urbanized portion of Washington County and small parts of the City of Portland
and Multnomah and Clackamas Counties.

Housing Authority of Washington County

The Authority operates housing programs that provide low-income housing for
residents of Washington County. The program is funded by grants from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), revenue bonds, and rental
receipts,

Washington County Enhanced Sheriff Patrol District

ESPD contracts with the Washington County Sheriffs Office to provide an urban or
municipal level of police service to certain unincorporated areas of the County and is
funded by voter-approved serial levies.

Washington County Service District for Lighting No. 1

SDL administers a program to provide street lighting to certain unincorporated areas of
Washington County. Property owners are assessed at a rate estimated to cover utility
costs plus administrative costs.
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1.

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Reporting Entity (Continued)

Washington County Urban Road Maintenance Service District
URMD provides an enhanced level of maintenance services to local, minor coliector
and public roads in the urban unincorporated areas of the County,

Complete financial statements for all component units may be obtained from the County
Chief Financial Officer, 155 North First Avenue, Hillsboro, Oregon 97124, Suite 270, Mail
Stop 256.

Basis of Presentation
Government-wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about the
County and its component units. These statements include the financial activities of the
overall County, except fiduciary activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business activities of the County. Governmental activities are financed
through charges for services, property taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other
nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by
fees charged to external parties.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each activity of the County’s governmental programs and business-type
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with an activity and,
therefore, are clearly identifiable to that activity. Indirect expense allocations are included
as part of program expenses in the Statement of Activities. Eliminations have been made
to minimize the double counting of internal activities. Program revenues include fees,
fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services and grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting operational or capital requirements. Revenues
that are not classified as program revenues, including property taxes and interest
earnings, are presented as general revenues.

Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either
externally restricted, imposed by creditors (such as through grantors, contributors or laws),
or through constitutional provisions or enabling resolutions.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the County's funds including its
fiduciary and blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category --
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary -- are presented. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major funds; each displayed in a separate column. The County electively
added the Human Services Fund, the Road Fund, and the Service District for Lighting No.
1, as major funds that have specific community focus. All remaining nonmajor
governmental funds are aggregated and reported as a single column.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Funds

The County reports the following major governmenta! funds:

General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County and is always
classified as a major fund. It is used to account for all activities except those
legally or administratively required to be accounted for in other funds. Principal
sources of revenue are property taxes and revenues from other governmental
agencies. Expenditures cover a wide range of functions including general
government, public safety and justice, and public health.

Human Services Fund

This fund accounts for the delivery of community mental health services including
treatment and rehabilitation services for persons with developmental disabilities,
persons with severe emotional disturbances, alcoho! and other drug abusers and
is responsible for alcohol education and early intervention programs.

Major Streets Transportation Improvement Program I (MSTIRP Ill) Fund

This fund was established to account for the moneys received from a six-year
property tax serial levy approved by voters in May 1995. Resources collected are
expended to support a comprehensive capital improvement transportation
construction program that includes road widening projects, intersection safety
improvements, preliminary engineering studies and other related transportation
making the levy part of the permanent rate. Consequently, this revenue is
transferred from the General Fund.

Road Fund

This fund primarily accounts for revenue provided by state gasoline tax and
allocated to the County in accordance with ORS 366.530. Expenditures are used
for maintenance, repair and improvement of existing roads as required by ORS
Chapter 366.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

Additionally, the County reports non-major funds within the following governmental fund
types:

» Special Revenue Funds
These are funds that are used to account for revenue derived from specific tax or
other earmarked revenue sources, including federal and state grant awards, which
are restricted to finance particular functions or activities.

= Debt Service Funds
The debt service funds account for the payment of principal and interest on
general obligation and Bancroft improvement bonds. Revenue is derived primarily
from property taxes, special assessments and interest earned on special
assessments.

» Capital Projects Funds
These are funds that are used to account for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities or assets (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds).

Proprietary Funds

The County reports the following proprietary funds (the enterprise funds listed below are
also major funds):

+ Enterprise Funds
Clean Water Services of Washington County
This fund accounts for the operations of both sanitary and storm (surface water
management) sewer systems in the Tualatin River Drainage Basin. Principal
funding sources are charges to users and various types of contributions.

Housing Authority of Washington County

This fund accounts for the operation of programs that provide low-income housing
for residents of Washington County. The program is funded by grants from the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), revenue bonds, and
rental receipts.

Washington County Service District for Lighting No. 1

This fund accounts for the operation of a street lighting district that provides street
lighting to certain unincorporated areas of Washington County. Property owners
are assessed at a rate estimated to cover utility costs plus administrative costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Continued)
Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Internal Service Funds

These funds account for activities and services, such as, fleet management, office
supplies and insurance, performed for other organizational units within the County.
Charges to other County operating departments are made to support these
activities. The County accounts for certain expenditures of the Internal Service
Funds for budgetary purposes on the modified accrual basis of accounting. For
financial reporting purposes, the accrua! basis of accounting is used. The
differences relate primarily to the methods of accounting for depreciation and
capital outlay. Effects of these transactions are substantially eliminated in the
government-wide statements, because the net operating income is proportionately
distributed back to each of the Internal Service Funds' customers and reported as
revenue to the County’s other operating departments in the Governmental Fund
Statements.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others.
The County reports two types of fiduciary funds:

Private-Purpose Trust Funds

Private purpose trust funds are used to report all trust agreement transactions,
under which all principal and income benefit individuals, private organizations, or
other governments.

Agency Funds
Agency funds account for resources received and held by the County in a fiduciary
capacity. Disbursements from these funds are made in accordance with the
applicable legislative enactment for each particular fund. Accordingly, all assets
reported in an agency fund are offset by a liability to the party on whose behalf
they are held.

As is common practice, the County collects all of the separately levied taxes and
uses an agency fund to account for the portion of taxes collected on behalf of
other governments until those amounts are remitted to the respective jurisdictions.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the County receives value without giving equal value in exchange,
include property taxes, grants, entittements, donations and contributions.
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WASHINGTON CQUNTY, OREGON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

On the accrual basis of accounting, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitements, and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Under terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of
specific cost-reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program
expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets available to
finance the program. It is the County's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant
resources to such programs and then general revenues.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method,
revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County considers all
revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within
sixty days after year-end. Property taxes and interest are considered to be susceptible to
accrual. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
principal and interest on general long-term debt and claims and judgments, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Capital asset acquisitions
are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds and proceeds from general-long
term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

For purposes of the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, the
County has elected not to apply private-sector standards of accounting and financial
reporting issued after November 30, 1989, unless specifically adopted by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements,

The proprietary fund types (enterprise funds and internal service funds) distinguish
operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally resuit from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with the funds' ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses include the costs of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic financia! statements
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses/expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Investments

The cash balances of substantially all funds and blended component units are pooled and
invested by the County Treasurer for the purpose of increasing interest eamings through
investment activities. Investments with a remaining maturity of more than one year at the
time of purchase are stated at fair value. Fair value is determined at the quoted market
price, if available, otherwise the fair value is estimated based on the amount at which the
investment could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than
in a forced liquidation sale. Investments in the State Treasurer's Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP) are stated at fair value. The fair value of the County's position in
the LGIP is the same as the value of the pool shares. The individual funds' and blended
component units’ portions of the pool's fair value are presented as "Cash and
Investments” in the basic financial statements. Earnings on pooled funds are paid or
credited to each fund and component unit menthly based on the average daily balance of
each participating fund or component unit.

The LGIP is administered by the Oregon State Treasury. The LGIP is an open-ended no-
load diversified portfolio offered to any agency, political subdivision or public corporation
of the State who by law is made the custadian of, or has control of, any fund. The LGIP is
commingled with the State's short-term funds. In seeking to best serve local governments
of Oregon, the Oregon Legislature established the Oregon Short-Term Fund Board. The
purpose of the Board is to advise the Oregon State Treasury in the management and
investment of the LGIP.

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and investments include all cash and
investments held by the County Treasurer, since it has the general characteristics of a
demand deposit {i.e. deposits of additional cash may be made at any time and cash may
be withdrawn at any time without prior notice or penaity).

Property Taxes Receivables

The County levies, collects and distributes property taxes for all taxing jurisdictions within
its boundaries. Uncollected taxes, including delinquent amounts, are deemed to be
substantially collectible or recoverable through liens. All property taxes receivable are
from property owners within the County.

Real and personal property taxes are levied, assessed and become a lien against the
property as of July 1 each year. Property taxes are payable in three installments on
November 15, February 15 and May 15. Discounts are allowed if the amount is paid by
November 15 or February 15. Taxes unpaid and outstanding May 15 are considered
delinquent.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assessments Receivable

Assessments receivable represent uncollected amounts levied against benefited property
for the cost of local improvements. An allowance for uncollectible amounts is not deemed
necessary because substantially ail amounts, including delinquent assessments, are
recoverable through liens. Substantially all assessments are payable over a period of ten
to thirty years and bear 4.95% to 10.0% interest.

Supply and Other Inventory

Inventory is stated at cost (first-in, first-out method).

Capital Assets

Purchased or constructed capital assets are recorded at cost. Donated capital assets are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the time of donation. Infrastructure (bridges,
roads, and drainage systems) acquired during the year has been recorded at cost or fair
value, if donated by developers. The County defines capital assets as assets with an
initial cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated life of one year or more. Land and
rights-of-ways with an initiai cost of less than $5,000 are also included as capital assets as
is software valued at greater than $25,000. The Housing Authority defines capital assets
according to the County guidelines. Clean Water Services defines capital assets as
assets with an initial cost of more than $2,500. The cost of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not
capitalized.

Capital assets of the County and its component units are depreciated using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Years
Land improvements 20
Buildings and improvements 15-50
Sewer lines and treatment plants 25-50
Office equipment 3-10
Machinery and equipment 2-20
Automotive equipment 5
Plant equipment 10
Road network, bridge netwark, culverts and signals 5-50

One full month of depreciation is taken in the month the assets are acquired; no
depreciation is recorded in the month an asset is retired. Gains or iosses from sales or
retirements of capital assets are included in operations of the current period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leases

Leases that meet certain criteria are classified as capital leases and recorded at the lower
of the present value of minimum lease payments or the fair value of the leased property.

Compensated Absences

It is the County's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation
and sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the
County does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from
service with the County. All vacation pay is accrued when earned in the government-wide
and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the
governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignations and retirements.

Long-Term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations.

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund type financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities.
Bond premiums, discounts and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of
the bands. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as 'other financing sources’ while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as 'other financing uses.' Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual
debt praceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. Principal payments
are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund statements.

Self-Insurance

The County is exposed to various risks of loss up to various policy deductible amounts
related to theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets and natural disasters for which
the County carries commercial insurance. General liability claims are limited by State
statute to $500 per occurrence.

The County is fully self-insured for unemployment, workers' compensation benefits, and

losses resulting from torts and errors and omissions. The County carries excess workers’
compensation coverage for individual claims exceeding $300.
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1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance
for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside
parties for use for a specific purpose.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The County maintains a cash and investment pool for all County funds and hlended
component units. The County's portfolic is comprised of a combination of both pooled
and non-pooled cash and investments. Each fund's or fund type's portion of this pool is
displayed on the balance sheet as "Cash and Investments".

The combined amounts for both the primary government and its component units at
June 30, 2007 consist of:

Petty cash § 39
Deposits 7,040
Investments 328,522

$ 335,601

Total County cash and investments are reported as follows:

Governmental activities $ 244 130
Business-type activities 87,372
Total reported on Statement of Net Assets 331,502
Fiduciary Funds 4,099
$ 335,601

Deposits (Custodial Credit Risk)

Custodial credit risk ts the risk that the County would not be able to recaver the value of its
investments that are in the possession of an outside party, in the event of that party's
failure,
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CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits (Custodial Credit Risk) {Continued)

At June 30, 2007, the carrying amount of the County's deposits was $7,040 and the bank
balance was $6,968. Of the bank balance, $341 was covered by the Federal Depository
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The balance of the deposits was covered by collateral
certificates of participation issued by the depository institutions in compliance with Oregon
Revised Statutes. Oregon Revised Statutes require depository institutions to maintain on
deposit with a collateral pool manager, securities having a value not less than 25% of the
outstanding collateral certificates of participation issued by the pool manager.

Investments

Oregon State Statutes authorize the County to invest in general obligations of the U.S.
Government and its agencies, certain bonded obligations of QOregon municipalities, bank
repurchase agreements, bankers’ acceptances, certain commercial paper, and the State
Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP), among others.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is that risk that would adversely affect the fair value of an investment
should market interest rates change. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment,
the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. County
management believes the liquidity in the portfolio is sufficient to meet cash flow
requirements and preclude the County from having to sell investments below original cost
for that purpose. The County monitors the interest rate risk inherent in its portfolio by
comparing the maturity dates of its investments to the minimum maturity dates outlined in
the County's investment policy.

The table below outlines the County's investment maturity limitations and the actual
maturities at June 30, 2007:

Minirmum
Maturity: Allowed Actual
Less than 30 days 10 % 15 %
Less than 90 days 25 35
Less than 270 days 50 76
Less than 1 year 70 g2
Less than 3 years 100 100
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CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation
to the holder of the investment. Credit risk is measured by the assignment of a rating by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the actual rating
at year-end for each investment type:

Total
Rating by Standard & Poor's Invested
Investment Service: AAA A A1 Not Rated Value

Commercial paper discounts -

amortizing L . § - % 8,530 k] - $ B,530
Federal agency discounts -

amaortizing 44,203 - - 1,462 45,665
Strip bonds - amortizing 10,333 - - - 10,333
Federal 2gency coupon

securities 223,890 - 223,890
Corporate notes - 1,241 - - 1,241

Cregon State Treasurer's
Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP} - - . 38,983 38,863

Total Investments ] 278,426 % 1,241 ] 8,530 $ 40,325 5 328,522

The County's invested value of its portfolio is a combination of the fair value and
amortized cost of its investments held at June 30, 2007. The County diversifies its
portfolio with the goal of minimizing inherent risks associated with over-investing in
specific securities, sectors, or maturities. The primary objectives of our investment
activity, in priority order, are preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. Credit Risk is
minimized by purchasing only those securities, which are rated by three of the nationally
recognized credit rating agencies, at the time of purchase. The short-term ratings must be
the top-tier (Standard & Poor's = minimum A-1, Moody's Investors Services = minimum P-
1, Fitch Ratings = minimum F1). The long-term ratings must be in the top-tier (Standards
and Poor's = minimum AA-, Moody’s Investors Services = minimum Aa3, Fitch Ratings =
minimum AA-).

Investment in the Oregon State Treasurer's lLocal Government Investment Pool

The LGIP is not registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as an
investment company. Qregon Revised Statutes and the Oregon Investment Council
govern the investment policies of the pool. The State Treasurer is the investment officer
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CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment in _the Oreqon State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool

(Continued)

for the Council and is responsible for all the funds of the State Treasury. Additionally,
investments in the poo! are further governed by guidelines issued by the Oregon
Short-Term Fund Board. The State Treasurer mitigates the LGIP's credit risk in a manner
similar to the method used by the County to manage the credit risk in its own portfolio; by
comparing the maturity dates of its investments to the minimum maturity dates outlined in
the LGIP's investment policy.

The table below outlines the LGIP's investment maturity limitations and the actual
maturities at June 30, 2007:

Minimum
LGIP Maturity: Allowed Actual
Less than 93 days 50 % 78 %
Less than 1 year 75 86
Less than 3 years 100 100

RECEIVABLES

Accounts, property taxes, assessments, grants, notes and contracts receivable are shown
net of any allowance for uncollectible accounts.

Significant items included in the accounts receivable shown in the major funds on the
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet are as follows:

Maior Funds:

General Fund 5 2,347  Standard operating accounts receivable
General Fund 216 Accrual of grants receivable
General Fund 262  Accrual of forest products revenue
General Fund 1,760  Accrual of revenues from State
Human Services Fund 142  Standard operating accounis receivabie
Hurman Services Fund 1,535  Accrual of grants receivable
MSTIP [l Fund 222 Standard operating accounts receivable
Road Fund 254 Standard operating acecounts receivabte
Road Fund 192 Accrual of forest products revenue
Road Fund 1,542  Accrual of revenues from State
8,542
Non-Major Funds:
Grants receivable:
Juvenile 126
Agency on Agihg 342
Department of Housing Services 22
Grants and Donations 464
HOM.E. 255
State High Risk Prevention Fund 424
Standard operating accounts receivable;
Special Revenue Funds 2,493
Capital Projects Funds 16
4. 147
Total Funds 3 PRI
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CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2007 was as follows:

Governmental Activitiog

Balance Balance
07/01/06 Increases Decreases Transfars 06/30/07
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land ¥ 898,368 [} 14,810 $ . ] - % 912,878
Artwork 33z . - - a3z
Construction in progress 15 376 22,668 (285) (10,287) 31,473
Total capital assets not
being depreciated 518,076 37,278 (285) (10,287) 844,783
Capita) assets being depreciated.
Land improvernents 4,254 455 {2) . 4,707
Buildings and improvemenis 140,815 228 . - 149,745
Machinery and aquipment r7,077 3,480 {1,166} - 39.400
Road natwork 1,634,402 17.373 (693) 6§22 1,851,785
Bridge network 64,953 - (374} 9,038 78,657
Culvens 11,821 - - 438 12,069
Signals 47,410 - - 188 47,599
Total capital assets being
depreciated 1,053,664 22,345 (2,235) 10,287 1,683,952
Less accumuiated depreciation for:
Land impravements (2,256) (222) - - (2.518)
Building and improvements (30,374} (3.478) - - {33,652)
Machinery and eguipment (23,618} (3,389} 1,133 (25,874)
Road network (470,789} (54,630} 538 (524,881)
Bridge network (22 B28) (1,438} ara (23,892}
Culvens {(3773) (234) - {4,007)
Signals (27.077) (2,485) 1 - {29.571)
Total accumulated depreciation (580.755) (65,887) 2,047 - (644,595)
Governmental activities capital
assels, net § 22808985 5 (6.362) § ATy % 5 2,284,150
Depreciation expense was charged 10
functions as follows:
Governmental activities:
General govermment 1 28677
Public safaty and justice 2,893
Lanmg use, housing, and transportation 60,042
Heaith and human services 150
Culture, education, and recreation 125
Total depreciation expenge ] 65,887
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Business-type Activitles

Balange
Balance TI1/2006 Balance
0T/01/086 Restatements (as restated) Increases Decreasas Transfers 06/30/07
Capital assets not being depraciated:
Land and easarments 3 16663 % - % 15663 % 25 3 (282) & 3,100 § 18,506
Construction in progress 34 575 - 34.575 d4,B07 {350) (14,384) 64,648
Total capital agsats nat
baing depreciated 50,238 . 50,238 44,832 {832) {11,284) 83,154
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvemeants 206,490 (3,782) 202,708 8 343 {919) 2,085 210217
Treatmant plants 452832 - 452 A32 - - 1,481 454313
Sewer ines 149 886 - 145,886 2,586 - 3,508 156,070
Plart equipment 30,851 - 10,851 724 - 1,715 33,350
Autamative equipment 7,044 - 7,044 [} (d4) 1,137 8,142
Plang and studies 4377 - 4,377 - . 894 5,071
ONice equipment 16,676 - 16,676 47 - 574 17,297
Total capital assats baing
depreciated BBa 256 (3,782} BE4 4T4 9,706 [CLEY) 11,384 884,501
Less agcumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements 70.567) 1,418 (78,149) {8.497) 644 - (88 002)
Treatment plants {204,205) - {204,205) (16,433) - - (220,638)
Sewer linas {45.911) - (45,911) {3,060) - . (48,897 1)
Plant equipmant {20,634) - (20,634) {1,705} - - (22,330)
Automeotive equipmant (5.849) - {5.849) (632) 45 - {6,436}
Flans and studies {2,625) 410 {2.215) (90%) - - {3,124)
Office equipment (13,658) - (13,658) (1.241) . - (14,898}
Total aceumulated depreciation (372.448) 1,828 (370.621) {(32,477) 685 - {402 408}
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 445 B07 {1,954) 493 85] (22,771) {274) 11,284 482,052
Busineas-type aclivities capital
assets, net g 546045 % (1,054 § 544,091 5 12,081 ] 908 % - $ 568,246

Depreciation expensa was charged to
functions as follows:
Eusiﬂess-type Attivities

Senitation H 25,136
Surface Water Management 5.60Q
Housing 1,732

Total depreciation expenze % 12,477

5. DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue as presented on the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet is comprised
of the following:

Fropery Contracis Accounts Unearnad
Taxes Assessments Receivable Recelvable Raveanye Taotal
General Fund 3 2,167 5 - 187 a5 2,404
Human Sarvicas Fund - . 114 4,008 4,122
MSTIP 1l - . 122 . 122
Road Fund - 114 - 28 19% 342
Other Governmental Funds 743 281 12,787 T24 7,284 21.619
Total deferred revenue 5 2,810 200 12,787 1,188 11,526 28,609

Unearned revenue as presented on the Statement of Net Assets is primarily comprised of
grants.
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LONG-TERM DEBT

Bonds Payable

Washington County has issued general obligation bonds for capital construction, capital
acquisition, and refunding bonds to refund prior bond issuances with higher interest rates.
The bonds are payable through fiscal year 2014. All the general obligation bonds and
refunding bonds will be paid with property tax revenues.

Clean Water Services has issued sewer revenue bonds for capital expansion of the sewer
treatment plants and collection system. The bonds are payable through fiscal year 2028,
All the sewer revenue bonds will be paid with the District's net revenue as defined in the
bond indenture agreements.

In May 2004, Clean Water Services issued $15,990 of pension obligation bonds to pay its
unfunded pension liability with PERS. The pension obligations are payable from gross
Sewer revenues.

The Housing Authority has issued revenue bonds for acquiring and rehabilitating low-
income housing. The bonds are payable through fiscal year 2034. All the Authority’s
revenue bonds will be paid from the Trust Estate as defined in the bond indenture
agreements.

In prior years, Clean Water Services defeased certain bonds by placing the proceeds of
refunding bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service on the
defeased bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the related liability for those
defeased bonds are not included in the District's financial statements. As of June 30,
2007, prior years' refunded revenue bonds defeased totaled $103,705.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Bonds Payable (Continued)

Bonds payable transactions for the year ended June 30, 2007, are as follows:

Original Outstanding OQuislanding Due within Long-term
amount July 1, 2006 Decreases  June 30, 2007 one year portion
Governmental activities:
Refunding General Obligation Bonds,
1998 Series, interest, 3.500%-5.000% $ 50,550 43,755 4,645 39,110 4,840 4,270
Refunding General Obligation Bonds,
2001 Series, interest, 3.000%-3.400% 6,390 2,260 1,110 1,150 1,150 -
3 66,940 46,015 5,755 40,260 5,990 34,270
Unamortized premium 200 32 177 a2 145
Total governmental activities 3 46,224 5,787 40,437 6,022 34 415
Business-type activities:
Sewer Revenue Bonds, 1992 Series A,
interest 2.860%-6.200% % 126,175 12,665 2,075 10,550 7.590 3,000
Sewer Revenue Bonds, 1996 Issue,
interest 3.800%-5.625% 50,000 7.290 2,310 4 580 2,425 2,555
Sewer Revenue Bonds, 1997 Series A
interest 3.800%-5.750% 47,060 46,735 5,345 41,390 45 41,345
Sewer Revenue Bonds, 1997 Series One
interest 3.800%-5.750% 45,435 40,6490 4,855 35,785 5.140 30,645
Sewer Revenue Bonds, 2001 Series
interest 4.000%-5.125% 55,978 48,475 2,070 46,408 2,155 44,250
Sewer 2004 Refunding of 1996 Revenue
Bonds, interest 2.000%-5.250% 26,455 268,075 20 26,055 20 26,035
Revenue Pension Bonds, 2004 Series
intarest 4.596%-6.005% 15,990 15,990 - 15,8990 - 15,890
Housing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
1999 A&B, interest 4,400%-6.125% 15,960 14,480 15 14,465 20 14,445
Housing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
2001 A, interest 4,250%-6.000% 0,440 8,130 a5 8.035 115 7,920
Housing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
20017 B, interest 4.500%-5.875% 1,560 1,470 25 1,445 30 1,415
Housing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
2002 A, interest 2.250%-6.125% 5,850 5,690 95 5,595 a5 5,600
§ 399,000 227,640 16,905 210,735 17,635 193,100
Unamortized discount {5,239) {1,180) {4,059) {813) (3,246)
Unamortized premium 4,279 773 3,506 731 2,775
Total busingss-type activities 226,680 16,498 210,182 17,553 162,629
Grand total § 272,804 22,285 250,619 23,575 227,044
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Bonds Pavable (Continued)

Future maturities of governmental activities unmatured bond principal and interest are as
follows:

Series 1998 Series 2001 Governmental Activities
General Obligation Bonds General Obligation Bonds Total

Fisca! Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2008 $ 4,840 1,789 1,150 19 5,990 1,808
2009 5,050 1,572 - . 5,050 1,572
2010 5,285 1,329 - - 5,285 1,329
2011 5,550 1,058 - - 5,550 1,058
2012 5,830 774 - - 5,830 774
2013-2014 12,555 §35 - - 12,5655 635
39,110 7,157 1,450 19 40,260 7176

Unamortized bond

premium 172 - 5 - 177 -
¥ 39282 5 7,157 5 1,155 3 19 $ 40437 8 7,176

Future maturities of business-type activities unmatured bond principal and interest are as
follows:

Housing Authority Business-type Activities
Sewer Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Total

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interast Principai Interest
2008 § 17,375 9,162 260 1,752 17,635 10,914
2009 18,195 B,406 285 1,739 18,480 10,145
2010 19,275 7.377 285 1,725 19,560 9,102
2011 20,415 6,290 435 1,707 20,850 7,997
2012 21,625 5129 765 1,676 22,390 6,805
2013-2017 51,310 14,161 4,515 7.647 55,825 21,808
2018-2022 23,970 6,143 6,015 6,092 29,985 12,235
2023-2027 7.990 1,882 8,045 3,993 16,035 5,876
2028-2032 1,040 64 8,160 1,306 9,200 1,370
2033-2034 - - 775 48 775 48
181,195 58,615 29,540 27,685 210,735 86,300

Unamortized bond discount,
deferred amount in refunding
and bond premium, net {27} - (526) - (553) -

$ 181,168 § b68EB15 § 29014 $ 27885 § 210,182 $ 86,300
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Contracts, Notes, Vested Compensated Absences and Other Long-Term Debt

As of June 30, 2007, the County has two outstanding contracts payable, nine outstanding
notes payable, and outstanding vested compensated absences due to its employees, for
a total of $98,110. A brief explanation of the outstanding contracts and notes reported in
governmental activities is below.

In February 2006, the County issued $49,475 worth of Full Faith and Credit Refunding
Obligations to purchase certain U.S. Government securities that were placed in an
irrevocable trust to provide resources for future debt service payments of $48,775 of Full
Faith and Credit Obligations. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered defeased
and the liability has been removed from the County's financial statements. As of June 30,
2007, prior years' bonds defeased remaining outstanding totaled $34,930,

Caontracts Payable
U.5. Department of Interiar, Bureau of Reclamation - This contract was established between the County and the

Bureau of Reclamation as a means to repay the Federal Government a portion of the development costs incurred
during the construction of Hagyg Lake Park.

Oregon Fceonomic Development Department - This coniract provided loan funding for the County to make
improvements to Cornelius Pass Road and Evergreen Parkway. The loan was issued by the Oregon Economic

Development Department,

Notes Payable

State of Oreqon, Department of Energy - These notes provide funding for various energy conservation projects
and improvemnents throughout County facilities.

State of Oregon, Economic Development Department - This note provided funding to build the Harkins House

juvenile sheler,

Eull Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2000 - These notes were issued by the County to provide funding for an
upgrade to the County's emergency response communication infrastructure and the purchase of a new countywide
accounting system fram Qracle.

Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2001A - These notes were issued to provide funding for various needs
throughout the County, including transportation projects, the remodeling of several County buildings, and the
refinancing of Land Use & Transportation's Operations Center. Of these notes, $49,475 was advance refunded
through the Full Faith & Credit Obligation Series 2006 (Refunding) bond issua. There is still a $6,195 unrefunded
balance outstanding as of June 30, 2007.

Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2001C - The revenue from these notes was used to refinance the 1991 Fair
Complex lease-purchase agreement and the 1988 Certificates of Participation for the Tigard Detox Facility.

Eull Faith & Credit Qbligations Series 2004 - These notes were issued to refinance the 1993 Certificates of
Participation issue and take advantags of the available lower interest rates. The 1993 issue was used to refund
the Series 19908 Certificates of Participation and to finance several County projects, including the completion of
the juvenile justice/law library building, the construction of a mew animal shelter, and three information services
projacts.

Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2006 (Refunding) - The revenue from these notes was used for the partial

advance refunding of the Full Faith & Credit Obligation Series 2001A bond issue. The County was able to
advance refund $49.475 of the Full Faith & Credit Obligation Series 2001A bond issue.

Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2006 (New Money) - These notes were issued to provide funding for various
projects throughout the County, including the purchase of Clean Watar Services' share of the Public Services
Building, upgrades to data and phone systems in several County buildings, and improvements and repairs to
several parking lots owned by the County.

$150 Line of Credit Loan - This is a line of credit opened by the Washington County Fair Complex through
Columbia Community Bank, and is used for interim funding of operating expenses as necessary.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Contracts, Notes, Vested Compensated Absences and Other Long-Term Debt

(Gontinued)

Contracts, notes, and vested compensated absences activity for the year ended June 30,
2007, is summarized in the following table

Balance Payments and  Balance Due Within  Lonhg-term
July 1, 2006 Additions decreases  June 30, 2007 Ona year portion
Contracts payable;
U.5. Depariment of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation payable
by the General Fund through 2028, interest, 3.5% 3 513 - 23 490 22 458
Oregon Economic Development Dapartmant,
payable by the Road Fund through 2012, interest, 5% 137 - 24 1132 26 87
650 - 47 603 48 555

Notes payable:
State of Oregon, Department of Enargy payable

by the General Fund through 2018; interest,

4.13%-5.75% 455 - 94 7614 99 662
State of Oregon, Econamic Devalopmant

Deparment, payable by the IS Capital Acquisition

Fund through 2021; interest, 5.28% 1.669 - 78 1,591 79 1,512
Full Faith & Credit Obligations Seties 2000, payable by the

Miscellanaous Debt Service Fund through 2007,

intarast, 4.25%-4.60% 905 - 805 - -
Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2001A, payable by the

Miscelianeous Debt Service Fund through 2026,

interest, 4.25%-5.5% 7.375 - 1,180 5,195 1,320 4,875
Full Faith & Cradit Obligations Series 2001C, payable by the

Miscelianeous Debt Service Fund through 2012,

interast, 3.0%-4.0% 310 - a0 260 60 200
Full Faith & Credit Obligations Series 2004, payable by the

Miscellaneous Dabt Sarvice Fund through 2019; interest,

3.0%-4.6% 3,690 - 240 3,450 240 3,210
Full Faith & Credit Obligations, Series 2006 (Refunding)

payable by the Miscellaneous Debt Service Fund through

2026, interest, 5.0%-5.5% 48,860 - 80 48,780 a5 48,695
Full Faith & Credit Obligations, Series 2006 (Mew Money)

payable by the Miscellanzous Dabt Service Fund through

2026, interast, 3.75%-5.0% 30,850 - 840 30,010 1,085 28,925
5150 Line of Credit Loan, payable by the Fair Complex

Fund through 2011: interest, 0% 70 - 18 61 19 42

94,693 - 3485 91,108 2,087 88121

Vesled compensated absences 6,191 6515 6,191 6515 5.515 -

101,434 6,515 9,723 08,226 9,550 88,676

Deferred amounts on refunding (3,254) - (286) (2,968) (157) (2.811)

Unamortized discounts (286) - (253) {33) (8) (25)

Unamortized premiums 3,043 - 158 2,885 153 2,732

3 100837 § 6515 § 9342 § 98110 § 9538 § 88572
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
Contracts, Notes, Vested Compensated Absences and Other Long-Term Debt

(Continued)

Future maturities of governmental activities' unmatured contracts, notes and vested
compensated absences are as follows:

Vested
compensaled Total

Fiscal Year Contracts Notes absences Principal Interest
2008 3 448 % 2987 § 6515 % 9550 % 4,207
2009 50 3,17 - 3,241 4,067
2010 51 3,422 - 3,473 3,016
2011 53 3611 - 3,664 3,751
2012 22 3,748 - 3,770 3,577
2013-2017 112 22,304 - 22,418 15,251
2018-2022 111 28.031 - 28,142 9,413
2023-2027 111 23,814 - 23,925 2,763
2028-2029 45 - - 45 P
603 91,108 6,515 98,226 46,947
Plus unarmortized premium - 2,885 - 2,885 -

Less unamorized discount and

amounts deferred on refunding - {3,001) - (3,001) -
Total 3 603 % 20,992 & 6515 § 98110 § 46,847

Contracts and notes payable of business activities for the year ended June 30, 2007 are
as follows:

Balance Paymants and Balance Due Within Long-term
July 1, 2006 decreases June 30, 2007 One year partion
Notes Payable:
Housing Authority notes payable through
2038; intarest 0.000% - 9.500% 5 4,488 § 771 § 3,717 g 447 5 3,270
§ 4,488 ) (24l ] 3717 [ 447 $ 3,270
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
Contracts, Notes, Vested Compensated Absences and Other Long-Term Debt

{Continued)

Future maturities of business activities unmatured contracts and notes payable are as
follows:

Housing Authority of
Washington County
Notes payable

Fiscal Year Principal Interest
2008 h3 447 & 175
2009 419 147
2010 1,216 132
2011 55 73
2012 11 71

2013-2017 875 329

2018-2022 111 222

2023-2027 51 198

2028-2032 581 122

2033-2037 13 43
2038 20 15

b 3,777 & 1,527

7. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The County has five capital lease agreements, Two are for the purchase of juvenile
detention facility space. These are noncancelable lease agreements which end
September 2012 and October 2016. The gross amounts of the leases are $1,180 on the
original lease and $1,862 on the lease for additional beds. The third lease is for the
purchase of a forklift. This noncancelable lease agreement ends August 2010, The gross
amount of the lease is $22. The fourth lease is for a high-speed copier and printer. This
noncancelable lease agreement ends May 2008. The gross amount of the lease is $244.
The fifth lease for the purchase of a turf mower, was paid in full as of September 2006.
The gross amount of the lease was $30.

Changes in the capital lease obligations for the year ended June 30, 2007, are as follows:

Outstanding Outstanding
July 1, 2006 Increases Decreases June 30, 2007
5 1,951 % 22 & (218) % 1,755
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7. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The following is a schedule, by fiscal year, of future minimum lease payments under
capital leases, together with the present value of the future minimum lease payments as
of June 30, 2007:

Capital Lease
Future Minimurm

Fiscal Year Payments
2008 5 323
2009 270
2010 262
2011 257
2012 256
2013-2017 871
Future minimum lease payments 2,239
Less amounts representing interest (484)
Present value of future minimum
lease payments 5 1,755
Current portion 5 226
Long-term portion 1,529
b 1,755

8. PENSION PLAN

Pension Plan Description

Substantially all County employees, after six months of employment, are participants in
the State of Oregon PERS. The County's policy is to fund pension costs as determined
by actuarial valuations,

The County contributes to the Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and
to the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP). PERS is a cost sharing multi-
employer defined benefit public employee retirement system. OPSRP is a hybrid
retirement plan with two components: the Pension Program (defined benefit; established
and maintained as a tax-qualified governmental defined benefit plan) and the Individual
Account Program (defined contribution; established and maintained as a tax-qualified
governmental defined contribution plan). A defined benefit plan is benefit-based and uses
predictable criteria such as a pension determined by salary multiplied by tength of service
multiplied by a factor. A defined contribution plan has no guarantee. OPSRP is
administered by PERS. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
political subdivisions in the State of Oregon.

The 2003 Oregon Legislature established OPSRP. Public employees hired on or after
August 29, 2003 become part of OPSRP, unless membership was previously established
in PERS. The 1995 Oregon Legislature established a different level of benefits for
employees who began their six-month waiting period on or after January 1, 1996.
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PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Plan Description (Continued)

This level is called Tier Two. Benefits generally vest after five years of continuous service.
Retirement is allowed at age fifty-eight with unreduced benefits, but retirement is generally
available after age fifty-five with reduced benefits. Retirement benefits based on salary
and length of service are calculated using a formula and are payable in a lump sum or
monthly using severai payment options. PERS also provides death and disability benefits.
These benefit provisions and other requirements are established by state statutes.

The State of Oregon PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, P.O. Box 23700,
Tigard, Oregon 97281-3700 or by calling 1-888-320-7377.

Funding Policy

The rate of employer contributions to PERS is determined periodically by PERS based on
actuarial valuations performed at least every two years. Contributions to PERS have
historically been made based on the annual required contribution and were charged to
expenses/expenditures as funded.

In fiscal year 2002, the County contributed $17.617 in excess of the annual required
contribution. In fiscal years 2000 and 2004, Clean Water Services contributed $2,232 and
$15.278 in excess of the annual required contribution, respectively. Pursuant to the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
Government Employers, these contributions in excess of the annual required contributions
were recorded as prepaid pension assets which are reported on the Statement of Net
Assets as prepaid pension obligation. These prepaid pension assets are being amortized
over 26 years for the County and 30 years for Clean Water Services on a straight-line
basis.

The County's annual required contribution rate for fiscal 2007 remained the same as the
prior year at 14.71% of covered employees’ salaries for PERS and 9.68% for general
OPSRF and 13.29% for OPSRP police. Clean Water Services' annual contribution rate
for fiscal 2007 was 6.88% for PERS and 8.04% for OPSRP. The employee contribution
rate is 6% for both the County and Clean Water Services.

Risk Pooling and Revised PERS Contribution Rates

The County and Clean Water Services participate in the State and Local Govermnment
Rate Pool (SLGRP). The SLGRP was created by |egistative act of the State of Oregon
and provided local governments the option to pool their PERS related assets and liabilities
with others that elected to participate in the pool. Contribution rates are determined based
on the overaii experience of the pool versus the potentially more volatile experience of
individual employers.
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PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal 2007, the County's and Clean Water Services' actual annual pension cost of
$14,178 and $1,797, respectively, were equal to their annual required contributions plus
current fiscal year amortization of prepaid pension assets. The actual pension costs
without amortization of the prepaid pension obligation were $12,881 and $1,213,
respectively. The required contribution was determined as part of the actuarial valuation
at December 31, 2003 using the entry age actuarial cost method. Significant actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation included: (a) rate of return on the investment of present
and future assets of 8%; (b) projected salary increases which include 4.25% per year in
addition to salary increases due to promotions and longevity that may vary by age and
service; (c) post-retirement benefit increases of 2% per year (the maximum allowable);
(d) consumer price inflation of 3.5% per year; and, (e) thirty-year open amortization of the
unfunded actuarial liability as a level percentage of projected annuai payroli.

Beginning in 2000, the actuarial value of assets was determined using techniques that
smooth the effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-
year period. No obligation for retirees is attributed to the County as PERS pools the risk
related to retired employees among all employers. PERS assumes the obligation for
benefits from the individual entity, as a whole, when benefits becomne payable.

Three-year trend information for the years ended December 31 is presented as follows:

Annual Percentage Prepaid
pension of APC pension
cost (APC) contributed obligation
County:
2005 3 9,635 100 % 15,131
2008 13,559 100 14,453
2007 14,178 100 13,775
Clean Water Services:
2005 1,387 100 16.629
2006 1,832 100 16,046
2007 1,797 100 15,462
Tetal:
2005 10,922 100 31,760
2006 15,391 100 30,499
2007 15,975 100 29,237
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9. OPERATING LEASES
The County and Clean Water Services lease various equipment, buildings and land for
use in their operations under cancelable and noncancelabie operating leases. Total costs
for such leases were approximately $383 for the year ended June 30, 2007.

The future minimum lease payments for the noncancelable leases are as follows:

Year Ending Clean Water Washington
Jung 30, Services County Total
2008 5 101 330 431
2009 9% 121 220
2010 89 105 204
2011 89 28 127
2012 - 28 28
2013 - 28 28
2014 - 28 28
2015 - 28 28
2016 - 28 28
2017 - 28 28
Total § 393 752 1,150

10. DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS

Interfund accounts at June 30, 2007, consist of;

Due to Due from
Fund other funds other funds
Major governmental funds:
General Fund 5 - $ 4,733
Other governmental funds 4,733 -
$ 4,733 5 4,733

Interfund receivables consist of $4,000 to Local Operating Levy Fund bridging loan by the
General Fund and $733 cash advanced to cover negative cash balances at year-end June
30, 2007.

11. INSURED RISKS

It is the policy of the County and Clean Water Services to periodically assess the proper
combination of commercial insurance and retention of risk to cover losses to which it may
be exposed. The County is not involved in any risk pools with other governmental entities.
For workers' compensation, liability/casualty and unemployment compensation claims, the
County funds such liabilities on a pay-as-you-go basis from its own resources.
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INSURED RISKS (Continued)

Clean Water Services is insured under a retrospective plan for workers' compensation
and for costs in excess of insurance policy retention (deductible) limits on fire loss,
property damage, and all risk coverage (theft, vandalism, etc.). During the past three
fiscal years, there were no settlements which exceeded insurance coverage.

The County's and the District's liabilities are recorded when it is both probable that a loss
has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated, based on
historical trend analyses of similar injuries and claims. Liabilities include an amount for
claims that have been incurred but not reported. Liabilities are reevaluated periodically to
consider current settlements, frequency of claims, past experience and economic factors.
Changes in the balances of the County's and the District's accrued self-insurance
liabilities during the current and two prior fiscal years were as follows:

Current
Beginning of year claims Balance
fiscal year and changes Ciaims at fiscal
tiability in estimates payments year-end
2004-2005 & 3,650 1,126 (959) 3,777
2005-2006 3,777 1,064 {1,230) 3,611
2006-2007 3,611 1,156 (972) 3,795

The Housing Authority, URMD, ESPD and SDL. component units have no employees and
as such are not subject to workers’ compensation or unemployment claims. Each of
these component units participate fully in the County's liability/casualty coverage, with the
exception of the Housing Authority, which is insured through the Housing Authority Risk
Retention Pool (HARRP).
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12. TRANSFERS

The following schedule reconciles transfers in and out on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - All Governmental Fund Types:

Transfers in:

General Fund $ 23,009
Human Services Fund 1,785
Major Streets Transportation Improvement Program 1|1 Fund 27,281
Road Fund 669
Non-major funds 38,530
Total $ 91,364

Transfers ouf:
General Fund % 62,482
Human Services Fund 21
Major Streets Transportation improvement Program Il Fund 5,668
Road Fund 806
Nan-major funds 22,385
91,362
Recorded as other expenses in proprietary fund types 2
Total § 91,364

The following are the major reasons for the above transfers:

Major streets improvement programs and Cooperative Library Services operated on fixed-
rate serial levies until FY 1998-99. With the passage of Measures 47 and 50, those fixed-
rate serial levies were combined with the County's permanent tax rate and now receive a
majority of their funding directly from the County's General Fund. These transfers
comprise approximately $27,281 to major streets improvement programs and $13,006 to
Cooperative Library Services and are responsible for 44% of all transfers. Transfers
between the other operating departments resulted from the normal course of operations.

13. CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The Housing Authority has issued Housing Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance
to private sector entities for the construction, acquisition and rehabilitation of affordable
housing deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are fully secured by letters of
credit and are payable solely from payments received from the developer on the
underiying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired
facilities transfers to the private sector entity served by the bond issuance. The bonds do
not constitute a debt or pledge of the full faith and credit of the Housing Authority, the
County, or the State, and accordingly have not been reported in the accompanying basic
financial statements.

As of June 30, 2007, there were sixteen series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding,
with an aggregate principal amount payable of approximately $50,797.
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14. MEASURE 37

On November 2, 2004, Oregon voters approved citizen initiative petition Measure 37. This
measure became effective on December 2, 2004. Measure 37 entitles certain landowners
either (a) to compensation for the reduction in the fair market value of their property that
results from certain land use regulations (restrictions) that are enacted or enforced against
the property, or (b) to have their land released from the restrictions. The governmental
body that enacted or enforced the restrictions decides whether to pay the claim or waive
the restrictions. In order to file a claim under Measure 37, land ownership must have
been established prior to restrictions being placed on the property.

Processing of claims under Measure 37 was temporarily delayed when the Marion County
Circuit Court ruled the measure unconstitutional in October of 2005. In February 20086,
the Oregon Supreme Court overturned the Marion County Circuit Court ruling and upheld
Measure 37. Many questions exist about the meaning of the measure and the effect of its
provisions. The QOregon Legislature has not adopted legislation resolving these questions,
and no significant judicial precedents are available that construe its meaning.

The County has received claims under Measure 37. The claims must be processed within
180 days of being filed. County management cannot predict how Measure 37 will affect
the financial position or the land use policies of the County,

15. CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, could become a liability of the General Fund or other
applicable funds.

Various claims and lawsuits against the County are pending. These claims are either
covered by insurance or are the type which is normal in view of the County's operations.
County management believes the total amount of liability, if any, which may arise from
such claims and lawsuits beyond that which is covered by insurance would not have a
material effect on the County's financial condition or its ability to carry on its activities
substantially as now conducted.

16. COMMITMENTS

The County has committed approximately $40,700 to fund certain specific road
construction projects and $20,600 for jail inmate health care services over the next seven
years; $14,500 for County-wide library services; $11,600 over the next three years to the
continued development and operation of the commuter light rail; public safety emergency
shelter services in the amount of $2,400, and contracted for environmental consulting and
engineering services for approximately $2,200.
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16. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Community Corrections Center has contracted for pharmacy services, batterer
treatment for domestic violence offenders, and sex offender treatment services in the
combined amount of $2,400.

The County has committed for children and family services through local services
providers to school districts throughout the County in the amount of $1,700,

Juvenile detention services with Multnomah County at the Donald E. Long facility have
been contracted for approximately $1,200 a year, juvenile school resource services for
about $1,000 have been committed, and about $600 have been committed to a juvenile
day reporting center.

The District is committed for approximately $22,200 for various construction projects at
June 30, 2007.

17. RESTATEMENTS
Clean Water Services has restated its beginning net assets to record the Barney
Reservoir Joint Ownership Commission as investment in joint venture rather than capital
assets, to record a payable amount to various cities and to correct accumulated

depreciation in prior years.

The effects of these restatements are summarized below:

Increase (decrease) in:

Capital assets, net 5 {1,954}
Investment in joint venture 3,237
Accounts payable {(1,476)

Net assets 3 (193)
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STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A.

Budgetary Information

In accordance with Oregon Revised Statutes, the County budgets all funds except
fiduciary funds. All governmental and proprietary fund types are generally
budgeted under the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Housing Authority
of Washington County is not subject to Oregon Budget Law, but must follow the
County’s administrative budgeting processes. Expenditure budgets are
appropriated by major function or organization unit for each fund except the Local
Option Levy Fund, which expenditures are budgeted at the program level. These
appropriations establish the legal level of control for each fund. Expenditures
appropriations may not be legally overexpended except in the case of
reimbursable grant expenditures and trust monies that could not be reasonably
estimated at the time the budget was adopted.

After budget approval, the Board of Commissioners may approve supplemental
appropriations and appropriation transfers between organizational unites or major
programs if an occurrence, condition or need exists which was not known at the
time the budget was adopted. The County had one supplemental budget during
the year ended June 30, 2007. Both the original adopted budget and the revised
budget comparisons are presented in the accompanying budgetary schedules.
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

Deficit Fund Balances

The Local Option Levy Fund indicates a deficit fund balance at year-end of
$2,164. The deficit results from the timing of program expenditures, and the
financing of those expenditures via a transfer from the General Fund which
occurred subsequent to year-end.

The Sheriff's Office Grants and Donations Fund and the Sheriff's Office Contract
Services Fund had deficit fund balances at year-end in the amounts of $425 and
$7, respectively.

Also, the Courthouse Improvement Bond Sinking Fund, a debt service fund, had
a deficit fund balance in the amount of $3 at fiscal year-end because of a shortfall
in planned investment interest income.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to year end, the County issued debt totaling approximately $34,930 for
purposes of refunding criminal justice bonds,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006

Appropriations and Budgetary Controls

In accordance with Oregon Revised Statutes, the County budgets all funds except
fiduciary funds. All governmental and proprietary fund types are generally budgeted
under the modified accrual basis of accounting, which for all governmental funds
represents the GAAP basis as well. The Housing Authority of Washington County is not
subject to Oregon Budget Law, but must follow the County's administrative budgeting
processes. Expenditure budgets are appropriated by major function or organizational
unit for each fund. These appropriations establish the legal level of control for each
fund. Expenditure appropriations may neot be legally overexpended except in the case
of reimbursable grant expenditures and frust monies that could not be reasonably
estimated at the time the budget was adopted.

After budget approval, the Board of Commissioners may approve supplemental
appropriations and appropriation transfers between organizational units or major
programs if an occurrence, condition or need exists which was not known at the time
the budget was adopted. The County had one supplemental budget during the year
ended June 30, 2006. Both the original adopted budget and the revised budget
comparisons are presented in the accompanying budgetary schedules. Appropriations
lapse at the end of the fiscal year.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Budgetary Comparison
General Fund

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

{Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Taxes 3
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:

General government;
Board of County Commissioners
County administrative office
Community network
County counsel
County auditor
Elections division
Assessment and taxation
County communications
Financial management
Human resources
Information services
Purchasing
Facilities management

Subtotal

Public safety and justice:
Law enforcement services
Jail operations
Sheriff's office administration
Jail health care
District Attorney
Washington County justice court
Juvenile
Juvenile administration

Subtotal

Land use, housing and transportation
Planning
Water Master

Subtotal

Health and human services:
Public health
Health and human services administration
Animal services
Veterans' services

Subtotal
Subtotal of expenditures carried forward
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Variance

Adopted Revised positive

budget budget Actual {negative)
93,872 93,972 94,003 3
4,746 4,746 5,032 286
13,781 14,277 17,430 3,153
7,966 7,966 8,048 83
3,031 3,031 3,353 322
6,077 6,077 5810 {267}
4,997 4,997 5,070 73
134,570 135,066 138,747 3,681
318 328 320 8
1,558 1,558 1,354 204
578 578 578 —
1,518 1,518 1,481 37
163 168 159 9
1,601 1,601 1,291 310
7.514 7,514 6,686 828
516 516 277 239
1,706 1,706 1,694 12
1,629 1,629 1,362 267
8,344 8,344 7,808 536
3689 369 353 16
7,029 7,249 6.887 362
32,843 33,078 30,250 2,828
13,596 13,646 13,242 404
17,026 17,026 16,378 548
2,634 2,634 2472 162
2,431 2,906 2707 199
7.388 7,388 8,838 550
573 583 578 5
4,900 4,900 4,502 398
1,051 1,051 953 98
49,649 50,134 47670 2,464
3,121 3121 2,400 721
314 314 285 29
3,435 3435 2.685 750
11,568 11,924 12,013 (89)
890 B90 860 30
1635 1,635 1,943 92
645 645 486 159
14,738 15,094 14,902 192
100,665 101,741 95,507 6,234

{continued)



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued

General Fund

Faor the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

(Dollars in thousands)

Subtotal of expenditures brought forward

Expenditures, continued:
Culture, education and recreation:
Agriculture activities
Parks

Subtotal

Non-operating:
Miscellangous

Subtotal
Operating contingency
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance July 1, 2006

Fund balance June 30, 2007
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Variance

Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative)
100,665 101,741 95,507 6,234
312 312 312 -

601 691 634 57

913 1,003 546 57
1,218 1278 1,223 55
1,218 1,278 1,223 65
27,027 26,297 - 26297
129,823 130,319 97,676 32, 643
4,747 4747 41,071 36,324
19,346 23,705 23,099 (606)
(63,449) (67,928) {58 456) 9472
(44.103) (44,223) {35,357) 8,866
(39,356) {39,476) 5.714 45180
39,356 39,476 41,792 2,316

- - 47,506 47 506




WASHINGTDN COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison
Maijor Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Human Services Fund MSTIP Il Fund
Varlance Varlance
Adopted Ravized positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actuai {negatlve}
Revenues;
Taxes 3 - - . . - - . .
Licenses and permits - - - - - - - -
Imterqovernmental revenues 338583 33,853 33,338 (317 700 700 3.791 3,091
Charges for services 12 12 32 20 - - B -
Fines and forfeitures . . - - - - - R
Special assessmeants - - - - - - - -
Mizcellanaeous revenues 216 218 857 41 1,400 1,400 3438 2038
Interfund revenues 132 132 140 ] - - - -
Total ravenues 34,013 34 013 34,085 52 2,100 2,100 7,229 5129
Expenditures
Current:
Pubtic safely and justice . - - - - - - -
Land use, housing and transporation - 50,122 58,122 19,128 38,994

Health and human zervices 36,313 36,313 35,640 673 -
Culture, education and recreation - - -
Geaneral government - - - . . . .

Nan-operating - - - - - - - -

Operating contingency BE HE - og - - - -
Tatal current 3B 408 36,409 35640 7&9 58122 58122 19,128 38 984
Capital outlay . - - - 28 624 28024 20801 133
Debt service:
Principal - - - - - - - -
tntergst - - - - - - - -
Tetal debt service - - - - - - - -
Total expenditures 36,400 A8 408 35,840 760 BB D48 B8 048 30 028 48 117
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {2,308) {2,9968) {1,575) 821 (BE D46) (85,948) (32,700) 53 246
Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in from other funds 1,785 1,785 1,785 . 26,113 26,113 27,281 1,188
Transfers out to other funds (21) (21) (21) - (8,682) [6,662) {5,668) 1,014
Total other financing Sources (Lses) 1,764 1,764 1,764 . 19,491 19,431 21,613 2182
Net change in fund palance (632) (632) 189 821 (66 515) {66,515) {11,087) 55,428
Fund balances July 1, 2008 632 B32 1,272 640 8 515 ES 515 88,184 1,840
Fund balances June 30, 2007 3 - - 1,461 1,461 - - TN LO77
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscellanacus revanues
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Current:

Public safety and justice

Land use, housing and trangpartation:
Administration
Engineering services
Capital projects management
Operations and maintenance

Nonoperating

Cperating contingency

Total current
Capital autlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Total debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds

Total ethar financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 20047

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparisan, Continued
Major Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Road Fund

Variance

Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual (negative)
5 800 BOO 887 a7
150 150 128 (22)
19,065 19,065 19,885 820
€97 €97 827 130

25 25 a9 74
1,473 1,466 1,326 {141}
7,874 7.674 6,465 (1,409)
30,084 30,077 28,616 {461)
7,264 7,284 5952 1,332
2,801 2,901 2.754 147

4 815 4,980 4392 588
18,062 18,155 16,555 1,600
10,148 10,149 - 10,149
43,191 43,469 29 653 13,816
434 149 35 114

25 25 25

7 7 7 -

32 32 32 -

43 657 43,650 29,720 13,930
(13,573) (13,573) {104) 13,469
661 661 661 -
{1,491) (1,491} {B06) GB5
{830) {830) {145) 685
(14,403) {14,40%3) (249) 14,154
14,403 14,403 14,609 206

$ = - 14,360 14,360
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NON-MAJOR FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds account for revenue derived from specific tax or
other earmarked revenue sources, including federal and state grant awards,
which are restricted to finance particular functions or activities. Funds included
in this category are:

Aqging Fund - This fund accounts for various services provided for elderly
persons in the County in conjunction with the State.

Animal Services Gifts and Donation Fund - This fund is a new fund
added this fiscal year to account for financial contributions from private
donors for the animal services program.

Building/Equipment Heplacement Fund - This fund accounts for
resources to be used to replace various building and equipment
compoenents of the County's buildings.

Building Services Fund - This fund provides inspection and plan review
services related to conformance with the state building, mechanical,
electrical, planning and mobile home codes and ordinances.

Child Abuse Multidisciplinary Intervention Fund - This fund provides
education and support to victims of child abuse and their families and
serves as a liaison for the victim in dealing with police officers, attorneys
and other professionals throughout the investigation and prosecution of
the case.

Children and Youth Services Commission Fund - This fund accounts for
the development, administration and evaluation of the annual
comprehensive juvenile services of the County.

Community Corrections Fund - This fund accounts for the custodial and
supervisory services for offenders adjudicated through the criminal
justice system of the County.

Commuter Rail Projects Fund - This fund accounts for local and state
matching funds on a federal project to establish a commuter rail line
between the Cities of Wilsonville and Beaverton. This fund has been
deleted effective July 1, 2007.

Cooperative Library Fund - This fund accounts for the coordination and
contracting to provide a full range of library services to all residents of
the County.

Countywide Traffic Impact Fee Fund - This fund accounts for traffic
impact fees used to finance extra capacity street facilities required by
new development.

Court Security Fund - This fund accounts for the receipt and expenditure
of County fine assessments earmarked for court security programs.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Department of Housing Services Fund - This fund accounts for the
activities of the County and Housing Authority of Washington County
housing programs.

Development Services Fund - This fund accounts for activities pertaining
to land development in the unincorporated areas of the County, and
provides for development compliance/code enforcement activities as
they relate to enforcement of the County's community development code
and related ordinances.

District Patrol Fund - This fund accounts for the contracted responsibility
of providing enhanced patrol and related services to the Enhanced
Sheriff Patrol District.

Emergency Medical Services Fund - This fund accounts for the
coordination of ambulance services in the County.

Enhanced Sheriff Patrol District Fund - This fund accounts for monies
from a previously approved levy that has now become part of the
permanent tax rate to provide an urban level of police service to the
unincorporated areas of the County. This fund contracts with the District
Patrol Fund to provide the required police patrol services.

HOME Fund - This fund accounts for the expenditure of HOME funds
provided to the County's Community Development Fund by the U.S.
Departiment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

Human Services HB-2145 Fund - This fund accounts for beer and wine
tax revenues designated for alcoholism treatment and rehabilitation
services.

Human Services QHP Fund - This fund accounts for moneys received
from the Oregon Health Plan to provide mental health services to
County residents enrolled in the plan. OHP Mental Health provides
overall management of the program; including administration, reporting,
quality assurance, and oversight of the contracted service providers and
third-party claims administrators.

Indirect Cost Reimbursement Fund - This fund accounts for the indirect
costs that are allocated to and recovered from operating departments in
connection with the County-wide cost allocation plan. Monies received in
this fund are in turn expended as reimbursements to the fund or cost
center that provided the service.

Jail Commissary Fund - This fund accounts for the goods, services and
moneys associated with the jail commissary.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Juvenile Conciliation Services Fund - This fund accounts for custody
service fees collected and dedicated to conciliation services by state law.
The moneys provide custody studies to circuit court; counseling services
concerning marriage and divorce; and mediation services in dissolution
proceedings involving child custody issues.

Juvenile Grants Fund - This fund accounts for grant awards provided to
enhance evaluative and diagnostic services to those youth that would be
most susceptible to being committed to state training schools.

Juvenile High Risk Prevention Fund - This fund accounts for grant
moneys received from the State and contracted to prevention service
providers in schools and private non-profit organizations. The funding is
used for drug and alcohol evaluation and treatment services to high-risk
youth identified by the Juvenile Crime Prevention Plan.

Law Library Capital Construction Fund - This fund provides a reserve for
future capital needs of the law library.

Law Library Fund - This fund was established in accordance with state
statutes to provide legal research and reference materials.

Local Option Levy Fund - This fund accounts for funds from a five-year
property tax serial levy for public safety and justice programs approved
by voters in November 2000. Funds collected are dedicated to
improving/restoring service levels in existing county public safety and
justice programs.

Maintenance Improvement District Fund - This fund accounts for the
construction of raid maintenance improvement activities undertaken
through the maintenance improvement district. This fund has been
deleted effective July 1, 2007.

Major Streets Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the activities
necessary for installing, constructing, and extending extra capacity street
facilities.

Major Streets Transportation Improvement Program Il Fund - This fund
accounts for funds from a six-year propenty tax serial levy for specific
road improvements approved by voters in September 1989. Funds
collected are expended for a comprehensive capital improvement road
construction program that includes road-widening projects, intersection
safety improvements, preliminary engineering studies and other related
road improvements. This fund has been deleted effective July 1, 2007.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Metzger Park Fund - This fund accounts for the maintenance and
administration of programs at Metzger Park.

Office of Community Development Grant Fund - This fund accounts for
the management, on behalf of the County and eleven participating city
consortium members, of the Urbhan County Entitlement Grant.

QOregon & California Title 1l Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues
derived from the federal legislation (Timber Safety Net program PL 106-
393) passed in 2000. The County began receiving the payments in 2001
and they are expected to continue through FY 2006-07. Title Il
expenditures are permissible for a narrow range of local forestry-related
projects.

OTIA Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for resources made
available to the County under House Bill 2041 for the creation of the
Oregon Transportation Investment Act Il (OTIA3) State Bridge Delivery
Program. OTIA3 was created to maximize ease of traffic movement,
while providing expedient project delivery and economic stimulus through
the use of Oregon firms and their employees. Funds received are
expended to repair or replace selected County bridge facilities.

Real Property Management Fund - This fund accounts for the County's
surplus real property inventory, including sale, disposal, transfer,
maintenance, and renting of properties.

Senate Bill 1145 Fund - This fund is the repository for those funds
dedicated exclusively to services for criminal offenders sentenced under
the provisions of Senate Bill 1145 (1995 Legislature).

Sheriff's Office Contract Services Fund - This fund accounts for the
contracted responsibility of providing service to Tri-Met Transit Police
Division and the Forest Grove School District high school and middle
schools, and Elder Abuse Programs. This fund also provides for
uniformed law enforcement security and other support services to the
Multnemah County Drug and Alcohol Rehabilitation Program housed in
space leased from Washington County in the old jail facility.

Sheriff's Office Forfeitures Fund - This fund accounts for resources
derived from asset forfeitures that typically come from the sale of real
and/or personal property seized from offenders involved in drug-related
criminal activity. Specific and strict guidelines govern the use of all
forfeiture proceeds. These laws change periodically so funds
accumulated at different times are subject to varying legal requirements
for their use and are accounted for in different programs within this fund.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Sheriff's Office Grants and Donations Fund - This fund accounts for
donations specifically identified for support of the Drug Abuse Resistance
Education (DARE) programs and the Local Law Enforcement Block
Grant (LLEBG) federal grant awards that require distinct fiscal entities for
better identification and control of related revenues and expenditures.

Strategic Investment Program Fund — This fund accounts for payments
and other contributions/payments from companies receiving property tax
exemptions under the State's Strategic Investment Plan (SIP).

1999 Strategic Investment Program Fund - This fund accounts for receipt
of all fees from the 1999 SIP agreement and the County's payment of a
portion of the community service fee to the City of Hillsboro and other
administration functions for the fund.

Survey Fund - This fund encompasses the duties and responsibilities of
the County Surveyor which includes monumentation, checking and
recording subdivisions and plats, performing court-ordered surveys,
right-of-way acquisitions, road and easement vacations, road alignment
surveying, construction taking and public assistance.

Surveyor - Public Land Cormer Fund - This fund accounts for activities
related to the remonumentation of government survey cormers funded
through the public land corner preservation fee,

Transportation Improvement Program Serial Levy Fund - This fund
accounts for funds from a three-year serial levy for rcad improvements.
Funds collected are expended to match state and federal funds for
widening roads, intersection safety improvements, preliminary
engineering studies, and other related road improvements.

Tourism Dedicated Lodging Tax Fund - This fund accounts for revenues
generated by the three-ninths portion of the Washington County lodging
tax that is tourism-dedicated. This program area was established in the
2006-07 fiscal year and reflects the evolving County role in tourism.

Urban Road Maintenance Service District Fund - This fund is a special
service district formed to provide an enhanced level of maintenance
services to local, minor collector and public roads in the urban
unincorporated areas of the County.

Washington County Fair Fund - This fund accounts for the operation and
management of the fairground facilities and provides various services to
the public, including the annual County fair.
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds account for the payment of principal and interest on
general obligation, Bancroft improvement bonds and notes and contracts
payable. Revenue is derived primarily from property taxes, special
assessments and interest earned on special assessments. Funds included in
this category are:

Courthouse Improvement Bond Sinking Fund - This fund accounts for
the payment of principal and interest on general obligation bonds.

Criminal Justice Bond Fund - This fund is used to pay principal and
interaest on the Series 1994 Criminal Justice Facilities Bonds.

Miscellaneous Debt Service Fund -This fund is an accounting unit for the
payment of debt that is not accounted for separately in ancther debt
service fund.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

The Capital Projects Funds account for expenditures on major construction
projecis. Revenue is derived primarily from issuance of debt and interest
income. Funds included in this category are:

Facilities General Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for
miscellaneous capital improvement projects.

Facilities Park (THPRD) SDC Fund - This fund is used to account for
system development charges in the northeastern pant of the County's
urban unincorporated area. The SDC was established by the Board of
Commissioners in October 2004. Proceeds are to be used for park
capital improvements in the area.

Information Technelogy Services Capital Projects Fund - This fund
accounts for the purchase of IT-related capital assets (software and
hardware) for Special and General Fund organization units.

Parks and Open Spaces Opportunity Projects Fund - This fund is used to
account for resources set aside for greenspace acquisitions.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The Internal Service Funds account for activities and services performed for
other organizational units within the County. Charges to other County agencies
are made to support these activities. The County accounts for certain
expenditures of the Internal Service Funds for budgetary purposes on the
modified accrual basis of accounting. For financial reporting purposes, the
accrual basis of accounting is used. The differences relate primarily to the
methods of accounting for depreciation and capital outlay. Funds included in
this category are:

Fleet Management Fund - This fund accounts for maintenance and
repair services provided to County users of the fleet. Costs are billed to
the user's department based upon a specified hourly rate.

Fleet Replacement Fund - This fund provides for the purchase and
disposition of fleet vehicles and equipment. Replacement costs are billed
to other departments at an amount estimated to cover depreciation on
the fleet.

Liability/Casualty Insurance Fund - This fund is a self-insurance fund that
provides the funds necessary to cover liability and casualty claims. Costs
are billed to user departments at an amount estimated to cover actual
and incurred but not reported claims.

Life Insurance Fund - This fund accounts for collection and payment of
life and long-term disability insurance premiums for the various
departments of the County.

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund - This fund accounts for the
paying of workers' compensation costs. Costs are billed to the user
department based on actual costs.

Medical Insurance Fund - This fund accounts for all administrative and
claims costs associated with the medical and dental plans. Costs are
billed to the departments based on number of employees.

Unemployment Insurance Fund - This fund accounts for all
unemployment claims of departments and centralizes accounting of
charges. Costs are billed to the departments based on historical claims.

Municipal Transfer Liability Fund - This fund was established to provide a
reserve for potential liabilities associated with cities providing services on
behalf of the County in urban unincorporated areas.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

Internal Suppert Services Fund - This fund accounts for all department

costs for postage, office supplies, printing, training and other support
services costs. Actual costs are billed to user departments as services
are used.

PERS Rate Stabilization Fund - This fund is used to account for moneys

set aside to fund future rate increases. The moneys may be used for
employer PERS costs, costs of managing and maintaining the fund and
costs related to PERS litigation.

70



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balange Sheet
MNon-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Aging Animal Child Children
Disability Services Building/ Abuse and Youth
& Veterans' Gifts and Equiprment Building  Multidisciplinary Services
Services Donations  Replacement Services Intervention Commission
Assets Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash and investments 5 49 141 3,074 13,590 10 1,242
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition — -— — _ — —
Property taxes receivable — _— — — . _
Assessments receivable — —_ — —_ — —
Accounts recelvable 380 - — - 84 15
Investment interest receivable — — — —_ — e
Contracts receivable — —_ — — — —
Due from other funds — — — — _ —
Inventory — — — —_ — —
Supplies _ —_ — - —
Assets hels for resale _— — —_ _ - -
Other assets — — — — — _
Totat assets 3 429 141 3.074 13590 94 1.267
Liabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities:

Accourts payable g 100 — 252 KE 64 466
Acecrued payroll liabilities a5 — — 1688 3 18
Ceposits payable —_ — - 117 — —_
Amounts held in trust — — —_ — — —_
Accrued self insurance —_ — —_ — _ —
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve _— — — — —_ o
Due {o other funds — - o — —_ _
Deferred revenue 51 - — — — 305
Teotal liahilities 186 — 252 340 67 809

Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance; — — —_ — — —
Unreserved fund balance: — — —_ — — _
Capital projects —_ m — — — _
Special Revenue 243 141 2,822 13,250 27 448
Tatal fund equity 243 141 2822 13,250 27 448
Total fiabilities and fund equity g 429 141 2.074 13,590 94 1.257
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued
Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

County-
Cooperalive wide Department
Community Library Traffic Court of Housing
Corrections Services Impact Fee Sacurity Services
Assets Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash and investments . k3 1,341 1,852 14,358 216 99
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition — — —_ — _
Propery taxes receivable — —_ — — —
Assessments receivable —_ — 78 — _
Accounts receivable 33 10 — 20 22
Investment interest receivable — _— — — -
Contracts receivable — — —_— —_ _
Due from other funds — —_ — — —
Inventory — — —_ —_ —
Supplies — — — — —
Assets held for resale — — —_ — —
Other assets — — _ _ 5
Total assets ¥ 1,374 1.962 14,431 236 126
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabiliies:

Accounts payable ¥ 91 78 11 28 19
Accrued payroll liabilities 241 75 —_ —— 107
Ceposits payable —_ - — —— —
Amounts held in trust — —_ — — —
Accrued self insurance — — — —_ _
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve - — — —
Cue to other funas — — —_ o _
Deferred revenue — — 77 s —
Total liabilities 332 153 88 28 126

Fund balances;
Reserved fund balance: —_ — —_ — _
Unreserved fund balance: — — — — —
Capital projects — —_ —_ — —
Special Revenue 1,042 1,809 14,343 208 —
Total fund equity 1,042 1,809 14,343 208 —
Total liabilities and fund equity ¥ 1,374 1,962 14,431 236 126
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balance Sheat, Continued
Nen-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Enhanced

Sheriff

Patrol

Emergency District

Devaloprment District Medical Fund
Services Patrol Services {Componant HOME

Assets Fund Fund Fund Unit) Fund

Cash and investments 3 351 452 1,444 8,416 —
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition —_ — — —
Property taxes receivable — —_ 4268 —

Assessmenis raceivable — — - -
Accounts recetvable — —_ 5 — 255

Investment interest receivable — — —_ 873
Contracts receivable — —_ — 9,886
Due from other funds —_ — —_ —
Inventory — —_ — _ —
Supplies —_ — —_ - _
Assets held for resale — —_ —_ — -—_
Other assets — — — — —
Total assets $ 3.621 452 1,449 8.844 11.014
Liabifities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ) 4G 75 7 2 155
Accrued payrell liabilities 67 377 5 — 5
Deposits payable 596 —_ —_ —_— —_
Amounts held in trust —_ — — —
Accrued self insurance — —_ — — —_
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve - — —_ — _
Due to other funds — —_ — — 94
Defarred revenue — — o 356 10,760
Total liabilities 732 452 12 356 11.014

Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance: — — — — —_
Unreserved fund batance: - — —_ — _
Capital projects — —_— _ _ —
Special Revenue 2 785 -— 1,437 8,486 —
Total fund equity 2,789 - 1,437 8,486 —
Total liabilities and fund equity & 2.6 452 1.449 8,844 11.014
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balange Sheet, Continued
Nen-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Human Human Indirect Cost Juvanile
Services Services Reimburse- Jail Conclliiation Juvenlle
HE-2145 OHP mant Commissary Sarvites Grants
Assets Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash and investments 3 570 7.041 - 346 — a5
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition — — — — —_ —
Property taxes receivable — — — —_ _ -
Assessments receivable —_ — —_ — - —
Accounts receivable —_ — — [ 43 195
Investment interest receivable — — — — — —
Caontracts receivable — — — — — —
Due from other funds — — —_ — — —
Inventory — —_ — — —_ —
Supplies —_— — —_ — — —
Assets held for resale — — — — —_ —
Other assets s — . —_ — —_
Total assets & 570 7.941 — 352 43 200
Llabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities.
Accounts payable 3 — 406 — 11 8 14
Accrued payroll liabifities — 32 — 1 18 13
Deposils payable — — —_ _ . -
Amounts held in trust - — — —_ — _
Accrued self insurance — — — — —_ —
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve _ 1,800 —_ e — —
Due to other funds — —_ — — 4 —_
Deferred revenue — — o — — 12
Total liabildies — 2238 — 12 28 D
Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance: _— — — _ _ _
Urreserved fund balance; — — — — — —
Capital projects — — — — — —
Special Revenue 570 5 703 — 340 15 251
Total fund equity 570 5,703 — 340 18 251
Total liabilities and fund equity t 57Q 7,541 - 352 43 250
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Assets

Cash and investments

Cash restricted for equipment acquisition
Propertly taxes receivabla
Assessments receivable
Accounts receivable
Investment interest receivable
Contracts receivable

Due from other funds
Inventory

Supplies

Assets held fore resale

Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liahilities
Deposits payable
Amounts held in trust
Acerued self insurance
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabitities

Fund balances.
Reserved fund balance:
Unreserved fund bafance:
Capital projects
Special Revenue

Total fund equity

Total liahilities and fund equity %

WASHINGTON COUNTY, QREGON
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued
Nen-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Major
Juvenile Law Library Local Maintenance Streets
High Risk Capital Law Option Improvement Capital
Preaveantion Construction Library Levy District Projects
Fund Fund Fynd Fund Fund Fund
5 — 24 282 2,266 217 £,900
— - — 125 - —
483 — ag 47 — 30
25 — — -
3 508 324 321 2,432 217 5.939
$ 115 — 3 94 — 191
38 — 6 as52 — —
- -_ 4,000 —_ —
260 - _ 150 — —
413 — 9 4,596 — 191
a5 324 3z (2,164) 217 5748
95 324 M2 (2,164 217 5748
208 324 321 2432 217 5,939
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Assets

Cash and investments
Cash restricted for equipment acquisition
Properly taxes receivable
Assessments receivable
Accounts receivable
Invesiment interest receivable
Contracts receivable
Due from other funds
Inventory
Supplies
Assets held for resale
Other assels
Totai assets
Llabilities and Fund Balancas
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll iiabilities
Deposits payable
Amounts held in trust
Accrued self insurance
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve
Due to other furds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances.
Reserved fund balance:
Unreserved fund batance:
Canpital projects
Special Revenue

Total fund equity

Tolal habilities and fund equity

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Cembining Balance Sheet, Continuad

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

3

June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Major
Streets Office of
Transport, Community Oragon & OTIA Real
Improvement Metzger Development Califernia Capital Property
Program I1 Park Grant Title NI Projects Management
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

— 126 — 115 8,966 —
- 3 - - - -
— — 733 — 18
- — 188 - — —
— — 1,795 — — —
— 129 2717 116 8,934 —
—_ 2 502 T a38 —_
— 2 26 — - -
- 2 — —_ — —
— — 161 — _ _
— 2 2,028 — 6,801 —
— 8 2,717 7 7,639 —
— 121 — 108 1,345 —
— 121 — 108 1,345 —_
— 128 2717 115 B o84 —
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Aszsets

Cash and investments

Cash restricted for equipment acquisilion
Properly taxes receivable
Assessments receivable
Accounts receivable
Investment interest receivable
Contracts receivable

Due from other funds
Inventory

Supplies

Assets held for resale

Other assets

Total assets
Liahilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities;

Accounts payable
Accorued payroll liabilities
Deposits payable
Amounts held in trust
Accrued self insurance
Accrued OHP 1BNR Reserve
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance:
Unreserved fund balance:
Capital projects
Special Revenue
Total fund equity

Total iiabilities and fund equity

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued

Nen-major Gavernmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2007

(Dollars in thousands)

Sheriff's Sheriff's 1999

OHice Sheriff's Office Stratagic Strategic

Sonate Contract Ofice Grants & Investment Investment

Bill 1145 Services Forfaltures Donations Program Program
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

5 B8 e 321 - 6 —

— 72 — 464 — -

$ 28 72 321 464 g -

5 —_ — 1 60 s —

— 7 — — — —

65 — 400 — -—

— 7 — 430 — —

— 75 1 880 —_ -

Ba {7) 320 (426) 6 —

BA {7) 320 (428) & —

3 28 72 321 464 [+ —
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Assots
Cash and investments

Cash restricted for equipment acguisition

Property taxes raceivable
Agsessments receivable
Accounts receivable
Investment interest receivable
Contracts receivable

Due fram other funds
Inventory

Supplies

Assels held for resale

Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accourts payable
Accrued payroll liahilities
DCeposits payable
Amounts held in trust
Accrued self insurance
Accrued OHP IBNR Reserve
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved fund bafance:
Unreserved fund balance:
GCapital projects
Special Revenue

Total fund equity

]

Total liabilities and fund equity %

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining

Balance Sheet, Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2007

{Dollars in thousands)
Urban
Road
Transportation Maintenance
Improvement Service
Surveyor - Translent Program District Washington Total
Public Land Occupancy Serial Fund County Special
Survey Corner Tax Levy {Component Fair Revenue
Fund Fund Fund Fund Unit) Fund Funds
2,541 3,180 1,007 — 3,256 569 68,027
— - — - 94 — 647
—_ — — - — — 79
628 6 356 —_ — 188 4,126
— — —_ — — — 1,062
— — —_ - — 11,6681
— — —_ — — — 25
— . — — — 7 12
3,169 3,186 1,383 — 3,350 764 105659
224 — 14 — 37g 17 4.329
26 28 — — — 15 1,703
1,830 2 — — — 1 2,648
o — — —_ — 1 1
—_ — — - — —_ 1,800
_ — — — — -_ 4,724
—_ — — — 78 103 21,420
2,160 kle} 14 — 448 137 36,625
088 3,156 1,349 — 2,902 62_7 EQ,DE;
980 3.156 1,349 — 2,902 g27 89,034
3,169 3,186 1.363 — 2,350 764 105 659
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued
Non-major Governmental Funds - Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Courthouse Criminal Miscellaneous Total
Bond Justice Debt Dabt
Sinking Bond Service Service
Assets Fund Fund Fund Funde
Cash and investments ] — 12 43 75
Cash restricted for equipmant acquisition — _— ad 64
Property tax receivable 35 204 —_ 239

Assessments receivable —_ — — —_
Accounts receivable —
investment interest receivable —_
Contracts receivable —
Dusa from cther funds —_
Inventory —
Supplies —
Assets held for resale e
Other assets —

(I S A
I
I

Total assets $ 35 236 107 378

Liabilitias and Fund Balances
Liabitities;
Accounts payable 3 —_
Accrued payroll Hahilities —
Deposits payable — — — —
Amounts held in trust —
Accrued self insurance —
Accrued OHF IBNR Reserve e

Due to other funds 9 _— —_ g
Deferred revenue 29 170 — 199
Total liabilities 38 170 — 208
Fund balances:

Raserved fund balance: {3) 66 107 170
Unreserved fund balance: — — _ —
Capital projects — —_ — —
Special revenue — —_ —_ _
Total fund balances (3) 66 107 170

Total liahilities and fund balances 5 25 Bl 107 278
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Assets

Cash and investments

Cash restricted for equipment acquisition
Properly taxes receivable
Agsessments receivabie
Accounts receivable
Investment interest receivable
Contracts receivable

Due from other funds
Inventory

Supofies

Assets held for resale

Other assets

Total assets
Liabilitles and Fund Balancas

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Deposits payable
Amounts held in frust
Accrued self insurance
Accrued OHP JBNR Reserve
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liahilities

Fund balances:
Reserved fund balance;
Unreserved fund balance:
Capital projects
Specual revenue

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Batance Sheet, Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds - Capital Projects Funds
June 30,
{Dollars in thousands)

2007

Parks
Facilities Facilities and Opan
Genharal Park ITS Spaces Totai
Capital (THPRD) Capital Opportunity Capital Total
Projacts 5DC Projects Projects Projects Non-major
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 224 773 976 631 2,604 90,708
- — — — - 64
— — - — — BaG
— — — — — 79
— — 18 — 16 4,142
— - — -— — 1,062
— — — — — 11,681
- — - — - 25
— — — - — 12
g 224 773 992 631 2620 108,657
§ 213 — 256 — 469 4,798
— — — — - 1,703
- — — - — 2,648
— - — — — 1
_ - — 1,800
- — - - 4,733
— — — — — 21,619
213 — 256 — 469 37,302
—_ 773 — — 773 843
- — 736 631 1,378 1,378
11 — — — — 69,034
11 773 736 631 2,151 71,355
i 224 773 oo 631 2520 108,657
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expendiluras
and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Govarnmental Funds - Special Revenug Funds
For the fiscal year ended Jung 30, 2007
{Dollars In thousands)

Aging Animal Building Child Children
Disability Services  Equipment Abuse and Youth
& Veterans'  Gifts and Replace- Building  Multidisciplinary  Services Commuter
Services Donation ment Services Intarvention Commission Rail
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Taxes 5 - — —_ . _ _ .
Licanses and permits — — — 3,282 —_ — —
Intergovernmental revenues 1,968 — —_— A1 — 3,133 35,342
Charges for services — — — 2,646 — 125 —
Fines and forfei{ures — — — [ — _— _
Special assessments — — — — — — —
Miscellaneous revenues 149 iz 173 744 39 ¥2 51
Interfund revenuas 9 — — 334 — — —
Tolal revenues 2,126 A 173 7,083 il ] 3,330 35,393
Expenditures’
GCurrent:
General government — — — — — — —
Public safaty and justice ‘ — — — — a4 _ —_
Land use, housing and transpariation — — — 7.002 — — 40,895
Health and human services 2,242 — - — — 3,354 -_
Culture, education and recreation —_ — — — — — —
Nonoperating — - 20 — o —_ -
Total current 2,242 - 20 7,002 341 3,354 40,895
Capital cutfay — — 1,003 _ — — —
Debt service:
Prircipal — — — — —_ . .
Interest — — —_ —-_— — —_ —
Total debt service — — —_ — —_ —_
Total expenditures 2,242 — 1,023 7,002 341 3,354 40,895
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {1186} 32 (BhO) 51 (2) {24} {5,502)
Other finanging sourges (uses).
Transfers in 191 s 568 5 —_ a3 5,500
Transfers Qut — — — (257) — — —_
Total other finanging sources (uses) 1M — 566 (232) -_ B3 5,500
Net change in fund balance 75 a2 {287} {181} {2} 59 2)
Fund balances July 1, 2006 168 104 3104 13,431 8 388 2
Fund balances June 30, 2007 3 243 141 2822 13,250 27 448 —
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County-
wide Departmeant
Community Cooperative Traffic Court of Houging  Development
Corrections Library Impact Fee Security Services Services
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenyes:
Taxes $ — — - — - -
Licenses and parmits — i —_ — _— —_
Intergovernmental revenues 5,084 56 53 — 1,076 24
Charges for services 849 5 1,822 — s 2,160
Fines and forfeitures — - — 169 _ —
Special agsessments — — 45 -_ —
Miscellaneous revenues 176 257 961 9 3,274 106
Interfund revenues 1,130 — — 44 250
Total revenues 7,239 B 2,881 422 4,350 2,630
Expenditures:
Current:
Genaral government — —_ — —_ —_ —
Public safely and justice .248 . — 339 — —
Land use, housing and transporation —_ 684 4,380 3,061
Health and human services - — —_ -— —
Cutture, education and recreation — 13,275 — — — —
Nonoperating — — — —— — —
Total current 9,248 13,275 G54 330 4,380 3.061
Capital outlay e — 90 —_ — —
Debt servica:
Principal —— — — — — —
Interest - — - o — —
Total debt service — — — e — —
Total expendituras 9.248 13,275 774 339 4,380 3,061
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {2,009} (12,957) 2,107 81 {30 (431)
Otner hnancing sources (uses),
Transfers in 1,653 13,007 55 — 30 525
Transfers out — — (1,307) — — {101)
Total pther financing sources (Uses) 1,668 13,007 {1,252) — a0 424
Net change in fund balance (351 50 855 83 _— (7}
Fund balances July 1, 2006 1,393 1,750 13,488 125 —_ 2,706
Fund balances June 30, 2007 5 1,042 1,809 14,343 208 — 2,789

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Cambining Statement of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes in Funad Balances, Continued

Non-major Gevernmental Funds - Special Ravenue Funds
For the fiscal year endad June 30, 2007
{Dolzrs in thousanas)
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Staterment of Revenues, Expenditures
ang Changes in Fund Balances, Continued

Mon-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended Jung 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Enhanced
Shariff
Patrol Indiract
Emargency Dhstrict Human Human Cost
District Medical Fund Services Services Reimburse-
Patrol Servicas (Component HOME HB-2145 OHP ment
Fund Fund Unit) Fund Fund Fund Fund
Ravenues:
Taxes § — — 14,003 — - — —
Licenses and permits — 408 — e — — e
Intergovernmental revenues a6 — — 2227 —_ — 1]
Chargas for services —_ 1 —_ — — 11,165 —
Fines ard forfaituras — P — —_ — — _
Special assessments — — — — -_ — —
Miscellanegus revenues 13,538 78 516 124 — 437 -
Interfund revenues — — — — 368 4 11,254
Total revenues 13,574 486 14,518 2,351 1) 11,806 11,299
Expandituras:
Current:
General gaverament — — —_ — — - —
Public safety and justica 13,242 - 13,510 — — — _
Land use, housing and transpornation —_ — - 2,351 — - _
Health ang human servicas — 287 —_ _ — — —
Culture, education and recreation — — - — — 12,068 —
Nonoperating -_ — — — — — 1,388
Total current 13,342 287 13,510 2,331 -_— 12,068 1,398
Capital outlay 232 _ — — — — —
Daht service:
Frincipat — — —— — — — —
Interest — - — — — — —
Total debt service — — — o — — —
Total expenditures 13,574 287 13,510 2,354 — 12,066 1,358
Excess (deficiency} of revenues
ovar gxpanditures — 199 1,008 — 368 (482) 8,501
Other inancing sources [uses):
Transfers in — - —_ —_ - — —
Transfers out - — —_ — {400) —_ {9,901
Total other financing sources {uses) — - — — {400) — {5,901}
Net shange in fund balance —_ 199 1,008 - {32) {462) —
Fund balancas July 1, 2006 — 1,238 7477 — 602 6,165 —
Fund balances Juna 30, 2007 £ — 1,437 8488 e 570 5703 —
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued

Nen=major Govarnmental Funds - Spagial Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended Jure 30, 2007
{Dallars in thousands)

Law Library
Juvenile Juvanile Capital Local
Jail Conciliation  Juvenile High Risk  Construction Law Option
Commissary Services Grants Pravention Reserve Library Lavy
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Taxes 3 — - — — — - 208
Licenses and permits —_ a9 o — — — -
Intergovernmental revenues — —_ 575 1,691 — — 93
Charges for services — 521 — — —_ 406 B2
Fines and forfeitures — — - - — —_ _—
Special assessments — s — —_ _ _ _
Miscelianeous revenues 106 — 14 20 17 13 23
Interfund revenues — — 3 —_ — — —
Total reverues 106 852 562 1,651 17 419 614
Expenditures:
Current:

General government — —_ — — — — —
Public safety and justice 96 541 616 1,785 3 307 12,640
Land use, housing and transporation — -_ — — _ — _
Health and human services — — _— - — —_ —_
Cuiture, education and recraation —_ _ — — — — —
Nonoperating — — — — — — —
Total current 96 541 616 1,785 1 307 12,640
Capital outlay — —_ — — — — 24

Debt service:
Frincipal — —_ — — —_ — —
Interest - — — e — — —
Total debt service — — — — —_ — —
Total expenditures 215} 541 618 1,785 1 o7 12 684

Excess {deficiency) of revenuas
over expanditures 10 1 {24} (134) 16 112 {12,050}

Other finanaing sources (uses):

Transfers in — —_ — — — — 4,802
Transfers out - — — ~— — {15) -
Total other financing sQurces (Uses) — -_ — — —— (19 4 602

Net change in fund balance 10 11 (24) (134} 16 93 (7.448)

Fund balances July 1, 2006 330 4 275 228 308 219 5,284
Fund palancas June 30, 2007 : 340 15 2581 95 324 2 n&]ﬁtl)
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, CREGON

Cormbining Statement of Revenues, Expandituras
and Changes in Fund Balanges, Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dellars in thousands)

Majar
Major Streets Office of
Malntenance Straets Transport. Community Cregon &
improvemant Capital Improvemnent  Metzger Develepment  Califernia
District Projects Program i Park Grant Titla 11
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fung
Revenues:
Taxes % — —_ — — — —
Licenses and permits — _— — — — —
Intergovernmental revenues — 1,998 — _ 3,637 —
Charges for services _— — — —_ — —
Fines and forfeitures — — — - — —
Special assessments — — 86 — o
Miscellaneous revenues " 126 151 35 768 12
Interfund revenues — —_ — — — —_
Total revenues 28 2,125 151 123 4,305 12
Expenditures:
Current:
Generat government _ — — —_ _ _
Public safety and justice - — — - —_
Land use, housing and transportation 1 2,620 10 w— 4,305 —
Health and human services —_ — — — —
Culture, education and recreation — — —_ 84 — —
Nonoperating — — — — 130
Total currernt 1 2,620 10 B4 4,305 130
Capital outlay - 4 — — — 2
Debt servica:
Principal — — — — —_ —_
Interest o — _ e — —
Total debt service —_ — — — — —
Total expenditures 1 2,624 10 B4 4,305 132
Excess (deficiancy) of revenues
over expenditures 27 (499) 141 39 — (120)
Other financing sources {Uses).
Transfers in —— 3264 — _ — —
Transfers oul — (12) (3,136} (7} — —
Total other financing sources (uses) — 3,252 (3,136) (7) — —
Net change in fund balance 27 2,753 (2,995) 32 — (120)
Fund halances July 1, 2008 100 2,985 2,995 80 — 228
Fund balances June 30, 2007 5 217 5,748 — 121 —_ 108
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Ravanues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for servicas
Fines and foreitures
Special assessmants
Miscelaneous revenuecs
Interfung revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Currant;
General governrnent
Public safety and justice
Land use, housing and transporlatien
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
Monoperating

Total currenl
Capital outlay

Pebt service:
Principat
Interest

Total debt service

Total axpentitures

Excess (deficiancy) of révanues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (Uses):
‘Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (us=es)
Net change in fund balanca

Fund kalances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTDN COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Staterment of Revenues, Expandituros
and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued

Non-major Gavernmental Funds - Spacial Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year endad June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Sherlffs Shariffs
OTIA Real Office Sheriff's Offlze Stratagic
Capitat Property Sanato Cantract Office Grants & Investmant
Projects Management Bill 1145 Services Forfaitures Daonations Program
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

5,804 — 2,997 440 — BEE -
- — — 85 — — 1415

628 10 29 (_9) 2_0 _ 1_;

-— — = 121 — — —
6,432 10 3026 847 20 860 1,428
— 10 — — — - —

— — 3,012 458 B0 B34 —
§,722 — — — - _ _
— — — — — — 1,434
5,722 10 3.012 658 80 834 1434

2 — - - — 458 -

5724 10 3012 656 80 1,282 1,434
708 — 14 (8) (80) (432) {8)
(138} — - - — _ =
{136} - — — — —_ —
572 - 14 9) {60) (932) (8)

773 — 74 2 380 T 12
1,345 = 3] [¥a] 320 [425) &
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Finas and fofeiures
Special assessmaonts
Miscellaneous revenues
Intarfund revenues

Total revenuas

Expenditures:
Current;
General government
Publlc safety and justice

Land use, housing and transperation
Health and human serviges
Culture, education and recreation

Nenoperating
Total current
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Frincipal
Interest

Total debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenuas
ovar expandiluras

Cther financing sources (Wses):
Transfers in
Tranafers out

Total ether financing sources {Uses)
Met change in fund balance

Furdl balances July 1, 2006
Fund balancas fune 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balanees, Continugd

Non-major Governmaental Funds - Special Revenye Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

{Dollars iy Ihausands)

1999 Tourism Transport. Urban Road
Strategic Surveyor - Dadicated Improvement Maint. Sve.  Washington Tolal
Investmant Public Land Lodging Program Dist. Fund County Spaclal
Program Survey Cornar Tax Serial Levy  (Component Fair Revanue
Fund Fund Fund Fung Fund Unit) Fund funds
3 — 1,430 — 3,082 721 18,454
— — - — — — — aad
— — — — — — 48 78,232
49,878 1,044 781 — — — 478 21,385
— — — - — — — 375
— — - — - - 150
a3 133 176 23 &7 143 250 24,282
— a2 62 - s — — 13,611
0,061 1,208 6ob 1,453 57 3,235 1,595 181,213
— — — . — 10
—_ — — — — — - 47,386
— 1,088 S92 — 9 2,563 — 75,681
_ — — — - - 17,851
- — — 104 — — 1,200 14,753
3,373 - - e — — — 6,355
1373 1,086 992 104 1} 2563 1,280 172,088
— 7 H) — — — 207 2,108
— — — — — — 60 &0
r——— e = = i = — 5 5
— — - - — — a5 g5
3,373 1,083 1,871 104 9 2,563 1,562 174,271
5688 113 {72) 1,249 48 g72 33 (13,058)
— 73 — — — - —_ 29,581
(5 820) {32y (43} — {1,168) (8} (40} (22,385}
(5,820} 41 (43} — {1,188) (€] (40} 7,188
(132) 154 (115) 1,345 {1,120} 666 (7) {5,882)
132 834 3274 — 1,120 2238 834 74 8096
& — 568 3,158 1,348 — 2 502 627 9 034
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued
Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Courthouse
Improvement Criminal Miscellancous
Bond Justica Debt Total
Sinking Bond Sarvice Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
Taxes 5 1127 6,506 — 7,623
Licenses and permits j— —_ _ —
Intergovernmental revenues —_ — —_ —
Charges for services — — _ —
Fines and forfeitures — — —_ —
Special assessments — — _ —
Miscellanaous revenuas 2 35 63 100
Interfund revenues — — _ _
Total revenues 1,129 6,541 63 7,733
Expenditures:
Current:
General goverament _ - _ .
Public safety and justice —_ _ —_ _
Land use, housing and transporiation -— - — -
Health and human servicas — e — —
Culture, educaticn and recreation _— —_ —
Nonoperaling — — 3 )
Total current — -_ 3 3
Capital outlay — - _ _
Debt service:
Principal 1,110 4645 3,373 9.128
Interest 56 1,994 4532 5,582
Total debt service 1,166 6,639 7,805 15710
Total expenditures 1,166 5639 7.908 16713
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (37} (98) (7.845) (7.9680)
Other financing sources:
Transfers in —_ — 7.607 7,607
Transfers out — —_ — -—
Total other financing sources —_ — 7,607 7607
Net change in fund balance (an (98) (238) (373)
Fund balances July 1, 2008 34 164 345 542
Fund balances June 30, 2007 $ (3) 66 107 170
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Ravenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental ravenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscellanaous revenues
interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current,

Genaral governmant
Public safety and justice
Land use, housing and transporiation
Health and human services
Culture, education ang recreation
Nonoperating

Total current
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principai
Interest

Tatal debt service

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expanditures

Other financing sources;
Trangfars in
Transfers out

Total other finaneing scurces
Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2008
Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued

Capital Projects Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 200
{Dcllars in thousands)

7

Facilities Parks and
Genaeral Facilities Open Spaces Total
Capital Park (THPRD) ITS Capilal Opportunity Caplital Total
Projecls S0C Projects Projects Projacls Mon-major
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
— — — - — 27.087
_ — — — —_ 3,722
—_ — —_ —_ — 78,232
— 215 16 — 231 21817
-— — - — — 375
- — — — — 150
4 32 36 i) 108 24 4868
143 — 846 — 389 14,600
147 247 as58 3 1,325 170,271
- — — - — 10
— — — — — 57,348
— _ — - — 75,681
— — — — - 17,851
o — - - — 14,753
1 — — — 1 8,358
1 - — -_ 1 172,102
938 — 1.642 — 2,580 4,688
_ — — — 9,188
_ — — — — 6,587
— — — — - 15,775
g39 —_ 1,642 — 2581 152, 585
(792} 247 (744) kK] (1,258) {22.284)
532 - 810 — 1,342 38,530
- — —_ — — {22 365)
532 —_ 810 — 1,342 16,145
(280) 247 86 33 88 (6,149)
271 526 670 598 2 DES 77,504
11 773 738 831 2,151 713563
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison
Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
Far the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dobars in thousands)

Animal Services Gifts and

Agling Fund Donatlpns Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative} budnet budget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes § — — — e — - — -
Licenges and permits —_ — [ — - — — —
Intergovernmental revenues 2,350 2,350 1,968 {382) — — — —_
Charges for services — — — mm — -— — —
Fines and forfeitures — — — — . — —_ _
Special assessments - — —_ — - — — —
Miscellaneous revenuas 13 13 148 136 103 103 32 {71}
Interfund revenues o — ] ] — — — —
Total revenues 2,363 2,383 2,128 (2ah 103 103 32 T
Expenditures;
Current;

Public safety and justice —_ — — — — —_ _ _
Land use, housing and transportation - — — — — — — —
Heaith and burnan services 2.621 2621 2242 378 120 120 -_ 120
Culture, education and recreation — — —_ _ — — _ _
General government — — — —_ — - — -
Nonoperating . — — — — — —_
Oparating contingency G4 Bid — 64 102 102 — 102

Total currant 2,685 2.685 2,242 443 222 222 — 222
Capital outlay — —

Debt service
Frincipa! —_ —_ — —_ —_ - _ _
Interest — — — — — — — —

Total debt service — — — — _ — — —

Total expenditures 2,685 2685 2.242 443 222 222 — 222
Revenues over (under) expanditures {322} (322} {116} 208 {115} {115} 32 151

Other financinp sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds 151 191 191 — — — —_ —
Transfers out to other funds — — —_ — — —_ _ —
Total other financing sources (Uses} 191 151 191 —_— — —_ — —
Net change in fund balanceg {131} {131) Ta 208 (119) {(119) az 151
Fund balances July 1, 2008 131 131 168 a7 118 119 108 {10}
Fund balances June 30, 2007 ] — — 243 243 s — 141 141
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intargovarnmental revenues
Charges for servicas
Fings and forleitures
Special agsessments
Misceilaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expcnditures:
Current:

Public safety and justica
Land use. housing and transportation
Health and human sarvices
Culture, education and recraation
General government
Mamoperating
Operating contingancy

Total current

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interast

Total debt service
Total expenditures
Excass (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

Other tinancing sources (Uses):
Transfers in frorm other funds
Transfers out lo other funds

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continyed
MNon-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Bullding Eguipment Replacement Fund

Building Services Fund

Yariance Yariance
Adopted Revised posilive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual (negative)* budget budget Actual {negative)
— — — — 4,260 4,360 3,262 (1,078)
— — — — 40 40 41 1
— — — — 3,220 3,220 2,646 (574)
_ _ — - 18 18 6 (12)
145 145 173 28 512 512 744 232
—_ — — — 328 328 334 6
145 145 173 28 B,478 8,478 7.053 (1.425)
—_— — _— : 8,12_0 B 478 T,O(E 1,474
18 18 20 (2) — — — —
2,601 2601 —_— 2,601 13,6849 13,649 — 13,649
2619 2619 20 2,649 21,769 22,128 7,002 15,123
1,209 1,209 1,003 206 ara 17 —_ 17
3,825 3,828 1,023 2,805 22 142 22142 7,002 16,140
(3,683) _{3.663) (850 (2,833) (13,664} {12,664) 51 {13.715)
568 588 568 — 25 25 25 —
— — — — (257) {257} (257) —
568 568 564 — (232) {232) {232) —
{3,115) (3,115 (282) 2,833 {13,896) {13,896) {181) 13,715
3,115 3115 3,104 (11) 13,858 13,896 13,4M (465}
= = 2822 2,622 — — 13260 _ 13250

* All appropriations of this fund are made under a single organization unit, Acgordingly.

negative variances on individual ling itermns do not represent overexpendillires,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Somparison, Continuead
Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revanue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Child Abuse Multidisciplinary Intervention Fund Children and Youth Saervices Commission Fund
Variance Varlance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 3 — — — - — — - —
Licenses and permits — — — — — — — —
Intergovernmeantal revenugs — — — — 3,267 3,267 3,433 (134)
Charges for services — — — — 120 120 125 5
Fines and forfeitures -— — e — — — — -
Special assessments — —_ — - — — — —_
Miscellanecus revenues 338 338 339 1 34 H 72 jet:}
Interfund revenues e — — _ _ _
Total revenues 338 238 339 1 3421 3.421 3.330 (91)
Expenditiires:
Current:
Public safely and justice s 361 341 20 — — — —
Lang use. housing and transooriation — - —_ — — — _ —
Health and hurnan services — - — — 3.568 a.7z28 3,354 a74
Culture, aducation and recreation - — - — — —
(5eneral government — — — — —_ — — —
MNonoparating e — —_ — — — — —
Operating contingency 4 4 — 4 323 163 — 163
Total current 365 aB56 344 24 3,881 3,651 3354 537
Capital outlay — — — - —_ _ _ _
Debt servive:
Principal — — — — - — . —
Interest — — — — — — — —
Total debt sarvice = — _ — — - _ _
Total expenditures 365 G5 344 24 3,891 3,801 3,354 537
Excess (doficiency) of ravenues
avar expendituras (27) (27} (2) 25 {4703 (470) {24) 444
Qther financing sources {uses):
Transfers in from ather funds — — — — a3 B3 B3 —
Transiers out to other funds — — — — — — — —
Total other financing sources {Uses) — — — - a3 83 83 —
Net change in fund balance (27) (27) 2 25 (387) (387) 59 440
Fund balances July 1, 2006 27 27 25 2 367 387 380 2
Fund balances Jung 30, 2007 L3 — — 27 27 — — 449 448
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Conlinued
Non-major Governmantal Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Commuter Rall Project Fund

Varlance
Adopted Revised positive
budyget budqget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 3 —_ — —_ .
Licenses and permits —_— — — —
Intergovernmental revenues 35,342 15,342 35,342 —

Charges for services _ _ — -
Fines and forfeitures — — — —_
Special assessments — _
Miscellaneous revenues 1,125 1125 51 (1.074)
Interfund revenues — — —

Total revenues 36,467 A6,467 15,393 (1.074)
Expenditures.
Current:
Public safety and juslice — —_ — —
Land vuse, housing and transportation 41,967 41,967 40,895 1,072

Health and human services — _
Cultyre, education and recreation — —_ — _

Ganeral govarmmen — — — —
Nonoperating — — —_ _
Qperating cordingency — —_ _ —
Total current 41,967 41,967 40, 895 1.072
Capital outlay — - — —
Debt service:
Principal — —_ — —
interest — — — _

Total debt service -~ — —_ —

Total expenditures 41,967 41,967 40,895 1072

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {5,500) {5 500) {5.6502) (2)

Other financing sources (uses);
Transfars in from other funds 5,500 5500 5.500 —
Transfars cut to other funds —

Total other financing sources (uses) 5,500 5500 5,500 -_
Net change in fund balance — — (2) 2)
Fund balances July 1, 2008 — — 2 2
Fund bajances June 30, 2007 % — — - _
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Compariscn, Continued
Non-majar Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
Far the fiscal year ended Jung 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Community Corrections Fund Cooperative Library Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {neqative] budget budget Actual (negative)
Revenues:
Taxkes $ - - — — — — — —
Licenses and permits _— — — a — — — —
Intergovernmeantai ravenyas 5,068 5,068 5,084 16 L.ES ag 56 (32}
Charges for services 595 GG 849 153 3 k] 5
Fines and forfeitures — s — — — — — —
Special agsassmenls — — - — — — — —
Miscallangous revenues 95 95 176 B 205 215 257 42
Interfung revenues 1,070 1,158 3,130 {28) _— — — —
Tetal revenues 6,928 7,017 7.239 222 296 306 318 12
Cxpenditures:
Current;
Public safaty and justice 9,728 9,816 9,248 564 — -— —_ —
Land use. housing and transporiation — — — — — _ _ —
Health and human services — — - — - — — -
Culture, aducaticn and recreation — — — -_— 13,518 13,628 13,275 253
Gengral gavernment — — - _ . _ _ —
Nunoparating — — — — - — — —
Cperating contingency 38 8 — 38 1,394 1,394 — 1,394
Totat current 58,766 9,854 9,248 606 14,912 14,922 13,275 1,647
Capital outlay —_ — — . — — — —
Debt service:
Principal — - — — - — - —
Interest — — — — - — - -
Total debd service — — - — — — — —
Total expendilures g 766 9 B54 9. 244 806 14,912 14922 13,275 4 647
Excess (deficiency) of revanues
over expenditures {4,837} (2,831 {2.009) B2a {14,616} 14 616} (12,857) 1,659
Other financing sources (usas):
Transfers In from other funds 1,658 1,658 1,858 — 13,007 13,007 13,007 —
Transfers out to other funds e - — — — — — —
Total other financing sourcas (uses) 1,658 1,658 1,658 — 13,007 13,007 13.007 —
Net change in fund balance {1,179) {1.179) {351} 828 (1,80%) (1.609) 50 1,659
Fund balances July 1, 2006 1,179 1,179 1,393 214 1,608 1,608 1,754 150
Fund balancas June 30, 2007 b — o 1.042 1,042 — — 1,80% 1,808
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Cernparison, Continuad
Mon-major Gevernmental Funds - Special Revenus Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dellars in thousands)

Countywlde Traffic Impact Fea Fund Court Security Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised posgitive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Astual {negative) budgqet budnet Actual {negative}
Revenues:
Taxes 3 —_ — — — — — — —
Licenses and permits — — — — _— - — —
Intargovarnmental revenues a4 B4 53 (31) - - -
Charges for services 2.865 2,868 1,822 {1.043) — — _— —
Fines and forfeituras — - — — 285 285 3Ba 84
Special assessments —_ —_ 45 45 - — — —_
Miscallanaous revanuas 636 [ 961 325 &1 3] g (52)
Interfund revenues — —_ — — _— — 44 44
Total revenues 3.585 3,585 2.881 (704) 346 148 422 76
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety and juslice — — — — 362 362 333 23
Land use, housing and transportation 13,875 13,675 644 12,09 - — — -
Health and human services — — - — — - — —
Culture, education and recreation — —_ — — — — — —
General governmant — — — — - — — —
Nonoperating — — — — -— — — —
Qnarating contingency - — — —_ 137 137 —_— 137
Tatal current 13.675 13,675 684 12,991 a9y 499 33g 160
Cagpital outlay 2,075 2.075 a0 1,985 — —_ — —
Deabt servicg:
Principal —_ — —_ — — . — _
Interest — —_— — — —_ — — _—
Taotal debt service — — — — — e — —
Total expenditures 15,750 15760 774 14976 439 499 339 160
Excess {deficigncy) of revanugs
over expenditures {12,163} {12,165) 2107 {14 272) {153) {153} 83 (236)
Qther finanging sources (uses)
Transfers in fram other funds 50 50 65 {5) — - — —
Transfers oul 10 other funds (1,307} (1,307) {1,307} — — — — —
Total other financing sources {uses) (1,257} (1,257) {1,252} () - — — -
Net change in fund balance (13,422) (13.422) 855 14,277 (153) {163} B3 236
Fund balances July 1. 2006 13,422 13,422 13,488 £6 153 153 125 {28)
Fund balances June 30, 2007 g = — 14 343 14,343 — — 208 208
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budpetary Comparison, Continuad
Non-major Governmentat Funds - Special Revenus Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dallars in thousands)

Department of Housing Serviges Fund Davelopment Services Fund
Variance Variange
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Ravised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual (negative)
Revanyes;
Taxes 3 - — — —_ — — — —
Licensasz and parmits — — — — — — —_ —_
Intergovernmentat ravenues 2.222 2,222 1,076 (1,146) 25 25 24 1)
Charges for services —_ — — —_ 1,979 1878 2,160 181
Fines and forfeitures — — e — — — — —
Spacial assessments — —_ —_ _ — — _ -
Miscellaneous revenues 3,364 3.364 3.274 {90} 106 106 196 f=ls}
interfund révenues — —_ — — 327 az7 249 (78)
Total revanuag 5 586 5,586 4,350 {1,236) 2437 2,437 2.629 192
Expenditures:
Current:
Fublic safety and justice — —_ — — - — — —_
Land use, housing and transporiation 5616 5616 4,380 1.236 .10 3,246 3080 186
Health And human services — — — — — _ — _
Culture, education and recreation — — —_ — — _ _ _
General government — —_ o — — — — —
MNonoperating — — -— — — - — —
Operating contingency — — _— — 2. 456 2320 — 2 320
Total current 5818 5616 4 380 1,238 5,566 5,566 1,060 2508
Capital outlay -_ — — —_ - — e —
Debt service:
Frincipal — _ — — —_ _ — —_
Interest — - = — — - — —
Total debt service — — —_ — — — — —
Total expenditures 56816 5616 4,380 1,238 § 588 5 566 3,060 2,508
Excess (deliciency) of revenues ,
over expanditures (30] (30) (30 — (3,125} (3.128) (431} 2658
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds 30 30 0 — 525 525 525 -
Transfers out to other funds — — e — {101) (101} (101} —
Total other financing sources (Uses) 30 30 30 — 424 424 424 —
Net change in fund balance — — — — (2,705) {2,705) {7 2,686
Fund balances July 1, 2006 — — —_ — 2,708 2705 2,798 2}
Fund balances June 30, 2007 § — = o — — — 17889 2789

96



Revenues.
Taxes
Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forlgitures
Special assessments
Miscelianeous revenues
Interfund revenues

Total revanues

Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety and justice
Land use. housing and transportation
Health and human services
Culture, education and recraation
General government
Nunoperating
Operating contingency

Total gurrent

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Pringipal
Interest

Total debt zervice
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revanuas

over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Trangfers in from other funds
Transfers out to cther funds

Tetal other financing sources {usas)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparisan, Continuad

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

District Patral Fund

Emergency Medical Services Fund

. Variange Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Ravisad positive
budget budget Actunl {negative) budget budqget Actual {negativa)
— — — — sz a2 409 27
s — a6 36 — — - —
b3 21 —_ (21) 12 12 1 (11}
14,437 14,437 13,538 (898} 51 5_1 '.-'-(:‘: E
14,458 14,458 13,574 (884) 445 445 486 41
13,971 13,971 13,342 629 — — - —
- - — — 518 518 287 231
52 52 — 52 1,011 1.011 — 1,011
14,023 14,023 13,342 681 1,529 1,529 287 1,242
435 415 232 203 — — — —_
14,458 14458 13,574 884 1529 1,529 287 1,242
- — = - {1,084} {1,084} 199 1,283
— — — — {1,004) (1.084) 199 1,283
— — — —_ 1,084 1,084 1,238 154
— — — e — - 1,437 1437
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenges and permits
Intergovernmental revenucs
Chargas for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessmants
Miscellaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expendituras:
Current:

Public safety and justice
Land use. housing and transponation
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
General governrment
Mongparaling
Operating contingency

Total current

Capital cutlay

Debt service:
Principat
Intarast

Total dabt service

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenyes
over expendituras

Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Trangfers out t& other funds

Tolal other financing scurces (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

3

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued
Non=major Goevernmental Funds - Specisl Revenus Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Enhanced Sheriff Patrol District Fund

{Component Unit) HOME Fund
] Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budgat budget Actual (negative)
14,033 14,013 14,003 {10y — — — —
— — — — 3,928 3,928 2227 {1.701)
150 150 516 366 185 135 12_4 (‘F‘)
14,163 14,163 14,519 356 4123 4123 2,351 {1.772)
14,436 14,436 13,51 925 — e —_
b — — m 4,123 4,123 2,351 1,772
8710 8710 — 5710 — : : :
21,146 21,146 13,51 7,835 4,123 4,123 2,351 1,772
21,146 21 148 13,511 7635 4123 4123 2,351 1772
{6,983) (5,983) 1,008 7.991 - — _ —
(6,983) (6,963) 1,008 7,691 — — — —
6,383 £ 083 7478 455 - — —_ —
— [ 8,486 8,436 — — _— —
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Ravenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and fodeitures
Special assassments
Miscellaresus revenugs
Interfund ravenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;

Pubiic safety and justice
Land use, housing and transporiation
Health and human servicas
Culture, education and recreation
Genera! gavernment
Noroperating
Operating centingency

Total current
Capitai outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Total debt service
Tota! expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expendifures

Qther financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to ather funds
Total other finanging sources (uses)
MNet change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued

MNon-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Doliarg in thousands)

Human Sarvices KB-2145 Fund

Human Services OHP Fund

Yariance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budgat Actual {negative) budnet budget Actual {negative)
— - — - 10,800 10,800 11,165 365
— -_ — — 170 170 437 267
— — 368 368 — — a 4
—_ _— it} 368 10,670 10.970 11,608 636
- - — - 13,754 13.754 12,068 1686
142 142 — 142 oLzl 999 — 999
142 142 — 142 14,753 14,753 12,068 2685
142 142 - 142 14,753 14,753 12 DEA 2,685
_{tady 142 368 510 (3,783 (3,783} (462) 3,321
{400) (£00) (400) — - — — —
(400) (400} {d0{) — — — — —
(542} {hd42) (32) 510 {3,783) (3.763) {462) 3,321
242 942 £02 B0 3,783 3783 8 185 2 3R2
— — 570 £70 — - £.703 2,703
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgelary Comparison, Continued
Non-major Governrmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For tha fiscat year ended Jung 30, 2007
{Dallars in thousands)

Indiract Cost Reimbursemant Fund Jall Commissary Fund
Variance Variance
Adapted Revisad positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 8 — - — — — — — —
Lizernses and permits — — — — — — _ _
Intergoveramental revenues 45 45 45 — — — — -
Charges for servicas — — _ _ — — _ —
Fines and forfeitures — — — — — — — —_
Special assessments — — — — _ _ _
Miscellaneous revenues — — — — a0 50 106 16
Interfund revenues 11,254 11,254 11,254 — - — -
Total revenues 11,259 11,209 11,208 — B0 g0 106 16
Expenditures:
Currant;
Pubfic safety and justice —_ — — — 14 1% o3 15
Land use, housing and transporlation — — - — —_ — — —_
Health and human services —_ — — —_ — — —_ —
Culture, education and recreation — — — - — —_ —
Ganeral government - — — — — — — —
Nonoperating 1,393 1,398 1,398 — - — — -
Qperating contingancy — — _ — 308 308 — apa
Total current 1,354 1,388 1,308 - 418 419 e an
Capita) outiay _— — — —_— — — — —_
Debt service;
Frincipal — — — —_ — — —_ —
Interest — _ — — i — _— —
Total debt service — — — — — —_ — —
Total expenditures 1,368 1,358 1,395 — 419 418 56 323
Excess (deficiency) of ravanues
over axpanditures 0801 9901 9,501 — 329 {320) 10 339
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in from other funds —_ — — — — . _ _
Transfers out to other funds {9,501} {9,901} (6,001} — — — - —
Total other financing sources (uses) {2,.901) (B.B01) {9,001} — — — — —
Ngt ¢hange in fund balance — — — — (329) (329) 10 339
Fund balances July 1, 2008 — — — — 325 329 330 1
Fund balances June 30, 2007 & — — — — — — 340 340
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Confinued
Non-majer Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Juvenile Conciliation Sarvices Fund Juvenila Grants Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative} budget budget Actual {nagative)
Revenyes:
Taxes 5 -— — — - — — - _
Licenses and permits 49 40 K () - — — —_
Intergovernmental revenues — — — — 641 641 575 {66)
Charges for services 525 k25 521 {4) — — _ _
Fines and forleitures — — - — — — — —
Special assessments — — — — - — —_—
Miscellaneous revenyas 1 1 — [R}] 7 7 14 7
Interfund revenues — —_ — — — 3 3
Total revenues 566 566 552 {14 648 648 592 {56)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safaty ang justice ] 574 574 541 33 Bas B&S8 616 272
Land use, housing and franspertation — - — — —_ — — -
Health and human services — — _— — — —_ _ _
Culture, education and recreation — — — — — - _ —_
General government — — — — — —_ —_ -
Monoperating — —_ — — o — — v
Operating contingency — _ — - k] 3 —_— 3
Total current 574 574 LT 33 ag1 a1 618 275
Capital outlay _— — — — — — — _
Debt service:
Principal — - — — - — —_ -
Interest — — — — — —_ _ —
Total debt service — — _— — —_ — _ o
Total expenditures 574 574 541 k] 3881 8o 818 275
Excess L’deficie_ncv] of revenues
over expanditures {8) (B) 11 19 (243) (243) {24) 218
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in from other funds —_ — — — — — —_ _
Transfers out to other funds — — —_— — — -_— — —_—
Total other financing sources (uses) — — - — _ — _ _
Net changa in fund balance {8} (8 i1 19 (243) (43} (24) 219
Fund balancas July 1, 2008 a 8 4 (4) 2493 243 275 32
Fund balancas June 30, 2007 3 = — 158 15 — — 201 231
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Revenucs:
Tares
Licenses and parmils
Interpovarnmental revenues
Chargaes for services
Finas and forfeitures
Spetial assessments
Mistellanecus revenues
Interfund revenues

Total ravenues

Expendiures:
Current:
Publiz safety and justice
Land use, housing and transparlation
Health and human saervices
Culture, education and recreation
General governmanit
Nongparating
Operating contingency
Total current

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Tetal debt service
Total expenditurag
Revenues over (under) expanditures
Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total other financing sources (Uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparigan, Cantinued
Non-major Govarnmental Funds - Spacial Revenue Funds
For the fiscal yaar ended June 30, 2007
(Dallars in thousands)

Jiivenile High Risk Prevention Fund

Law Lihrary Capitat Construction Fund

Variance Variance
Adopted Revised nositive Adopted Revized Bositive
budpet budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual {negative)
$ —_ - — —_ J— — — —
1,674 1.840 1,632 (208) — _ — _
18 18 20 2 13 13 17 _4
1,689 1,858 1,652 {206) 13 13 17 4
1,841 2,010 1,786 224 1 1 1 —
11 11 — " 317 17 — 3';
1,852 2,021 1,786 235 318 318 1 air
1,852 2,021 1,788 235 318 318 1 17
(183) {163) {134) 29 {305) {305) 16 21
(163) (163} (134) 29 (305} (305) 16 a2
163 181 229 68 305 305 308 3
b3 — — ] k) — — 324 224
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continuad
Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal yaar ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Law Library Fund

Local Option Levy Fund

Yariance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revizad positive
budget budget Actual (negative) budget budget Actual (negative)*
Revenues:
Taxes 3 . — — — 118 119 208 80
Licenses and parmits — — — — — - — _
Intergoversmental revenues —_ — — — 279 279 83 (186)
Charges for services J68 68 406 k] 97 87 B2 (15)
Fines and forlgitures — - — — — — — —
Special assessments - — - — — _ — _
Miscellanaous revenues 7 7 13 i} 100 100 231 131
Interfung revenues — — — — _ _ — —
Total revenues 375 375 419 44 595 505 G614 20
Expenditures.
Current:
Public safety and justice Jaz 382 307 &5 - — — -
County administration — — — 665 665 b4 124
Sheriffs office administration — — - — 674 674 599 76
Law enforcement services —_ — 6,165 6,172 5,883 89
Sherifi's QHige - Jail — - — v 1,516 1,516 1,438 80
District Altorney — — — — 1,441 1,441 919 502
Community corrections — — — — 2612 2.612 2,571 41
Juvenila sarvices — 673 673 672 1
Qperating contingency 111 111 — 111 1,063 1,063 — 1,063
Total current 503 503 307 196 14,809 14,816 12,640 2176
Capital outlay — — — — 149 142 24 118
Debt service:
Pringipal - — — — - — — —
Imarast = — — — — — — —
Total debt sarvice — - — — — — — —
Total expenditures o503 6503 or 196 14,958 14,958 12,664 2204
Exress {deficiency) of revenyes
over expenditures (128) (128) 132 240 {14,363) (14,363) (12,050} 2313
Other financing sources (uses);
Transfers in frorm other funds — — — — 9,326 0,326 4,602 (4,724)
Transfers out 1o other funds (19) (19) {19) — — — - —
Total gthear finanging scurces (uses) (19) (19) (19) e 9,326 9,326 4,602 {4,724)
Nat change in fund balance {147} (147) 93 240 {5,037) {5,037) (7,448) {2,411)
Fund balanees July 1, 2008 147 147 219 72 5037 5037 5,284 247
Fund balances June 30, 2007 ] — — iz 312 — — {2,164) {2,164}

* Deficit Fynd balance is a result of timing of funding from
General Fund versus the expenditures for program services.
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Finas and forfeitures
Special assessments
Misceflaneous revenuas
Inferiund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Public safaty and justice
Land use, housing and transporation
Health and human services
Culture, education and racreation
General governmant
Nonoperating
Operating contingency

Total current
Capital qutlay
Dabt service:
Frincipal
Interest
Total debt service
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of ravenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Trangfers in from ather funds
Transfers ou! to other funds
Total other financing sources (Uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2008

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparisan, Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenua Funds

For the fiscal year ended Juna 30, 2007
{Dollarsg in thausands)

Maintenance Improvernent District Fund

Major Streets Capital Frojects Fund

Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positlve
budget budget Actual {neqativa) budget budgat Actual (negative)
— — — —_ 2,468 2468 1,999 (469)
7 17 — — - _
8 a 1 3 102 102 126 24
25 25 28 3 2,570 2,570 21258 {445)
86 85 I 85 6,580 6,590 2,620 1970
127 127 e 127 — — — —
213 213 1 212 6,550 6,580 2,620 3870
_ —_— — — 365 Es 4 81
212 211 1 212 G 955 6 855 2624 4 331
{188} (188) 27 215 {4 385) {4,383) (499) 3 BB6
— —_ — —_ 1,82 1,829 1,264 1,435
— — —_ — {12} f12) (12) =
— — — — 1,817 1,817 3,262 1,435
(188B) (188) 27 215 (2,568} (2,5608) 2,753 5,321
188 188 180 2 2 568 2,588 2,595 427
— — 217 217, — — 5.748 5748
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, QOREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued
Nen-major Govarnmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended Jung 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Major Streets Transponation

Impravement Projects [| Fund Metzger Park LID Fund
Yariance Variance
Adoptad Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual (negative) budget budget Actual {negative)*
Revenues:
Taxas 3 — - — — —_ — — -
Licenses ang parmits — — _ — _ —_ — —
Intergavernmental revenyes — — —_ — — — — —
Chargas for services — -_ — — —_ — — -
Finas and forfeitures — — — — — — — —
Special asgessments — — —_ - a6 86 a8 2
Miscellanesus revenues 103 174 150 (24) 32 32 as 3
Interfund revenues — e — — — — — —
Total revenues 103 174 150 {24} 118 118 123 5
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety and justice — - — — - — _ —
Land use, housing and transponation 2882 2,882 10 2,872 -_— — —_ —
Health and human services — — —_ — — - — —
Culture, education and recreation — — - — 105 105 B4 21
General government — _— — — — — —
Nonaperating — — — — — — —_ —_
Operating contingency — — — — 83 a1 —_— k]
Tota!l current 2882 2,882 10 2,872 188 188 84 104
Capital outlay — — — — 3 3 _ 3
Debt service:
Principal —_ —_ — —_ a 8 —
Interest — — _— — 1 1 — 1
Total debt service — — o — 9 ] — 9
Total expenditures 2,882 2,802 10 2872 200 200 84 116
Excess (deficiency) of raveanues
over expenditures (2 779) {2,708) 140 2. 843 (82) (B2) 39 121
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfars in from other funds — - — _ — _ _ _
Transfers out to other funds — {268) {3 136) (2,848) — — (7) (7
Total other financing sources {uses) e {288) (3,136) (2,848 — — {7) 7)
Met change n fund balance (2,779} (2,998) {2,596) — (82) (82} a2 114
Fund balances July 1, 2006 2,779 2.996 2,086 — B2 A2 a9 7
Fund balances Junea 30, 2007 3 — = — — —_ — 121 124

* Al appropriations cf this fund are made at tha single organization unit
level, Accordingly, negalive variances an individual line items do not
represent overexpenditures.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Gontinued
Non-major Governmental Funds - Spacial Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year endad June 30, 2007
{Doflars in thousands)

Offica of Comimunity

Developmeant Block Grant Fund Oreqgon & California Title 11l Fund
Yariance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget hudget Actual (negative) budget budget Actual {negative)*
Revenues:
Taxes 3 - — e — —_ — _ —
Licenses and permits — — — — -_— — —_ _
Intergovernmental ravenues 4,588 4,588 kNxrd (1,061} —_ — — —
Charges for servicas — — — - — — — —
Fines and forfeitures — — — — — — — —
Special assessments — — —_ _ — _ _
Miscellaneous revenues 788 768 768 — i} 6 12 i
Interfund revenues —_ — — — — _ _ —
Total revenues 5,356 5,356 4,305 {1.051) [ [ 12 8
Expendiiures;
Current:
Public safety and justice — — — — - — — —_
Land use, housing and ranspoctation 5,056 5068 4,305 751 - — — —
Health and human services _ — - — -_ — _— —
Culture, education and recreation — — — - — — _ _
General government — - — — — —— — —
Nonoperating - — — — 224 224 130 94
Qperating contingency 300 300 — 00 — — — —
Total current 5,266 5,356 4,305 1,081 224 224 130 9d
Capitat outlay — — — — — — 2 (2}
Debt service:
Principal e — — — — — — —_
Interest — — — — — — — .
Total debt service — - — — — — _ _
Total expanditures 5,356 5356 4,305 1,061 224 224 132 a2
Excess (deficiency) of ravenues
over expenditures - — — — [21B] {218} {1204 9a

Other financing sourcas (usas):
Transfers in from other funds — —_ —_ e — _ — —
Transfers out to other funds — — — — _ _ _ _

Total other financing sources {uses) — — _ _ - _ — _
Met change in fund balance — — — — (218) (218) {120) 08
Fund balances July 1, 2006 — — — — 218 218 228 10
Fund balances June 30, 2007 b — — — = — — 108 108

* Al appropriations of this fund ara made at the singie organization unit
level. Actordingly, negative variances on individual line items do not
reprasant overexpanditures.

106



Ravenues.
Taxes
Licenses and parmits
Intergovernmental rgvenyes
Charges for semvices
Fings and foreitures
Special assessments
Miscallaneous revenues
Interund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety and justice
Land vse, housing and transponation
Health and human services
Culture, education and racreation
Ganaral governmant
Monoperating
Operating contingancy

Total current
Capital cutlay
Debt service
Principal
Intarest
Total debit service
Total expenditures
Excess {deficiancy) of ravenugs
ovar axpendituras

Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Totat other financing sources {uges)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balancas July 1, 2006

Fund balences June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Gomparison, Contingad

Nen-major Govarnmental Funds = Special Revenua Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

OTIA Capital Frojects Fund

Real Property Management Fund

Variance Varlance

Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive

budget budget Actual {neqative) budget budget Actual {negative)
— - 5,804 5,804 _ _ — _

250 250 828 378 13 13 (_2)
260 250 6432 6,182 13 13 1 (2
12.228 12,235 5722 6.513 : : : :
— — - — 13 13 " z
12,238 12,235 5722 6,513 13 13 11 2
1,160 1,150 2 1.148 — — — —
13,388 13,365 5,724 7,681 13 13 11 2
{13,138} {13,135} 708 13,849 — — — —
{133) (136} (136) — _ - - —
_{133) {1386) {126} — — — — —
{13.271) {13,271) 572 13,843 — — — —
13,271 13,271 773 (12,498} — — — —
— — 1,345 1,345 — — - —
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGOCN
Budgetary Comparison, Comtinued
Neon-major Govemmental Funds - Special Revenua Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Senate Bill 1145 Fund Sheriffs Offlce Contract Services Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adonpted Ravised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual {negative)*
Revenues:
Taxes 3 — — — - — - — -
Licenses and parmits — — — —_ — — _ —
Intergavernmental revenues 2,997 2,697 2,997 — 616 616 440 {176)
Charges for services — P — — — — 95 a5
Fines and forfeitures — - — — — — — —_
Spacial assessments —_ — —_— — —_ — . —
Miscellaneous revenues 17 17 29 12 12 12 9 {21)
Interfund revenues — — — — 132 132 121 {11)
Total revenues 3.014 3.014 3,028 12 760 760 647 (113)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety and justice 3,039 3,039 3,012 27 760 760 656 104
Land use, housing and trangpariation — — — — — _ — _
Healih and human services — - — - — — — —
Cullure, education and recreation — — — — — — —
General goverarment — — — — — _ _ _
Nonoperating - — — — — — _ _
Operating contingency 40 40 — 40 — — — —
Total current 3,079 3.079 3,012 67 760 760 656 104
Capital outlay — — — - — _ — —
Debt servite:
Principal — — - — — — — —
Interest — — — — — — — —_
Total debt service = — — — — — — —
Total expanditures 3075 3,079 3,012 g7 760 760 656 104
Excess (deficiancy) of ravanues
over expenditures {65} (65) 14 79 — - (9} {9
Othar financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds — — — — —_ — — —
Transfers out to other funds — — — — _ — . _
Total othar financing sources (uses) — — — — —_ — — —
MNet change in fund baiance (65) {65) 14 79 — — 9 2}
Fund balances July 1, 2006 65 65 74 9 — — 2 2
Fund balances June 30, 2007 & - — g8 86 — — {7} {7)

* Al apprepaations of this fund are made at the single organization unit
lgvel. Agcordingly, negative variances on individual line items do not
represent overexpendilures.
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and parmits
Intergovernmenta! revenues
Charges for sarvices
Fings and forfeitures
Special azzeggsments
Mizcellaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Currant;

Public safety and justice
Land use, housing and transponation
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
General government
Nomoperating
Operating contingancy

Total current

Capital outlay

Dabt sarvice:
Principal
Interast

Toal debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expendituras

Other Nnancing sources (Uses);
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds

Total other financing sources [usas)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balarces June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparlson, Continued
Non-major Govarnmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Sherifl's Ofice Forfeltures Fund

Sherlff's Office Grants & Donations Fund

Variance Varlance
Adopted Ravised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budeget Attual {negative)
— — — — B0S 1,673 861 812)
- - 20 20 3 3 - @
— — 20 20 &08 1,676 861 {815}
167 167 80 87 511 1,054 835 219
208 208 — 208 6 _E : HE
ars 375 [il4] 285 617 1.060 835 225
—_ — — —_ —_ 625 458 187
75 ATh 80 285 617 3,685 1,293 391
{375} {375) (B0} 315 [E)] (9 {432) (423)
(A7H) (375) {60} 315 23] (9) (432) {423)
75 375 380 5 9 9 7 2
— = 320 320 — — (429) (425}

* Deficit Fund balance at vear-end is a result of not having yet received
reimpurgement from grantor for expenditures made pricr to vear-end.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued
Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Strategic Investment Program Fund 1995 Btrategic Investmeant Program Fund
Variance VYarlance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budqget budget Actual (hegative) budget budget Actual {negative}
Revenues:
Taxes $ — — — — - — — -
Licensas and parmits — — — — o — —_ -
Intergovernmental revenugs — — -— _ — — _ _
Charges for services 1,854 1,854 1,415 {438) 9,860 9,650 8,978 (572)
Fines and farfaitures — — — — -— — — —
Special assessmants — — — _ _ _
Miscellaneous revenuas 10 10 12 6 =] a3 77
Intarfund revenuas - — — — — — —
Total revenues 1,864 1,864 1,428 (436) 8,556 9,556 9,061 (405}
Expenditures:
Current:

Fubiic safety and justice —
Land use, housing and transporation
Health and human serviges

Culture, education and recreation —
General government — — _ o
Nonoparating 1,875 1,875 1,434 441 3,556 3,586 3,373 183
Operating contingency — — _ — _

|
il
il
L
i1F
|

Tetal eurrent 1,875 1.875 1.434 441 3,558 3,556 3,373 183
Capital outlay — — - — — — — -

Cabt service:
Principal - — — — —_ - — —
Interest — — — - — — — —

Total debt service — = — — _ _ —_ _

Total expenditures 1,875 1,875 1,434 441 3,556 3,656 3373 183

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (11} (11} (6} 5 6,000 6,000 5,688 {312)

Other financing sources {uses): -
Transfars in from other funds — — — — — — — —
Transfers out to othar funds — — — - (6,000} (6,000] {5,820) 180

Total other financing sources (uses) — — - — (6,000) (8,000 {5,820} 180
MNet change in fund balance {11) (11) {6) 5 — — {132) {132)
Fund balances July 1, 2006 11 11 12 1 — — 132 132
Fund balances June 30, 2007 3 — — & § — — — —
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Revenues;
Taxes
Licenses ang permits
Intargevernmental revenues
Charpes for services
Fines and foreitures
Special assessmants
Misceflaneous revenues
Imterfund revenues

Tetal ravenuas

Expendituras:
Current:

Fublic safety and justice
Land use, housing and transportation
Health and human services
Culture, edycation and recraation
General government
Nonoperating
Onerating contingency

Total current
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Primgipal
Interest
Total debn service

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of ravenues
over expenditures

Qther financing sources (uses):
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total other financing saurces (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budpetary Comparison, Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds - Special Revenye Funds

For the ligcal year ended June 30, 2007
{Doliars in thousands)

Survey Fund Surveyor-Public Land Courper Fund
Variance Varlance
Adopted Revised posltive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {hegative) budget budget Actual {negative)
] 208 1,041 45 Bh4 B854 761 {33)
a8 B 133 87 135 135 178 41
25 25 az 7 65 B85 62 (3)
1,087 1.086 1,206 118 1,054 1,054 j=lsia) (55)
1,134 1.434 1,088 a8 1107 1107 902 205
714 714 — 714 2872 2872 —= 2872
1,848 1,848 1,088 7382 4,069 4,069 692 3,077
a 8 7 1 130 130 79 51
1,857 1,858 1,083 763 4,109 4,199 1,071 3,128
(769 (760} 133 882 {3,143} (3,145} {72) 3073
73 73 73 - - — - -
(32 (32} {32) — (43 {43) (43) o
41 41 41 — (43) {43 (43) —
{728} (728} 154 aa2 {3,188} (3,188) (115) 3,073
728 T28 0834 108 3 188 3,188 3,271 43
— — 585 Ses = — 3,150 2,158
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special a58e58ments
Mizcellanaous revenues
Interiuind ravenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;

Public safety and justice
Land use, hausing and transporiation
Health and human services
Culture, education and racreation
General governmant
Nanaperating
Operating contingency

Total currant
Capital auvtlay
Debl service:
Principal
Interest
Total dabt service

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sQurces (usas);
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to sther funds
Tetal other financing sources (uses)
MNet change in fund balance

Fund balances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued
Non-major Govemmental Funds - Spacial Revenue Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Tourigsm Dedicated
Lodging Tax Fund

Transportation Improvemant Program
Setial Levy Fund

Variance Variance

Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual (renatjve) budget budget Actual (negative)
— 1,100 1,430 330 — - — —

— — 23 23 45 80 57 (33)

— 1,400 1453 as3 45 B8O 57 am

—_ —_ - — 1,133 1,133 B 1.124
1,026 104 922 — : : :

e 1,026 104 922 1,133 1,133 3] 1,124

— 1,026 104 922 1,133 1,133 g 1,124

— 74 1,349 1,275 {1,088) {1,043} a8 1,091

— {74) —_ T4 — {77) (1,168) 1,051

— {74) — T4 am {77) (1,168) 1.091

— — 1,949 1,349 (1,088 (1,120) (1,120) 2,182

— o — — 1,088 1,120 1,120 —

— — 1,249 1,349 — .._ — 2182
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, QREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Comtinued
Nor-major Governmantal Funds - Special Revenue Funds
For the fiseal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands}

Urhan Road Maintenance Service

District Fund (Component Unlt) Washingten County Fair Fund
Variance variance
Adopted Revisad positive Adoptad Revisad positive
budget budget Actual (negative) hudget budgat Actual (negative)*
Revenues:
Taxes $ 3,053 3053 3,002 39 550 550 721 171
Licenses and permits — — - — - — _ —
Intargovarnmental revenues — — — — 41 41 48 5
Charges for services — — — - 548 546 478 (68
Fines and forfeitures — — — — — — — —
Special assessments — — - — s — - —
Miscellansous revenues A 71 143 72 46 346 50 4
Interfund revenues — — — — — —_ — —
Total revenues 3124 3,124 3235 111 1,483 1,483 1,285 112
Expenditures:
Current:
Pubiic safety and juslice — — — — — —_ _ —
Land use, housing and transporation 2,565 2.565 2 563 2 — —_ — —
Health and hurman services — -— — _ —_ — — _
Culture, education and racreation — — — — 1,412 1,412 1,280 122
General government —_— — — — — — — —
Nonoperating —_ — —_ — — — _ _
Operating contingancy 2,505 2,505 — 2,505 305 305 431
Total current 5,070 5,070 2.563 2,507 1717 1.717 1.200 553
Capital pullay — — — -_— 835 635 207 428
Debl service:
Principal an — —_ — 83 93 60 k]
Interast — _ — — 8 8 5 3
Tatal debt service — — — — 101 11 65 36
Total expenditures 5070 5,070 2563 2507 2.453 2,453 1.562 1,017
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over expangitures {1,846]) (1,848) 672 2618 {970) {970) k] 1,003
Other financing sourcas (Uses)! —_
Transfers in from other funds — m— — — 500 500 —_ (500}
Transfers out to ethar funds {6} (8) (6} = — - (40) {40)
Total other financing sources (uses) (8) 6} () — 500 500 (40) (540)
Nat change in fund balance (1,852) (1.952) G666 2,618 (470) (470) () 463
Fund balances July 1, 2006 1,652 1,952 2,236 2064 470 470 634 164
Fund balances June 30, 2007 $ Lo — 2907 2.902 = — §27 B27

* Al appropriations ¢f this fund are made under a single organization unit, Accordingly.
nggative varianges on individual line itams do not represent overexpenditures,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continyed
Nen-major Governrmental Funds - Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dallars in thousands)

Courthouse Improvement

Bond Sinking Fund Criminal Justice Bond Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative}* budget budget Actual {negative)
Revenues:
Taxes § 1,122 1,122 1,127 5 6,480 6,469 6,506 17
Licenses and permits — — — — — — — —
Intergovernmantal ravenues — — - — — —_— —_ —
Charges for services —_ — — - — — — e
Fines and forfeitures — _— — — — — — —
Special asseasments — — - — — _ —_ _
Miscellaneous revenues 5 5 2 (3) 24 24 15 11
Interfund revenues — — — — — — — _
Total revenues 1,127 1,127 1,129 2 6,513 6,513 4,541 28
Expenditures;
Current:
Public safety and justice — — — — — — —_
Land use. housing and transportation — — — — — — — —
Health and human services — — - — — — — —
Culture, education and retreation e — — — — — _
General government — — — — — — — —
Nonoperating — — — — — — _ —
Operating contingency — — — — — _ _ —
Total current — — — — — — — —
Capital outlay — — — — -— — — —
Deabi service:
Principal 1,110 1.110 1,110 — 4,645 4,645 4,645 —
Interest 56 56 56 — 1,004 1,994 1,994 —
Total debt service 1,166 1,766 1,166 — 5,639 6,635 5,639 —
Total expenditures 1,166 1,166 1,166 — (35,639 6,634 6,639 —
Excass (deficioncy) of revenues
over expanditures (38) (39) {37) 2 {126) {128) (98) 28
Other fingncing sources {usas):
Transfers in from other funds — — — — — — —_ —
Transfers gut to other funds — — — — — — — —_
Total ather financing sources (uses) — e — — —_ — _ —
Net change in fund balance {39) (39} {(arny 2 (126) {1286} 58) 28
Fund balances July 1, 2006 ag a9 34 (5] 126 126 164 38
Fund balances Juna 30, 2007 $ — — {3} (3) — ~ 66 66

* Defigit Fund balange at year-end is due to shorifall in plannad investmeni interest income,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, QREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued
Non-major Governmental Funds - Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Miscellanegus Debt Service Fund

Variance
Adopted Revised positive
budqget budget Actual (negative)*
Revenues;
Taxes $ - — — —
Licenses and permits e _ — —
Intergovernmental revenues — —_ — —

Charges far services — —_ _ _
Fines and forfeitures —_ — _— —
Special assessments —

Miscellaneous revenues 70 70 63 {7
interfund revenues — —_ —-— -
Total revenues 70 70 63 (N
Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety and justice

Land use. housing and transportation
Health and human services

Culture, education and recraation
General government _

I
P
FLL

ST I I
| e |

Nonoperating 2 (N

Operating contingency &7 67

Total current 69 69 3 66

Capital outlay — _— _ _

Debt service:

Principal 3,373 3,373 3,373 —

Interest 4,532 4,532 4532 —_

Tatal debt service 7,905 7,905 7,905 —

Tatal expenditures 7,974 7,974 7,908 66
Excess {deficiency) of ravenues

over expenditures {7,904) (7.904) (7.845) 59

Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers in from other funds 7,597 7,597 7.607 10
Transfers out to other funds _— -— — —

Total other financing sources (uses) 7,597 7,597 7,607 10
Net change in fund balance (307) (307) (238) 69
Fund balances July 1, 2006 307 307 345 38
Fund balances Jung 30, 2007 3 — — 107 107

* All apprepriations of this fund are made under a single arganization unit. Accordingly,
negative variances on individual line items do not represent overaxpenditures.
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovarnmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscellaneous revenues
Interfund revenues

Totat revenues

Expenditures:
Current;

Public safety and justice
Land use. housina and lranspartation
Heaith and human services
Gulture, education and recreation
General government
Nonoparating
Operating contingency

Total currant
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Total dept service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiancy) of revenues
over expenditures

Proceads from debt
Transfers in from ather funds
Transfers out to gther funds
Tatal sther financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund batanca
Fund balances July 1, 2008

Fund balances Juna 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued

Non-major Govenmental Funds - Capital Projects Funds

Fur the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dallars in thousands)

Fagilities General Capltal Projects Fund

Facilltias Park (THFRD) SDC Fund

Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positlve
budget budget Actual {negative)* budget budget Actual {negative}
— — - 440 440 215 (225)
111 252 4 (248) 22 22 az 10
— — 143 143 — — - —
11 252 147 {105) 467 462 247 {215)
— — 1 (1) 5 5 — 5
— — 7 (1) 5 5 — 5
883 1,222 938 284 1,141 1,141 —_ 1,141
ags 1222 939 283 1,146 1,148 — 1,146
(758) (270} (192) 178 (664) (684} 247 831
579 699 532 {167) — — — —
570 609 532 (187) - — — —
(179) (2713 {260} " (684} (684) 247 931
178 271 271 — 5084 684 526 {158)
— = 11 k] — — 773 773

* All appropriations pf this fund are made undar a single organizatian unit. Accordingly,
negative variances on individual line tems do not represent overexpenditures.
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Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmmental revenues
Charges for services
Finas and forfeitures
Special assagsments
Miscellaneous revenues
Interfund raventies

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public safety and justices
Land use. housing and transpcrtation
Haalth and human gervices
Culture, education and recrestion
General government
Nonoperating
Operating contingency

Total current
Capital cutlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Total debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
aver expenditures

Other flinancing sources (Lses}
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total other financing sources {usas)
Net change in fund balance
Fund halances July 1, 2006

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Budgetary Comparison, Continued

MNon-major Governrmental Funds - Capital Projects Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dwllars in thousands)

IT5 Capital Projects Fund

Parks and Open Spaces Opportunity Projects Fund

Varance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revised positive
budget budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual {negative)
1,241 1,241 16 {1,225) -_ - —
19 19 a6 17 22 22 a3 ﬁ
— — 846 848 — — —
1,260 1,280 ags (362) 22 22 a3 11
a64 464 _— 464 : : : :
a64 464 —_ 464 — _— —_ —
2,224 2,224 1,642 582 &06 606 — 608
2,668 2 608 1,642 1,046 606 608 — 806
{1.428) {1,428 {744} 604 (584) (584) KE] 6§17
810 810 810 - — — —_ —
810 810 a10 — — _ — —
(618) (618) 66 684 (584} (584) 33 617
818 618 670 52 584 584 658 14
— - 736 736 = — £31 €31
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Assets

Current azsats:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Supplies

Total current assets
Capilal assels, net of accumulated depreciation
Total assets
Liabllities and MNet Aszsels

Current liabilities:
Accounis payabla
Accrued payrall liabilities
Accrued self-insurance
Currant portion of capital lease

Total current liabilities
Capital lease obligation
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Invastad in capital assaets, net of related debt
Unreserved

Total net assets
Total liabilities and nel assets

§

&

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Intarnal Service Funds
June 30, 2007
{Dallars in thousands)

Llabiliy! Workers'

Fleet Flaat Casualty Life Compansation Medical

Managemant Raplacement Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

700 6,01% 4,068 108 2458 3412
—_ 22 - —_ — —_
335 — — — - —
1,035 6,041 4,068 106 2458 412
— 7,036 — — — —
1039 13.077 4,968 ) 2458 3412
183 47 5 13 16 12
128 e —_ —_ — —
-_ — 2,37 — 1.115 —_
313 q7 2,376 13 1,131 12
313 47 2,378 13 1.131 12
— 7,020 - — —_ —_
722 5994 2552 B2 1,227 3,400
722 13830 2,052 62 1,327 3,400
1.035 13.077 4,068 i0h 2458 3412
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Assets

Current agsaets
Cash and invagtmants
Acoounts receivable
Supplies

Total current assets
Capital assets, nat of accumulated depreciation
Tolal assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Acgrued payroil liabilities
Accrued self-insurance
Currert portion of capital lease
Total cursent liabilities
Capital lease obligation
Total liabilities
Net agsets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrezerved
Total net assets

Totatl liabilities and net assets

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Staternent of Net Assets, Continued

Internal Sarvica Funds

June 30, 2007

(Dollars in thousangds)

Municipal Internal PERS
Unemploymant Transfer Support Rate
Insurance Liability Services Stabilization
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

§ 250 499 458 9,684 28,550
—_ —_ 18 — 40

— — 20 —_ 355

250 499 493 9,684 28,945

— — 424 — 7.450

5 2320 498 917 9,684 36,405
3 54 —_ 32 — 364
— — al — 159

— — — — 3,486

— — 51 —_ 61

&4 -_— 124 s 4,070

—_ - 4 — 4

54 — 128 — 4,074

— — a59 _— 7,395

156 499 430 5,684 24 938

156 488 789 0 684 32,331

$ 250 408 817 9,664 36,405
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Dperating revenues:
Charges for services
Othar

Total operating revenues

Oparating expenses:
Labor and fringe benefits
Uitities
Frolessional services
Suppligs
Administrative costs
Depraciation and amorlization
Insurange Slaims and premiums
Repairs and maintenance
Total operating expenses
Dperating income (loss)
Nongperating income:
Interest income
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets

Tetal nonoperating income
Change in net assels
Met assets July 1, 2008
Net assets June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revanues, Expenses

and Changes in Net Assetls
Internal Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Liability/ Workers'
Flagt Fleet GCasualty Life Compensation Meadical Linamploymen!
Management  Replacement Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
3,040 1,506 1,421 161 748 18,180 368
388 — 27 — 92 1,433 —
3,096 1,506 1,443 161 B840 17,802 tile]
1,227 — — — e — s
24 — — - — — —
g — 182 — 52 78 4
1,648 — — — — — —
527 o8 34 2 68 158 10
— 1,370 — — — — —
— e Tag 270 1,080 18,748 235
544 a0 - — — — —
3979 1,458 1,235 201 1,230 16 984 249
(283) il 213 {130) (380} 618 120
a8 314 252 ] 135 187 11
— (2) — — = — -
KL 317 252 B 135 187 11
(245) 325 485 (122} (255) 805 13
967 12,704 2,127 214 1,582 2,585 &5
722 13,030 2,592 p2 1,327 3,400 196
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Qperating revenues:
Charges for services
Other

Tolal operating revenues

QOperating expenses.
Labar and fringe benefits
Lhilities
Professional services
Supplies
Adrinistrative costs
Depreciation and amerization
Insurance claims and premiums
Repairs and maintenance

Total aperating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating inceme:
Interest income
Gain {loss) on sale of capital assets

Total nongperating income

Income (loss) before transfers
Change in net assats

Net assets July 1, 2006

Net assets June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Net Assets, Continued
Internal Service Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Municipal internal PERS
Transfar Support Rate
Liabitity Services Stabilization
Fund Fund Fund Total

] — 1,852 — 25,226
— 14 — 2,252

— 1,866 — 27488

- 462 — 1,688

— — — pL

— — —_— 325

— 026 —_ 2,574

— 219 27 1,462

— 189 — 1,668

— - — 19.082

- 118 — 692

—_ 1,814 27 27,407

-— (48) (2n 81

— 21 500 1,480
— )] — {5)

— 18 500 1,475

— (3N 482 1,556

— (30) 482 1,356

499 819 9 202 30,775

5 499 789 9 6684 32,331
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash recaivad for sarvices pravided
Cash payments for labar and fringe banefits
Cash payments for goods and services
Cther operating revenue
Other raceipts

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Gash flows from capial and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Currant maturitias and principal payments gn
capital lease obligation
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Met cash provided by (used In) capital and
related financing aclivities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on Investments

Net ¢ash providad by investing
activities

Net incraase (dacrease) in cash
and investments

Cash and investrmeants a1 July 1, 2006
Cash and invastments at June 30, 2007

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net
gash provided by (used n) operating activities

Operating income (los5)

Adjustments to reconcile operaling ingome
{loss) to net gash provided by (used in)
oparating activities;

Depraciation

Other income

Increase (cecrease) in accounts payabla
Inereasa (dacrease) n accrued ligbiliies
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivabie
Decreage (increas#} in supply inventory

Net cash provided by (used in}
oparating activitias

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Intarnal Service Funds

For the Nscal year endad Jung 30, 2007
{Dcllars in thousands)

Liabliy! Waorkers'
Flast Flaat Casualty Life Campensation Medical Unamployment
Management Replacemant Insuranca Ingurance insurance ingurance Insurance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Find Fund Fund
3 3,012 1,508 1,427 161 781 18,168 368
{1,218) — — — e — —_—
{2,840) {220} (1.170} {278) (1,143} {17.048) {272)
6818 — 27 — ok} 1,433 —
70 — — — — — —
(361) 1,288 284 {17 {209) 554 86
— (1.472} — — — — —
— 100 _ — — — —
— (1,372} — — — — —
38 319 252 B 135 187 11
38 318 252 a 135 187 11
(323} 235 536 {108) (164} 741 107
1,023 5784 4432 214 2882 2871 143
3 rdvi!] 2.019 4 968 105 2458 1412 250
3 {283) 8 213 {130} (300} 618 120
— 1,370 — — — - —
{37} 213 (2) 13 1 {64} {24}
] e 74 — 81 —_ -_
-_— 1 a — 4 — —
{49) — — — — —
$ {361} 1,288 284 {117} {290) 554 9B
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received for services provided
Cash payments for tlabor and fringe benefits
Cash payments for goods and services
Qthar operating revenug
Other receipts

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Frincipal payments on capital lease obligations
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Net cash provided (used in) capital and
related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
interest on investments

Net cash provided by investing
activities

Met inarease (decrease) in cash
and investments

Cash and investments at July 1, 2006
Cash and investments al June 30, 2007

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) 10 net
cash provided by {used in} operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile gparating income
(l0ss) to nat cash provided by (used i)
operating activities:

Depreciation

Qther income (expensa}

Increase (decreasa) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Decrease (increasa) in accounts raceivable
Decraase (increasa) in supply inventory

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activilies

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Staterment of Cash Flows, Continued

Internal Service Funds

Far the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

(Dollars in thousands)

Municipal Internal PERS
Transfer Support Rate
Liabllity Services Stabilization
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ — 1,861 - 25,257
— {458) — {(1,677)
— {1,287) (27} (24.285)
— 15 — 2,184
— —_ — 70
- 11 (27) 1,549
— (178} - (1,850)
- {53) — (53)
— 1 — 101
_ (230) — (1,802)
— 21 508 1,480
— 21 500 1,480
— (78) 482 1427
496 533 b 202 27123
$ 488 455 0,684 28,550
- {48) (2n 81
— 189 —_ 1,558
— (13) — (218)
— 5 — 168
— & - 20
— (11 — (69)
$ — 131 {27) 1,549
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGDN

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures -
Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

Internal Servige Funds
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Flgat Management Flaet Replacemant Fund
Variance Variance
Adopted Revised positive Adoptad Revisad positive
budqet budyet Actual (negative) budget budget Actual {negative}
Ravanuas:
Taxes 3 - — — — — — — —

Licanses and permils — e — —_ — — — —

Intergovernmental revenues — — — .
Charges for services 3,33 3,338 3,626 288 1,718 1,719 1,500 (219}

Fines and forfeitures — — — — — _ _ -
Special assessments — — -_ —— aaaa .
Miscellaneous revenues 36 36 40 4 407 407 453 46
Interfund revenyes 70 70 70 — — _ _
Total revenues 3444 444 3,736 292 2,128 2,126 1,953 {173)
Expendiluras:
Current:

Public safety and justice -
Land use. housing and fransporation —
Health and hiuman services e _—
Culture, education and recreation —

NEARAN
S
]
|

Genaral government 3,784 4,062 . _ _
Nonoperating — — 660 660 604 56
Operaling contingency 578 304 3 5119 5,119 — 5,119
Total current 4,362 4 366 3,90 3as 5779 5779 604 5175
Capital outlay 53 49 — 49 1,066 1,966 1,025 G414
Debt service:
Principal — — — — — — — —
Interast - — — — — — — —
Tatal debt service — — — — — — — _
Total expenditures 4415 4415 3,981 434 7,745 7,745 1,629 6,116
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over axpanditures (571) (971) {245) 726 {5,619) {5,619) 3z4 5,843

Orther financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from dabt — — — — — — — _
Transfers in from gther funds — — —_ — — — — —
Transfers out to other funds — — . — — _ _ _

Total other financing scurces (uses) — — — — — — — —

Revenues and othar finanging
spurces over (under) expenditures

and other financing uses {571) {aT1) (245) 726 (5.619) (5.619) 324 5.943
Fund balances July 1, 2006 art 971 5967 {4} 5.819 5,619 5669 50
Fund balances June 30, 2007 3 s — 722 722 — — 5893 5093
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Schadyla of Revenues and Expenditures -
Budget and Actuai (Budgetary Basis)

Internal Service Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Internal Suppon Services Fund Liability/Cagualty Insurance Fund
Varlance Variance
Adopted Ravised posHive Adopted Revised positiva
hudget budget Actual {negative} budget budget Actual {nagative)
Revenues:
Taxes 3 — — — - — — — —_
Licenses and permits — — — — — -_ — —
intergavernmental revenues — . — — — _ — —
Charges for services 1,959 1.959 1.852 (10m) 1,433 1,433 1421 (12)
Fines and farfeitures — v— - — — _ _ _
Special assessments — —_ — — —am — —
Miscellaneous revenues 5 § 3r 32 95 05 278 184
Interfund revenues — — — — — — —
Total revenues 1,964 1,084 1,889 {75} 1,528 1,528 1,700 172
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety and justice — — — — —_ - —
Land Use. housing and transporntation — —_ —_ — — — - -—
Health and human services -_— — —_ — —_— — _
Culture, education and recreation — — — —_ — — — _
General government 1,736 1,736 1,872 63 _— —_ —_ —
MNoneperating — — - — 1,060 1,080 1.235 745
Cperating contingancy are 378 — az8 1,568 1,508 — 1,589
Total current 2,114 2114 1,872 441 3,569 3,569 1,235 2339
Capital cutlay 256 258 222 34 - - — —
Debt service:
Principal a3 53 53 — - — — —
Interest 2 8 8 — — — —_ —_
Total debt service 61 81 61 — - — — —
Total expenditures 2,431 2,431 1,956 475 3,569 3,569 1,235 2334
Excess (deficiancy} of ravenuas
over expenditurés {467} (467} 167} 400 {2,041} {2.041) 465 2506
Other financing sources (uses),
Proceeds from debt e —_ — — — — _ _
Transfers in from other fungs — — — - _ _ _ _
Transfers aut to other funds — o — — — — — —
Total other financing sources (uses) — — — — — — — —
Revenuas and other inancing
saurces over (under) axpenditures
and other financing uses {467) (4867) (B7) 400 {2,041) (2,041} 465 2,506
Furd batances July 1, 2006 487 467 497 30 2,041 2041 2,127 BS
Fund baiances June 30, 2007 ] — e 430 430 — — 2592 2,592
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Revenues:
Taxas
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for senvices
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscallanaous revanuas
Interfund revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Current;

Publlc safety and justice
Land use, housing and transportation
Health and human services
Culwre, education and recreation
General government
Nonoperating
Operating contingency

Tatal current
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Prinaipal
{nterest

Total debt service
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiancy) of revenuas
aver expenditures

Othar financing sources (Uses):
Proceads from debt
Transfers in from othar funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)
Ravenues and other financing
sources over (undear) expenditures
and other financing usas
Fuind balances July 1, 2008

Fund balances June 30, 2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, CREGON

Sehedule of Revenues and Expenditures -
Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

Internal Service Funds

For the fiscal year cnded June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Life Insurance Fund

Madical Insurance Fund

Varlance Variance

Adopted Revised poslitive Adoptad Ravisad positive
budfet budget Actual {negative) budget budget Actual [negative)

[ _— — — — — — - —
—_ _ — — 17,213 17,213 16,169 {1,044}

163 163 164 8 1.078 1,076 1,620 544

183 163 166 6 18,289 18 288 17,789 {500)

291 283 2581 2 17,914 17,044 16,904 oap

a5 B3 — 83 2,830 2,839 -— 2839

76 376 231 85 20,753 20,782 16,984 1,769

376 376 201 85 20,753 20,753 16,984 3.769

[(213) {213} {122) 81 (2 464) (2,464) ans5 1268

(213) {213) {123 91 {2,464) (2.464) 405 3,269

213 213 214 1 2464 2464 2,595 11

3 — — 22 92 — — 3,400 3,400
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, QREGON

Schedule of Ravenues and Expenditures -
Budgat and Actual (Budgetary Basis}

Internal Service Funds

For the fiscal year endad June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Municipal Transfer Llabllity Fund

PERS Rate Stabillzation Fund

Adopted

budqeat

Variance
positive

{negative)

Revised

budget Actual

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and parmits e
Imergoversmental revenues —
Charges for services —
Fires and forfeitures —
Special assessments —
Miscellanaoys revenuas —
Interfund revenues —

Variance
positive
{negative)

Revised
budqet

Adopted

budget Actual

Total revenues —

Expenditures:
Currant:
Pubtlic safety and justice —
Land ysa, housing and transporiation —
Heaith and human services —
Culture, edugation and racreation —
General government —
Nonoperating —
Operating contingéncy 500

9,527 9,627

Tetal currant 800
Capital outlay —

Dabt service:
Frincipal —
Interest —

9,554 9,654 27

Total debt service —

Total expenditures 500

500 — 500

9,554 9,554 27 9527

Excess {deficiancy) of revenuas

aver expenditures {500}

(500} = 500

{9,163) (5,163} a82 9,645

Othar financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from debt —
Transfers in from other funds —
Transfers out to clher funds s

Total ather financing sources {Uses) —

Revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures
and gther financing uses (500)

Fund balances July 1, 2006 500

{500} — 500
500 500 —

(9.183) {9,163) 482 9,645

9163 8,163 9,202 ag

Fung balanges June 30, 2007 5 —

— 200 200

9,684 9,684
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Schadule of Revenues and Expenditures -
Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

Internal Servica Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
(Dallars in thousands)

Unemployment Insurance Fund Warkers' Compensation Insurance Fupd

Variance Variance

Adopted Revised positive Adopted Revized positive

budget budget Actual {negativa) budget budget Actual {negative)

Revanues:

Taxes 3 — — — — - — — —
Licenses and permits - — — — — - — —
Intergovemmental revenues — — — — — — — -
Charges for services 370 370 369 [4)] 750 150 748 ]

Fines and forfaitures — — —_ - — — — _
Special assessments — - - _ _ — -
Miscellaneous revenues 227 65
Interfund revenues — — — — —_ — _ _

~
-9
=
—
-
[=1]
%]
—
o
03

Total revenuas 374 74 380

Expenditures:
Current:
Public satety and justice — — — —
Land use. housing and transporiation — — -— —_
Health and human services — — — —
Culture, education and recreation — — — -
Genaral government — — .
Nonoparating KEN) 340 249 91 1.018 1,143 1,230 (87
Qperating contingency 137 137 — 147 1,161 1,036 — 1,036

=r]
o
—_
k2
1]
—
]

a7s 63

Tolal current 477 477 248 228 2,179 2179 1,230 949
Capital gutlay — — — — _ _ _ _

Debl service:
Principal — — — — — - _ _
Intercst — — — — _ _ —_ —

Total debt service — — — —_— — — — _

Total expenditures 477 477 249 228 2179 2,179 1,230 949

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
aver expanditures {103) {103} 134 234 {1,267} {1,267} (255) 1,012

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from debt — — e — _ _ _ _
Transfers in from other funds — — — — — — — _
Trangfars out to other funds — — — — - —_ _ _

Total other financing sources {uses) — — e — — — — —

Revenues and other financing
sources over (under} expenditures
and other financing uses (103) (103) 13 234 {1,267) (1.267) (255) 1.012

Fund balances July 1, 2008 103 103 66 {38) 1,267 1,267 1,682 38

Fund balances June 30, 2007 -3 — — 195 196 — — 1,327 1,327
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Reconciliation of Fund Balance to Net Assets

Inlernal Service Funds

June 30, 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Internal

Fleet Support

Replacement Services

Fund Fund

Fund batance ] 5,994 430
Add capital assets reported on combining balance sheet 7,036 424
Less capital lease — {65)
Total Net Assets ] 13,030 789
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Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Property taxas receivable

Total assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Amounts held in trust
Uncollected taxes

Total liabilities

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Agency Fungd

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

{Dollars in thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2006 Additions Daductions Juna 30, 2007
5 4772 5,057,194 5,058,654 3Nz
1,675 33,267 32,632 2,110
13,455 088 124 14,319
L3 19,902 5,091,449 5,091 610 19,741
L3 452 1,087,681 1,088,321 12
5,995 817,544 818,129 5,410
13,455 jelal] 124 14,319
% 19,802 1,906 413 1,906,674 19,741
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OTHER FINANCIAL SCHEDULES



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Scheadule of Property Tax and Assessment
Transactions and Cutstanding Balances

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007
{Dollars in thousands)

Taxes Taxes

receivable Corrections receivable
July, 1 Centified and Discounts June 30,

2006 levies adjustments Collegtiong allowed Interest 2007
2006-07 § 598,942 {1,160) {270,323} (156,263) 188 12,304
2005-06 11,697 — {4490) {8.665) 6 4949 3.047
2004-05 2,868 — (240) {1,368 5 223 1,459
2003-04 1,425 — {345} (815) T 241 213
2002-03 555 — (38) {452) 1 119 185
2001-02 159 — (8) (78) — 23 96
2000-01 & prior 221 — (B) {67} — 28 176
13 16,8025 598,942 {2,296) {581,788} (15,234) 1,321 17,870

Note: Amounts include assessments receivable relating to Service District for Lighting No. 1,
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This part of Washington County's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the
County's overall financial health. This section contains the following tables and
information:

« Financial Trends — These schedules contain trend information to help the
reader understand how the County’s financial performance and well-being have
changed over time.

» Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain information to help the reader
assess the County's most significant local revenue source.

¢ Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the County’s
ahility to issue additional debt in the future.

e« Economic and Demographic Information — These schedules offer economic
and demographic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within
the County's financial activities take place.

+ Operating Information — These schedules contain service and infrastructure
data to help the reader understand how the information in the County's financial
report relates to the services the County provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived
from the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the relevant year. Note that
the County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
34 in 2002; therefore, schedules presenting government-wide information include
only information beginning in that fiscal year and going forward.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Net Assets by Component
Last Five Figcal Years
(dollars in thausands)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Governmental activities:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt L 167,258 244 404 242,734 2,148,086 2,151,850

Restricted 8,039 4,314 1,272 1,069 170

Unrastricted 147,703 178,689 206,770 250,676 236,359
Total governmental activities net assets 354,000 428,407 450,776 2,399,811 2,388,379
Business-type activities:

lavested in capital assets, net of related debt 214,979 234,007 245,840 328,080 363,438

Restricted 80,944 57,268 £8,656 58,052 28,548

Unrestricted 35,655 47,474 49,249 50,035 64,208
Total business-type activities net assets 331,578 336,749 353 745 436,147 456 592
Primary government:

Invested in capital assats, net of related debt 412,237 478,411 488,574 2.476,146 2,515,288

Restricted 89,983 61,582 59,928 59,121 29,118

Unrestricted 183,358 227,163 256,019 300,711 300 565
Total primary goverament net assets 3 685,678 767,156 B04 521 2,835,978 2,844 971

® vears prior to 2006 not restated for reporting of infrastructure under GAGE #34,

2 vgars prior to 2006 not restated for recording of contributed capital assets.

Saurce: Current and prior years’ financial statements.

132

m

@)



Expenses:

Primary Government

Governmental activities;
General government
Public safety
Land use, housing and iransportation
Health and human services
Cuiture, education and recreation
Non-operating expense
Interest expense

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:
Housing authority
Sanitation and surface water
Street lighting district
Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues:
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Land use, housing and transportation
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
Non-aperating revenue
Qperating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmenta! aclivities program revenue

Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Housing authority
Sanitation and surface water
Street lighting district
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities program revenue
Total primary government program revenue

Net (Expanse) Ravanua:

Governmental activities

Prior period adjustment {restatements) "
Total

Business-type activities

Prior period adjustment (restatements)
Total

Totai primary government net expense

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Changss in Net Assets by Component

Last Five Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

" Years prior to restatements have not been restated.

Saurce: Currant and prior years' financial staterments.

2003 2004 2008 2006 2007
] 28,068 28,535 28,711 30,466 35,283
75,719 72,858 79,547 89,097 107,566
51,453 26,514 52,167 138,315 181,858
48,775 52,168 58,364 61,292 56,507
15,696 14,644 14,181 15,038 27,854
7,746 8,605 15,048 - 5119
7,764 7,381 821 5,882 6,370
235 221 210,705 249,639 340,090 420,557
25,371 25.921 26,104 24,579 25,967
65,367 72,083 75,061 81,589 B4,199
1,687 1,601 1,867 1,871 1,726
92425 99 605 102,832 107,838 111,692
327 646 310,310 352671 447 929 £32,449
B,918 3,161 7,199 32,572 21,499
814 4,637 6,324 17,935 3,651
3,057 13,081 15,488 17,297 20,591
4,684 12,387 16,350 5431 12,253
1,298 1,393 1,303 961 871
12,227 11,767 27.571 - 22,668
92,644 91,037 90,677 106,147 98,844
2516 10,751 5,340 3,751 71,081
126,158 153,194 170,261 184,004 251,358
4,124 4,094 4,102 4,201 4,295
62,873 66,457 70,387 75,216 78,523
1,638 1.654 1,724 1,707 1,002
18,6839 19,298 19,039 18,203 18,920
14 580 10,684 16,970 18,056 17,732
102,055 102,187 112,222 118,383 121,372
228,213 255,381 282,483 302477 372,730
(109,063) {57,511) {78,578) (155,996) (169,199)
- - {26,940) 1,965,031 -
(109,063) (57 511) (106,518) 1,808,935 {169,199)
9,630 2,582 9,390 10,544 9,480
- - - 63,351 (193)
9,630 2,582 £,390 73,895 9,287
] (98,433) (54,929) (97.128) 1,883,830 {159,912)

(Centinued)
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Changes in Net Assels by Component, Continued

Net (Expense) Revenue,
hrought farward from prior page 5

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets;

Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Froperty taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, lavied for debt service
Other taxes
Interest income
Gain {loss) on sale of capital assels
Miscellanecus revenue
Capital contributions
Taotal governmental aclivities revenue

Business-type activities:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Interest income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Miscellaneous revenue
Capital contributions
Transfers
Total business-type activities revenue
Total primary government general revenues
and other changes 3

Changsa in Net Assets:

Governmental activities $
Business-type activities
Total primary government *! $

Continued from previcus page

M vears prior to restatements have not been restated.

Source: Current and prior years' financial statements.

Last Five Fiscal Years
{dollars in thousands)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(£9,433) (54,029) (67,128) 1,883,830 (159,912
100,171 103,935 108,025 112,150 104,314

7,807 7,806 8,056 7.686 7,633
6,003 6,907 8,264 9,878 10,124
3,608 2,135 4,535 6,17 13,031
(25) (163) - ; _
15,118 11,209 7 9 22,645
8,486 - . - -
141,258 131,018 128,867 139,120 157.747
2,413 1,245 2,159 3,563 4,927

- 332 - - -

3,453 3,012 3,448 4,944 6,236
5,866 4,589 5,607 8,507 11,168
147,124 136,507 134,494 147,627 168,905
32,195 74,407 22,389 1,949,055 {11.452)
15,496 7,171 14,097 82.402 20,638
47,691 81,578 37,366 2.031,457 9,186
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Five Fiscal Years

(modified acerual basis of accounting)

{dollars in thousands)

Reserved fund balances;
Deht service %
Waorking capital
Capital projects
Total reserved fund balance

Unreserved fund balances:
Maior funds:
General Fund
Hurnan Services Fund
MSTIP I Fund
Road Fund
Non-major funds:
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds
Total unreserved fund balance
Total fund equity $

Source: Currant and prior years' financizl statcmeonts,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
338 3,869 149 543 170
230 100 100 100 100

- 445 564 526 773

568 4,414 813 1,169 1,043
24,652 27,211 33,253 41,792 43,480
1,191 1,078 833 1,172 1,361

30,594 36,818 34,383 68,164 57,077

12,420 20,712 19,972 14,608 14,360

51,886 61,540 70,147 74,896 69,034

1,123 1,036 1,123 1,639 1,378

121,966 148,386 159,711 202,172 186,690

122,534 152,809 160,524 203,341 187,733
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Five Fiscal Years
(rmodified accrual basis of accounting)
{dollars in thousands)

2003 2004 2005 20086 2007
Revenues;
Taxes 3 113,451 118,582 124,866 130,181 121,977
Licenses and permits 8,051 8,596 9,613 10,253 8,882
intergovernmental revenues BB.,427 88,273 94,351 104,434 152,681
Charges for services 42,579 50,151 47 440 34 457 30,525
Fines and forfeitures 2,213 2,736 3,029 3,210 3,728
Special assessments 237 167 211 235 245
Miscellaneous revenues 14,066 23,132 29,633 33,363 35,697
Interfund revenues 25 884 23,491 24,187 23,417 26,272
Total revenues 294,908 25128 333,230 339,650 380,011
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 24,866 26,243 28,125 30,123 31,134
Public safety and justice 90,575 91,322 97,605 100,587 104,517
Land use, housing and transportation 83,831 74,360 91,816 81,633 127,152
Health and human services 50,373 B4 156 59,418 60,526 68,393
Culture, education and recreation 15,761 14,810 14,402 14,751 15,655
Nonoperating 6,354 6,182 B,025 7.013 6,359
Capital outlay 6,874 8,470 7,703 13,716 26176
Debt service:
Principal B,383 7,327 11,598 14,897 9,485
Interest 7,138 6,749 5,393 5,152 6,750
Total expenditures 294,165 289,619 325,891 328,598 395,621
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 743 25,509 7,439 10,852 (15,610)
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from debt 294 4,343 274 83,401 -
FPayments to escrow for advance refunding - - - (51,540) -
Transfers in from other funds 56,393 50,481 70,271 80,292 91,364
Transfers out to other funds (58,290) _(60,058) (70,267) {(80,288) (91,362)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,603) 4,766 278 31,865 2
Net change in fund balances § (860} 30,275 7,717 42,817 (15,608)
Debt service as a percentage of noncapital
expenditures 58% 5.5% 5.6% 6.4% -4.1%

Source: Current and pricr years' financial statements,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Valuation of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Ratio of
assessed
Fiscal Assessed Value valuation
year Public o true
ended Real Fersonal utility True cash cash
June 30 property property property Total valuation valuation
1998 21,241,948 1,521,017 642,140 23,405,105 20,679,797 78.86 %
1909 22,858,078 1,657,742 738,857 25,154,677 32,545,558 77.29
2000 24,716,577 1,479,124 826,532 27,022,233 35,483,600 76.15
2001 26,616,267 1,546,626 936,735 29,099,628 38,375,452 75.83
2002 28,359,299 1,655,117 1,155,253 31,169 669 42,641,803 73.10
2003 30,082,720 1,771,620 1,185,317 33,030,658 45,004,178 73.441
2004 31,411,567 1,668,488 1,178,235 34,258,289 50,523,742 67.81
2005 33,025,666 1,626,433 1,140,884 35,792,982 52,646,589 67.99
2006 34,866,509 1,608,701 1,155,643 37,630,853 58,369 427 64.45
2007 36,728,957 1,652,098 1,198,560 39,579,614 69,903,003 596.62

Source, Washington County Department of Assessment and Taxation.
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Fiscal

year

ended
June 30

1998
1988
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

" inciudes General Fund, Metzger Park, Road Maintenance LID, Local Option Levy,

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Certified Property Tax Levies -
Direct and Overlapping Governments

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Component ®

Units of
Washington ® Washington School Fire
Total County County Districts Districts
339,415 60,014 7,581 149,471 29,034
365,980 63,652 11,475 158,777 29,888
398,037 67,575 12,237 173,664 32,816
425,819 72,380 13,360 185,009 35,727
491,097 92,476 13,909 215,997 43,376
520,050 96,229 14,490 233,208 45,345
559,547 98,991 16,445 257 B72 47,067
565,497 102,382 18,695 251,279 49,269
610,402 106,501 18,980 282,295 52,089
598,942 896,775 19,575 269,116 54,774

County bends and interest, Street LID-lien docket.

@ Includes ESPD, URMD, SDL, CWS bonds and interest.

Source: Washington County Department of Assessment and Taxation.
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Development

Park and Urban Portiand Metropolitan
and Renewal Port of Community Service
Cities Recreation Agencies Partland College District Qther

44,476 15,056 9,482 1,616 8,398 8,348 5,939
45,168 15,700 12,394 1,926 8,641 8,345 6,014
58,283 17,375 11,243 1,891 9,467 8,057 5,328
61,975 17,780 12,301 2,099 10,529 8,998 5,661
67,730 18,661 4,156 2,200 17,077 9,392 6,123
73,626 19,374 4,557 2,305 16,174 8,685 6,057
78,318 20,040 6,306 2,381 17,302 9,178 5,647
81,830 20,804 4,587 2,488 18,017 13,053 3,093
86,783 21,736 4,868 2,616 18,386 14,035 2,113
62,893 22776 5,348 2,750 19,099 13,729 2,107
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Fiscal
year
ended
June 30

1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

WASHINGTON COUNTY, CREGON
Property Tax Levies and Collections'”

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

{1}

Current tax

collections

asa
Certified {ax levies Current percentage
General Special tax of current

Fund levies Total colleciions lavy

23,688 43,907 67,595 65,794 97.3 %

55,783 19,344 75,127 72,573 96.6
59,672 20,140 79,812 77,120 96.6
64,700 21,253 85,953 53,514 97.2
70,387 35,958 106,385 103,530 97.3
74 563 36,338 110,903 108,085 97.6
77,079 38,358 115,437 112,738 97.5
BG,327 40,901 121,228 118,529 979
84,583 41,013 125,596 123,189 98.1
BB,968 27,501 116,468 114,058 95.1

“ Includes small levies paid off early to other jurisdictions by the General Fund totaling $157

in FY 2006-2007.

Source: Washington County Finance Division.
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Total tax

collections Uncollected
as a taxes as a
Delinguent percentage percentage
tax Total tax of current Uncoliected of gurrant
collections  collections levy taxes levy
1,783 67,587 100.0 % 2,688 3.98 %
1,706 74,275 98.9 3,537 4,71
2,448 79,566 99.7 3,784 4.74
2,428 85,942 100.0 3,785 442
2,281 105,811 899.5 4,170 3.92
2,754 110,839 99.9 4,232 3.82
2,721 115,458 100.0 4,207 3.64
2,511 121,040 89.8 3,761 3.10
2,726 125,915 100.3 3,519 2.80
2,375 116,433 100.0 3,654 3.05
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Frincipal Taxpayers Within the County
Current Year and Nine Years Ago
(dollars in thousands)

2007 1098
Assessed Percant Assessed Percent
Rank valuation of total Rank vajuation of 1otal
Private enterprises:
Inte! Corporation 1 5 1,043,165 264 % 1 3 820,901 .51 %
Verizon Northwest, In. 2 352,921 0.89
Nike, Inc. 3 333,402 0.84 2 184,168 0.79
Facific Realty Associates 6 245,937 0.62 4 148,738 0.64
Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. 7 152,205 0.39
Tektronix, Inc. B 135,416 0.34 3 154,442 0.66
ERF Operating, LP G 108,788 0.27
Novellus Systems, Inc. 10 105,491 0.27
Integrated Device/Sumitomo Bank 5 103,008 0.44
Fred Meyer, inc. 3] 79,866 0.34
Spieker Properlies, LP 7 68,056 0.29
Pubiic utitities:
Portland General Electric Co. 4 317,363 0.80 8 184,062 0.79
Norhwest Natural Gas Co. 5 262,931 0.66 10 122,857 0.52
GTE Northwest, Inc. 8 226,526 0.97
All other taxpayers 36,521,805 92.27 21,312,482 91.06
Total § 39,579,614 100.00 % 8 23,405,106 100.00 %

Source: Washington County Depariment of Assessment and Taxation.
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Fiscal
Year

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Governmental Activities

1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

N/A: Data was not available for this fiscal vear.

Capital
Bonds Notes Contracts Lease
Payable Payable Payable Obligations
85,135 17,523 989 2,968
98,773 29,710 950 2,836
77,773 24 321 910 2,696
72,833 78,868 869 2,548
67,275 83,449 827 2,388
62,150 81,493 838 2,537
56,980 77,853 741 2,344
51,545 72,178 696 2,153
46,015 94,593 650 1,951
40,260 91,108 603 1,754

Source: Washington County Finance Division.
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Business-Type Activities

Total Petcentage

Bonds Notes Contracts Primary of Personal Per

Payable Payable Payable Government Income Capita
232,155 - 1,545 340,315 2.75 799
220970 - 1,396 354 635 2.70 810
225,900 2725 1,242 335,567 2.43 754
214,055 2572 1,253 373,098 2.92 31
273,595 938 3,860 432,432 2.96 948
258,815 3,667 746 410,246 277 866
259,495 4,699 569 402,681 2.66 B51
243,855 4,754 386 375,565 2.37 782
227,640 4,488 196 375,533 219 766
210,735 3,717 - 348177 N/A 695
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Quistanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(dollars in thousands, excepl per capita)

Gavernmental Business-type Total Percentage of
Activities Activities Total Taxable Actual Payable
Bonds Bonds Bonds Assessed Value of Per
Year Payable Payable Fayable Value Property Capila
1998 $ 85,135 232,155 317,290 23,405,105 1.36 % 745
1999 98,773 220,970 319,743 25,154 677 1.27 730
2000 17773 225,900 303,673 27,022,233 1.42 682
2001 72,933 214,056 286,988 29,059,628 0.99 639
2002 67,275 273,595 340,870 31,169,669 1.09 748
2003 62,150 258,815 320,965 33,030,658 0.97 693
2004 56,980 259,495 316,475 34,258,289 0.92 669
2005 51,545 243,855 295,400 35,792,882 0.83 615
2006 46,015 227,640 273,655 37,630,853 0.73 558
2007 40,260 210,735 250,995 39,579,614 6.63 501
Source:  Washington County Finance Division and Department of Assessment and Taxation.

145



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
June 30, 2007

{dollars in thousands)

Amount
Estimated Applicable
Debt Percentage to
Governrmental Unit Cutstanding Applicable County
Debt repaid with property taxes:
Overlapping debt outstanding:
Banks Fire District #13 5 1,385 10000 % § 1.385
City of Beaverton 1,995 100.00 1,985
City of Cornelius 735 100.00 735
City of Durham 1,785 100.00 1,785
City of Forest Grave 3.820 100.00 3,820
City of Hillshoro - 100.00 -
City of Lake Oswego 58 0.21 -
City of North Plains - 100.00 .
City of Portland 185 0.27 -
City of Sherwood 8,345 100.00 8,345
City of Tigard 11,066 100.00 11,066
City of Tualatin 10,701 8R.36 9,455
City of Wilsonvilie 25 10.87 3
Clackamas County Education Service District - 0.46 -
Clackamas County School District 3J (West Linn - Wilsonville) 2,157 1.72 a7
Clackamas County School District 7J {Lake Oswega) 736 0.94 7
Columbia County School District 1. (Scappoose) 5 0.47 -
Forest Grove Rural Fire Protection District 250 100.00 250
Melro 74,185 2,74 24,288
Multnomah County School District 1J (Portland) - 0.71 -
Multnomah Education Service District - 0.51 -
Morthwest Regional Education Service Distrigt - 1767 .
Part of Portland - 31.98 -
Porlland Community College 28,164 44 40 12,505
Trni-Met 22,837 3315 7.570
Tualatin Hills Parks & Recreation District 16,585 100.00 16,585
Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue District 2,351 82.51 1,940
Washington County School District 13 (Banks) B.670 100.00 B.670
Washinglon County School District 15 (Forest Grove) 47,800 100.00 47,800
Washington County Schocl District 1J {Hillsboro 7 Bond) 685 100.00 665
Washington County School Distriet 1.4 (Hillsbaro) 281,535 6999 281,507
Washington County S¢hoot District 1.J (Reedville Bond) 1,580 100.00 1,580
Washington County Scheol District 23J {Tigard - Tualatin) 103,201 97.35 100,466
Washington County Schoal District 48J) (Beaverlon) 396,142 899.66 394,399
Washington County School District 511J (Gaston) 54 82.36 44
Washington County Schoal District 88J {Sharwood) 124,369 9263 115,203
Willamette Education Service District - 0.36 -
Yamhiil County School Disirict 29.J {Newberg) 2,212 3.66 a1
Total overlapping debt outstanding 1,153 618 1,052,208
Direct debt cutstanding:
Washington County 40,260 100.00 % 40,260
Total direct and overlapping debt outstanding k) 1,193.878 % 1,082,466
Sourge:  Oregen State Treasury, Debt Management Divigign,
Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in parl, with the geographic boundaries of the County. This schedule estimates

the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the County. This
process recognizes that, when considering the Counly's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the enlire debt burden borne by the
residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore
responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping government,
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Legal Dabt Margin Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(doltars in thousands, excapt par capita)

2007 2006 2003 2004 2000
Washingtan County:
-ORS 287.054 provides a dabi limit on general obligation bonds of 2% of the real markat value of all taxable proparty within the
County's legal boundarias.
Real market value 3 69,903,002 58380427 52,646,509 50,523,742 45,004,178
Debt bmit rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Debt fimit 1,396,060 1,167,789 1.052.932 1.010,475 90C.084
Less genaral obligation debt at June 30 40,260 (46,015) (51,545) {56,500) (62,450}
Legal debt margin 3 1,357 800 1,121,774 1,001,387 953 485 837.934
Tatal net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 2.88% IM% 4 90% 5.64% 6.50%
«ORS 287.053 provides a debt limit on full faith and credit bends of 1% of tha real market valug of ali taxable property within the
County's legal boundaries.
Real market valve 3 68,803,003 58,389,427 52,646 585 50,523,742 43,004,178
Diebyt lirnit rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Debt limit 699,030 583,804 526,466 505,237 450.042
Less full faith and credit shligation debt at June 30 (88,695) {91,990} {88, 385) {75,195) (68,710)
Legal debt margin 3 787,725 491,804 457,071 430,042 360,332
Total net delbt applicable to the limi
as a percentage of debt limit -12.689% 15.75% 1318% 14 BBY, 15.49%
Housing Autherity of Washington County:
-ORS 451.545 provides a dabt limit on ganaral obligation bonds of 13% of the real market value of all taxable property within tha
agency's legal Boundaries,
Real market value 3 69,003,003 58,380,427 52,646,589 50,523,742 45,004,178
Deb! imit rate 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
Debt limit 9,087,300 7,590,626 6,844,057 8,568,086 5,850,543
Less general gbligation debt at June 30 - - - - -
Legal debt margin 5 9,087 380 7,500,626 6,844,067 5,560,088 5,850,543
Tatal net debt applicable to the lirmit
as a percontage of debt limit 0.Q0% Q.00% Q.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Clean Water Sarvices:
-0RS5 451 545 provides a debt limit on general abligation bands of 13% of the real market vaiua of all taxable property within the
agency's legal boundaries
Real market value 5 59,132 300 48,348 600 48,571,062 46,802,733 41,464,678
Debt lirmit rate 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
Dbt fimlt 7,687,199 5,285,318 6,314,302 6,084,355 5,290,408
Less generai obligation debt at June 30 - - - - -
Legal debt margin 5 7.687 100 8,285,218 5,314,303 £.084,355 5,290,408
Total not debt applicable to the limit
as 8 percentage of debt limit 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%,

Source:  Washington County Finance Division.
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2002 2001 2000 1099 1988
42,641,803 38,375,452 35,483,500 32,545 558 208,679,797
2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
852,636 767,500 708,672 650,911 593,596
(67.275) (72,833 (77.773) {08,773} {B5,135)
785 561 654,576 511,805 552,138 508,461
7.89% 5.50% 10.96% 15.17% 14.34%
42,641,803 28,375,452 35,483,600 32,545 558 29,674,757
1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
426,418 380,756 354,836 325 456 266,798
(74,780} (70,165} (5,145} {5.360} (5,810}
351,638 313,560 345,641 320,056 281,188
17.54% 18.28% 1.46% 1.65% 1.88%
42,641,803 38,375,452 15,483,600 32,545,558 20,679,797
13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
5,543,434 4,988,809 4,612,868 4,230,923 3,850 374
5.543,434 4,988 800 4612868 4,230,523 3,850,374
0.00% .00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
35,274,295 35,179,581 32,452 654 20,688,414 27,059,253
13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
5,105,658 4,573,346 4,218 450 3,059,454 3,517,703
. {340} (695) {1,010) {1,630)
5,105,658 4,573,006 4,218,155 3,856,484 3.518.073
0.00% 0.01% 0.02% 0.03% 0.05%
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Demographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Fersonal

Fiscal Population income Per Capita Unemployment
Year {estimated) {in thousands) Income rate

1998 426 11,935 28 3.8 %
1999 438 12,547 29 4.0

2000 445 13,430 30 3.9

2001 449 14,881 33 5.1

2002 456 14,844 a3 6.6

2003 463 14,973 32 8.3

2004 473 15,418 a3 6.2

2005 480 16,366 34 52

2006 480 17,338 35 4.4

2007 501 N/A N/A 4.2

N/A: Information not available as of printing.

Source: Portland State Fopulation Research Cenlter, Bureau of Economic Analysis, and
Qregen Employment Departmeant.
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OPERATING INFORMATION



WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Majar Employment Industries

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2007 * 1998
Anruzl Avg % of Total Annual Avg % of Total
Construction 156,264 6.2% 12,423 5.9%
Manufacturing:
Wood and lumber 1,665 1,941
Metals 3,072 2,608
Food 1,608 1,495
Rubber/plastic 2,232 2810
Camputer and electronic equipment/instruments 28,037 27433
Machinery 3,506 7,006
Other 7,840 4,671
47 960 19.5% 48,064 22.9%
Trade, transporation, and utilities:
Wholesale trade 17.604 18,360
Retail trade 29,078 24,883
Transportation and utilities 4,194 5129
Infarmation: 50,876 20.7% 48 472 23.1%
Publishing 3682 1,855
Telecommunications 2,021 1,356
Other (broadcasting, ISP's, etc.) 1,628 -
Financial activities: 7,331 3.0% 3,211 1.5%
Finance and insurance 10,875 7.574
Real estate 3,866 2513
14,741 6.0% 10,087 4.8%
Professional and business services 34,239 13.9% 25,813 12.3%
Educational services 4,650 1.8% 2,749 1.3%
Health care and social assistance 19,644 8.0% 14,925 T1%
Leisure and hospitality 19,419 7.9% 18,210 8.7%
Other services (agriculture, repairs, private homes, misc.) 11,429 4.6% 11,063 3.3%
Government (federal, state, and local) 20,341 8.3% 14,502 5.8%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT 245,894 100.0% 209,519 100.0%

* Fiscal Year 2007 information includes data through 12/31/06,

Source: Qregon Employment Department Labor Market Information Systam (OLMIS) at

www.gualityinfo org/olmisj/CEP based on covered employment and wages.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
Full-time Equivalent Employees by Function
Last Six Fiscal Years

Full-time equivalent employees as of June 30,

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Function/Program
General government 251.1 2751 27041 2796 280.5 284.4
Public safety and justice 760.6 7775 767.4 7754 772.3 782.8
Land use, housing and transportation 430.8 412.8 408.8 4054 308.6 416.8
Health and human services 196.1 214.6 2211 2221 220.6 228.8
Culture, education and recreation 427 44.6 3a.6 36.6 6.6 36.6

Total 1,681.3 1,724.5 1,705.9 1,719.0 1,708.6 1,749.2

Source: Washington County Budget Cepartment.
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WASHINGTCN COQUNTY, OREGON

Operating Indicators by Funation/Program

Last Six Fiscal Yaearg

Functlon/Program 2002 2003 2004 2008 2006 2007
General Government:
Asggessmant & Taxation:
Real propery accounts 151,190 154,285 157.241 160,480 164,548 166,846
Parsonal properly accounts 21,137 21,033 20,944 21141 22,283 23,278
Mabile home accounts 6,640 G522 6,387 6227 5,002 5.930
Litilily properly accounts 1,044 1,084 1,087 1,072 0d1 ag7
County Counsel:
Houwrs booked for General Fund programs NiA 4,970 5,151 6,517 5,650 5,670
Hours booked for Special Revenue funds and miscellangous N/A 5,808 6,903 64,918 6,628 7.118
Howrs booked for internal work N/A 2,032 2,086 2,021 2,458 2,519
SUppon Services:
Number of permanert FTE pasitions within tha County 1,682 1,725 1,709 1,720 1,709 1,673
Number of gollective bargaining units 4 4 4 q 5 5
Public Safety & Justice:
Sherilf (measured in calendar yaars).
Citizen generated calls for servicg 70,565 70,293 73,181 70,886 N/A N/A
Officer-initiated calls for service {including traffic responses) 58,881 71,328 65,384 72,016 N/A N/A
Bowkings per year at jail 18,235 18,149 19,015 20,600 NiA NiA
Average length of stay in jail (in days) 10 1 12 1" N/& NIA
Average daily jail population 405 530 574 589 N/A NiA
Case numbers issuved (all documentad law enfercament actions taken) 28,676 26,383 26,800 27,552 N/A& N/A
Juvenile:
Total referrals 10 juvenile depariment 4,158 3621 3677 3,642 3,987 4,418
Percent of youth with no new cffenses T3% T8% 7T3% 5% N/A NiA
Total admissions to secure datention 625 549 515 538 547 5ed
Total admissions to shelter care evaluation 1322 156 164 156 147 187
Cormmunity Corrections:
MNumber of offenders bocked inta the Community Carrections Center 1,871 2,040 1,602 2.000 1.946 2,030
Average daily Community Corrections Coenter population t77 180 175 180 181 198
Average length of stay in Community Corrections Center (in days) 26 kAl az M 34 a7
Number ¢f offendears on supervision 4,089 3,809 4,137 3,962 4,059 4,176
Law Library:
Total in-library ugers 4,280 4,854 8017 6,165 6,968 8758
ltems checked out 456 608 875 786 1,022 B64
Land Use, Housing, & Transportation:
Land Use and Transportation (measurcd in calendar years)
Total land use case files 542 542 538 518 NiA N/A
Tolal land vsg actions g62 &62 657 624 MN/A NiA
New subdivisions 36 36 43 54 N/A NiA
Building permits issued (singlo lamily residential) 1,164 1,194 1.458 1,504 N/A N/A
Measure 37 claims received NiA N/A il 404 N/A N/A
Housing Services:
Rent subsidigs {(unilg) 2,462 2,535 2,536 2,568 2,569 2,569
Affordable housing (Units) 1.823 1,873 1.973 2884 2,684 2,684
Fublic housing (units) 287 297 297 297 287 297
Homeaownership (units) 5 1 . 4 k] 2
Homeless services (beds) 512 5685 622 €24 a825 483
Community Development:
Number of people served by all CDBG pragrams 5,840 22349 16,102 14,257 57,107 30,847
Number of hauseholds scrved by all CDBG programs 267 329 268 355 52 293
Heaith & Human Services:
Health & Human Services:
Swimming poc! inspections, reviews, investigatuns 1,061 1,164 1,072 1,130 1,130 1,178
Solid waste and recycling phone calls recalvad 3,642 3,683 3,260 3,127 3,082 3,500
Health ¢linic - communicable disease client visils 13,580 15,806 14,063 13.666 12,500 11,862
Binh cerlificates received 7,085 7.528 7 4684 7.511 7.500 8177
Emargency Medical Services:
CPR/AED people trained (measured in calendar years) 46 92 226 505 N/A N/A
Ambulance licenses issued 87 B& 112 o4 110 113
Tetal ambulances inspected 15 Fril 40 a5 37 27
Wheglchair car licenses issued a2 114 112 106 118 103
Cuiture, Education, & Recreation:
Cooporative Library Serviges;
Total library matenials circulated 5832491 6,564,078 6,583,730 6,813,887 7,121,182 7,389,681
New users registered 32,731 14,821 34,521 38,730 30,104 38,188
Attendance at summar reading programs and avents 17,948 16,852 19,685 26,621 25,050 36,672
{terns delivered to roember libraries via WCCLS couriers 1,618,189 1,713,689 1,794,160 1,852,747 2,011,235 2,125,504

Nia - Infermation is not available or applicable.
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General Government:
Facilities:
Number of buildings-owned
Number of buildings-leased
Square feet-owned space
Sguare feet-leased space

Fleet:
Nurmber of units maintained
Gallons of fuel dispensed
Miles driven
Number of work orders

Information Technology:
Computers supported
Applications suppaorted

Land Use Housing and Transportation:
County road system (calendar year):

Totat rmiles maintained
Paved miles
Gravel miles
Urban miles
Rural miles
Bridges
Traffic signals

Source: Washington County Finance Department.

N/A: Information not available.

WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Capital Asset Statistics
Last Six Fiscal Years

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
25 25 25 25 25 22
7 8 9 9 9 10
1,168,876 1,168,876 1,168,876 1,168,876 1,168,876 1,287,265
29,463 32,424 36,821 36,821 38,821 31,642
494 487 51 513 532 542
356,208 304,273 400,812 404,661 421,373 408,405
4,418,708 4,277,224 4,293,800 4,308,245 4,543,847 4,475,521
4,824 4,269 4,049 4,202 4,101 3,821
1,272 1.532 1,559 1.617 1,675 1,739
N/A 360 360 383 358 608
1,264 1,264 1.277 1.277 N/A NA
996 096 1,014 1,017 NIA N/A
268 268 283 260 N/A N/A
582 582 617 616 N/A N/A
6oz 682 660 661 NIA N/A,
185 185 186 186 N/A N/A
29 291 300 322 N/A NIA
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WASHINGTON COUNTY,
OREGON

AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS

SECTION IV



AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS

Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-050 through 162-10-320 incorporated in the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, prescribed by the
Secretary of State in cooperation with the Oregon State Board of Accountancy,
enumerate the financial statements, schedules, and comments and disclosures
required in audit reports. The required statements and schedules are set forth in the
preceding sections of this report. Required comments and disclosures related to the
audit of such statements and schedules are set forth in the following pages.



AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS

January 16, 2008

Board of Commissioners
Washington County
Hillsboro, Oregon

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Washington, County, Oregon (the County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007,
which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated January 16, 2008. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the County’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency
is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement
of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control.
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AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS (Continued)

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

ACCOUNTING RECORDS

We found the County's accounting records to be adequate for audit purposes.

ADEQUACY OF COLLATERAL SECURING DEPOSITORY BALANCES

Oregon Revised Statutes Chapter 295 requires that each depository throughout the
period of its possession of public fund deposits shall maintain on deposit with its
custodians, at its own expense, securities having a value not less than 25% of the
certificates of participation issued by the pool manager for funds in excess of those
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Our review of adequacy of
collateral securing depository balances indicated the collateral was sufficient during the
year ended June 30, 2007.

INVESTMENTS

Qur review of deposit and investment balances indicated that, during the year ended
June 30, 2007, the County was in compliance with ORS 294 as it pertains to investment
of public funds.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO DEBT

We noted the indebtedness of the County was in compliance with ORS 287.004 during
the year ended June 30, 2007. We noted no defaults in principal, interest, sinking fund
or redemption provisions with respect to any of the County's bonded debt, and no
breach of the bond agreements, at June 30, 2007.

BUDGET COMPLIANCE

The County appears to have complied with Local Budget Law (ORS 294.305 to
294.520) in the preparation, adoption and execution of its budget and tax levy for the
year ended June 30, 2007, and the preparation and adoption of its budget for the year
ending June 30, 2008, A description of the budgeting process is included in the Notes
to the Basic Financial Statements.
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AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS (Continued)

INSURANCE POLICIES AND FIDELITY BONDS

We have reviewed the County's insurance and fidelity bond coverage at June 30, 2007.
We ascertained that such policies appeared to be in force and in compliance with legal
requirements relating to insurance and fidelity bond coverage. We are not competent
by training to comment on the adequacy of the insurance policies covering County
property at June 30, 2007.

PUBLIC CONTRACTS

The County's procedures for awarding public contracts were reviewed and found to be
in accordance with ORS Chapter 279.

PROGRAMS FUNDED FROM QUTSIDE SOURCES

We have reviewed financial reports and other data relating to programs funded wholly
or partially by other governmental agencies. This data, filed with other governmental
agencies, is in agreement with and supported by the accounting records.

HIGHWAY FUNDS

The County's procedures for utilizing gas tax funds were reviewed and found to be in
accordance with ORS Chapter 294.

LA B I .

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of
Commissioners, Audit Committee, management, the Oregon Secretary of State Audits
Division, Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

TALBOT, KORVOLA & WARWICK, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

:y%m

Robert G. Moody, Jr\.‘,:PaZner
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